
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) 
dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 27, 2020, 2:00 p.m. 
Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 East Daily Drive, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 
93010 
Executive Order N-25-20 
Conference Call Number: 1-805-324-7279 
Conference ID Number:    364 931 759# 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

OATH OF OFFICE      New Commissioner:  Dr. Sevet Johnson, Director of Behavioral Health, 
County of Ventura 

ROLL CALL 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

The public has the opportunity to address Ventura County MediCal Managed Care 
Commission (VCMMCC) doing business as Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) on the agenda. 
Persons wishing to address VCMMCC should complete and submit a Speaker Card. 

Persons wishing to address VCMMCC are limited to three (3) minutes unless the Chair of 
the Commission extends time for good cause shown. Comments regarding items not on the 
agenda must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. 

Members of the public may call in, using the numbers above, or can submit public comments 
to the Committee via email by sending an email to ask@goldchp.org.   If members of the 
public want to speak on a particular agenda item, please identify the agenda item number. 
Public comments submitted by email should be under 300 words. 

1 of 187 pages Return to Agenda

mailto:ask@goldchp.org


CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Regular Minutes of 

February 24, 2020. 
 

Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, CMC – Clerk of the Commission 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes for February 24, 2020. 
 

UPDATES 
 

2. Strategic Planning Update 
 
 Staff: Margaret Tatar, Interim Chief Executive Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 
3. Physician Advice Module for R.N. Advice Line Update 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update.  
 
FORMAL ACTION 
 
4. Adopt a Resolution to Renew Resolution No. 2020-001, to Restate and Reiterate 

the Declaration of a Local Emergency Related to the Outbreak of Coronavirus 
(“COVID-19”) and Extend the Duration of Authority Empowered in the CEO to 
issue Emergency Regulations and Take Action 

 
 Staff: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 

 RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No.2020002 to: (1) continue and 
reiterate the proclamation of local emergency related to the outbreak of Coronavirus 
(“COVID19”) to remain effective through the duration of the Governor’s State of 
Emergency proclamation or when the Commission terminates its Local Emergency, 
whichever occurs last; (2) and extend the duration of authority empowered in the CEO 
through May 18, 2020. 

 
 
 

2 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



5. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson to serve two-year terms and 
appointments to the Executive/Finance Committee. 

 
 Staff: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the following: 
1. Elect a Commissioner to serve as Chairperson for a twoyear term. 
2. Elect a Commissioner to serve as Vice Chairperson for a twoyear term. 
3. Make any necessary appointments to the Executive/Finance Committee as 

follows: 
a. Chairperson (same as Commission Chair). 
b. Vice Chairperson (same as Commission Vice Chair)  
c Private Hospital Healthcare Representative (if required). 
d. Ventura County Medical Health System Representative (if required). 
e. Clinicas Del Camino Real Representative (if required). 

6. Approve request regarding Program for the All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly 
(PACE) 

 
 Staff: Margaret Tatar, Interim Chief Executive Officer 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve of letter of support for Clinicas del Camino Real 
(CDCR) to establish a PACE organization to serve certain designated areas of 
Ventura County and delegate to the interim CEO the authority to execute such letter 
of support. 

  
7. Quality Improvement Committee – 2020 First Quarter Report 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
  Kim Timmerman, Director of Quality Improvement 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the 2020 QI Program Description and 2020 QI 
Work Plan as presented.  Receive and file the complete report as presented. 

 
8. Amendment to Health Management Associates (HMA) Contract 
 
 Staff: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the amended HMA contract as presented.  
 
 
 
 

3 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



9. February and March 2020 Financial Report 
 
 Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive, approve and file both the February and March 
2020 financial report. 

 
REPORTS 
 
10. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report 
 
 Staff: Margaret Tatar & Patricia Tanquary, Interim Chief Executive Officers 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report. 
 
11. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Report 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report. 
 
12. Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Report 
 
 Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the report. 
  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
13. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9   Number of cases:  Unknown 

 
14. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9   Number of cases: One:   
The document referencing the threat of litigation will be made available pursuant to 
Gov’t Code Section 54959.9(e)(5) 
 
 
 

 

4 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



15. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9—Number of cases:  One:   
The document referencing the threat of litigation will be made available pursuant to 
Gov’t Code 54959.9(e)(5).  
 

16. LIABILITY CLAIMS 
               Claimant:  Stephanie Reifsynder 

Agency Claimed Against:  Ventura County MediCal Managed Care Commission, dba Gold 
Coast Health Plan 
 

17. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT    
 Title Executive Director, Human Resources 

 
18. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
 Title: Chief Executive Officer 
 
  
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting will be held at 2:00 P.M. on May 18, 
2020 at Gold Coast Health Plan at 711 E. Daily Drive, Suite 106, Community Room, Camarillo, CA 93010. 
 
Administrative Reports relating to this agenda are available at 711 East Daily Drive, Suite #106, 
Camarillo, California, during normal business hours and on http://goldcoasthealthplan.org. Materials 
related to an agenda item submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public review during normal business hours at the office of the Clerk of the Commission. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact (805) 437-5512. Notification for accommodation must be made by the Monday 
prior to the meeting by 3 p.m. to enable the Clerk of the Commission to make reasonable arrangements 
for accessibility to this meeting.  

5 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Maddie Gutierrez, CMC - Clerk to the Commission 

DATE:  April 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Meeting Minutes of February 24, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the minutes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy of Minutes for the February 24, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting. 

 

 

 

6 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
(VCMMCC) 

dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 
February 24, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Antonio Alatorre called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m., in the Community 
Room located at Gold Coast Health Plan, 711 E. Daily Drive, Camarillo, California. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Commissioner Alatorre led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard 

Dial, M.D., Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson, and Supervisor 
John Zaragoza. 

 
Absent: Commissioner Fred Ashworth. 
 
Commissioner Laura Espinosa was not present at Roll Call.  Commissioner Espinosa arrived 
at 2:11 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre announced it was Commissioner Lanyard Dial, M.D., last commission 
meeting. Commissioner Alatorre commended him for his ten (10) years of service on the 
Commission. 
 
Dr. Dial stated he has worked in the system caring for Medi-Cal members. GCHP has made 
care better for the population. He is proud to have served on the Commission although it has 
been a difficult role at times. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
1. Dr. Sandra Aldana thanked Dr. Dial for serving on the Commission.  She also wanted 

to remind all that the Public Charge Rule goes into effect on this day.  This will affect 
those seeking citizenship who receive services such as Medi-Cal, and several other 
public services, and encourage those to continue the use of services which are 
provided. 

 
 

7 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



CONSENT 
 
1. Approval of Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission Meeting 

Regular Minutes of January 27, 2020. 
 

 Staff: Maddie Gutierrez, CMC, Clerk of the Commission. 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Approve the minutes. 
 
Commissioner Atin motioned to approve the minutes. Commissioner Swenson seconded. 
 
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard 

Dial, M.D., Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson and Supervisor 
John Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth and Laura Espinosa. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
2. Employee Survey Results 
 
 Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the presentation. 
 

CDO Bagley summarized the findings of the survey. The employee survey was 
initiated December 2019 through the first quarter of 2020.  Initially participation was 
low, therefore the deadline was extended.  Total amount of responses equaled to 
75%.  All information received was anonymous.   
 

Commissioner Laura Espinosa arrived at 2:11 p.m. 
 

Key take aways were reviewed.  43% of staff stated they would stay with the 
organization.  It was noted the Executive Team received low scores.  
 
CDO Bagley stated one (1) area with less than a 50% score was:  holding people 
accountable for their actions.  He noted we need to tighten communication from the 
top. Most employees stated teamwork within their department was good, but not in 

8 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



other areas.  Less than half of the staff felt their jobs were secure and moral was good.  
Benefits were a strong point.  Immediate supervisor ratings were high.  
 
Strengths in the Plan were as follows: 

• Opportunity to do their best daily = 73% 
• Employees have what they need to do their job =75% 
• Work related issues = 79% 
• Managers are fair = 81% 
• Employees willing to work beyond what is expected = 91% 
• Benefits = 84% 
• Trainings = 55% 

 
Commissioner Pupa and Supervisor Zaragoza noted this shows employees have 
passion for what they do. 
 
Areas of Improvement: 

• Executive Team says one thing and does another = 75% 
• Confidence in the Executive Team = 32% 
• Executive Tea creates an upbeat working environment = 30% 
• Safe place =32% 
• Accountable = 34% 
• Executive Team leads by example = 23% 
• Executive Team allows freedom to express an opinion = 30% 
• Executive Team shows favoritism = 77% 
• Executive Team gives adequate communication = 21% 

 
CDO Bagley stated he will review the results with each Executive Team, Leadership 
and all staff. Once the data is completely collected, he will develop Action Teams, 
represented by all aspects/levels of the organization. The Action Teams will be 
assigned various areas to review.   How will the Commission know the issues are 
being fixed – there will be a report card.  The Leadership needs to be fixed.  We need 
to ask employees hard questions, then be willing to act on the issue.  The report card 
will tell us what has been worked on.  
 
Supervisor Zaragoza stated the survey was good and issues need to be handled.  He 
noted managers got good scores and workers go beyond expectation, which is 
commendable.  The report card is vital. 
 
CDO Bagley stated there needs to be more training.  People need tools to do their 
jobs.  Supervisor Zaragoza stated all departments need to be on the same page.  CDO 
Bagley stated there needs to be cross functional communication.  Teams need to work 
together, and it will be easier to understand one another. 

9 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Commissioner Alatorre asked if the survey was finalized.  CDO Bagley responded 
yes. Commissioner Alatorre stated new leadership is coming, how often will the 
Commission hear the report cards?  CDO Bagley stated report cards will be quarterly.  
 
Commissioner Espinosa acknowledged CDO Bagley for getting a 75% response.  She 
also acknowledged employees for being courageous by responding to the survey. 
This will be an enormous asset to the organization and how the community view us 
as an organization.   CDO Bagley stated there needs to be communication with the 
community. 
 
Commissioner Atin stated this was the second survey done in the organization, he 
would like to see a comparison between the first survey and this one.  
 
Commissioner Atin thanked CDO Bagley, the survey validates the thoughts of the 
Commission.  CDO Bagley stated there are good employees and he wants to see 
GCHP be successful, and work together to fix issues. 
 

Commissioner Alatorre motioned to approve the presentation. Commissioner Atin seconded. 
 
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard 

Dial, M.D., Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson 
and Supervisor John Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
FORMAL ACTION 
 
3. Additional Funding Request – Professional Services statemen of Work Approval 

for Medical Management System Integration with New Core Claims System 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the CEO to execute a statement of work with 

MHK Inc. in an amount not to exceed $200,000 plus as a future contingency, execute 
any additional change orders up to an additional 10% of the total amount approved 
(includes prior approved amount and requested amount) for this project. 

 
 CMO Wharfield stated the payment of claims needs to improve, although fairly 

accurate, timeliness needs to flow.   Currently we are not in standard file format.  

10 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Today, our IT team must support the non-standard file format.  We need to make ETP 
more successful.  This was not anticipated in the budget. 

 
 Commissioner Espinosa asked if $73,675 the approvals to date.  CMO Wharfield 

responded this amount was anticipated.  Commissioner Alatorre asked if the current 
system was not fully integrated.  CMO Wharfield stated it could be faster and more 
accurate.  Commissioner Alatorre also asked if Conduent did not give state this 
information three (3) years ago.  CMO Wharfield stated Conduent give eligibility 
information but not full insight. 

 
Commissioner Dial motioned to approve the additional funding requested. Commissioner 
Pawar seconded. 
 
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard 

Dial, M.D., Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson 
and Supervisor John Zaragoza. 

 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
4. Additional Funding Approval – Service Order 01, Lourdes G. Campbell, 

Interpreting and Translating Services 
 
 Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 

Lupe Gonzalez, Ph.D., M.P.H., Director of Health Education, Cultural and 
Linguistic Services  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the addition of $70,000 to the existing 
agreement (Service Order 01) with Lourdes G. Campbell Interpreting and Translating 
Services 
 
Dr. Gonzalez stated she is requesting $70,000 for interpreting services.  
Commissioner Alatorre asked if there was additional work.  Dr. Gonzalez stated 
utilization has increased and there are pending invoices. 
 
CMO Wharfield stated she is within budget but wanted to notify the Commission. 
 

Supervisor Zaragoza motioned to approve the additional funding requested. Commissioner 
Espinosa seconded. 
 

11 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard 
Dial, M.D., Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson 
and Supervisor John Zaragoza. 

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth. 

Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 

5. January 2020 Financial Report

Staff: Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer

RECOMMENDATION: Receive, approve and file the January 2020 financial 
report.

CMO Bishop reviewed her PowerPoint presentation where she reported a $1.9 loss 
for the month of January. There is a monthly variance of $3 million.  She explained 
that we are seeing more volatility relating to high dollar cases.  One provider had been 
billing for high-cost drugs, but that has now been corrected.

Commissioner Pawar asked if this issue would be noted in pharmacy.  CFO Bishop 
stated it was in hospital.  Steve Peiser, Sr. Director of Network Management, stated 
the provider was identified and payment to the provider was held until after the 
investigation.  General Counsel, Scott Campbell stated this item will be reviewed in 
more detail during Closed Session.

Commissioner Swenson noted internal financial long-term care expenses are also 
over budget. Commissioner Pupa stated she has lots of questions, it is the same 
message every month. She stated when the budget is less than one dollar more 
($1.00) in 2018/2019, there needs to be a closer look at expenses, there is a concern 
where there are increases.

CFO Bishop stated we are over budget by $7.3 million.  We are seeing an overall 
increase to utilization.  CMO Bishop is working with an HMA Representatives on a 
weekly basis.  CEO Tatar stated a drill down will be presented at the next meeting. 
Commissioner Pupa stated there is an increase on expense and an increase on 
revenue, does that cancel out? The offset by revenue needs to be shown.

Cash investments are decreasing, and we are waiting for payment at current rates. 
The TNE will be bumpy for the next few months.   Commissioner Pawar asked when 
the State will come in to watch.  CEO Tatar stated when we go below 200%, we will

12 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



be on a watch list.  DHCS could take steps at 180%. Commissioner Atin asked if that 
projection was going to happen.   CFO Bishop stated if there is a one (1) month swing 
we could fall below 200% or we could stay above it, it is difficult to project.  CEO Tatar 
stated there are several variables regarding cost savings.  She informed the 
Commission there will be a drill down in areas that will impact the TNE for the next 
month’s meeting and bring back what we need to do to stay above 200%.  
Commissioner Pupa also requested a comparison of budget assumptions on where 
we are for the first half, she sees swings.  She wants to see where we are versus the 
budget that was approved.  Commissioner Atin stated it seems odd that some months 
we break even, some months there is a loss, he needs to know why.  CEO Tatar 
stated the information requested will be incorporated into the next report.  
 
Commissioner Dial reviewed the columns for 2018 and 2019, there is a dollar change.  
The percentages are wrong.  It shows a 50% increase, not 8%, all went up, something 
is wrong.  All the percentages are wrong. 
 
Commissioner Pupa stated the Commission is doing their due diligence, that is why 
they are asking so many questions.  They don’t hear quantification; the data is vague 
on increases. The Commission needs to know what is being done to correct the issue, 
they need information. Commissioner Pupa stated the Commission wants to help. 

 
Commissioner Pupa motioned to accept and file the January financials. Commissioner Cho 
seconded. 
 
Commissioner Dial noted the table presented in the report needs to be fixed. 
 
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D., 
Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson and Supervisor John Zaragoza. 
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSTAIN: Commissioner Laura Espinosa.  
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth. 
 
Commissioner Alatorre declared the motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
2. Juli Ackerman appeared on behalf of herself on the OptumRx Compounding.  Ms. 

Ackerman is a GCHP member and is advocating for her family.  Her children, and her 
compound medications will no longer be covered.  This is an additional cost of $180.00 
for her. OptumRx does not always notify pharmacies of changes.  She called Member 

13 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Services and they were not aware of the change; medications will no longer be 
covered beginning January 2020. She has waited two (2) weeks without medications. 
She is requesting GCHP communicate with OptumRx.  OptumRx members are not 
happy.  CMO Wharfield stated she will reach out to the member and asked for all her 
information be noted on the Public Comment card.   

 
Supervisor Zaragoza asked GCHP to investigate who else might be affected.  
Commissioner Alatorre asked the Commission to be notified of the outcome via email.  
 

REPORTS 
 
6. Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Update 
 
 Staff: Margaret Tatar & Patricia Tanquary, Interim Chief Executive Officers 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

CEO Tanquary stated the focus in January and February has been on three (3) major 
activities: 

• Improvement with Conduent, CAPS, and better education via provider manuals 
• Working with AmericasHealth Plan (AHP) and the State 
• Working with other providers  

 
AHP and GCHP are working together focusing on what is needed for the State to get 
approval.  A notice will go to every member with the option to switch to AHP. AHP 
welcome letter is being modeled after current Kaiser/GCHP letter used.  Rates are 
also being reviewed. Both AHP and GCHP want to do the process correctly and send  
to DHCS by March. 
 
CEO Tanquary stated GCHP is fixing financial, compliance, employee satisfaction 
issues and still comply with CalAIM. There has been good progress during the 
transition of Whole Person Care.  CEO Tanquary has worked with the County (Barry 
Zimmerman) on the transition, honoring relationships without duplication. 
 
The Governor’s budget has an incentive program and we will apply for additional 
incentive monies which will allow for expansion of recuperative care beds.  We are 
taking advantages of all opportunities to comply for the right dollars and the right 
services.  We will follow up with a survey and have a joint meeting by mid-April.  We 
expect to receive the final proposal from the State. 
 
 
 

14 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



7. Chief Medical Officer (CMO) Update 
 
  Staff: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

CMO Wharfield recently reviewed Prop. 56 funding applications with a panel.  
Qualified applications were sent to DHCS and they will give decision by March 18, 
2020.  Information will be presented to the Commission at the next meeting. 
 
CMO Wharfield noted there is a major concern on the Corona virus but noted there 
have been 14,000 deaths from influenza.  Point Mugu has been designated as a 
potential quarantine area.   Supervisor Zaragoza asked if we are going to participate.  
CMO Wharfield replied yes.  There is a meeting scheduled for the base this evening 
(2/24/2020) at 6:30 p.m.   
 
CMO Wharfield stated the pharmacy carve-out continues; we will need good access 
to data.  Commissioner Pawar asked about the SNP process.  CMO Wharfield stated 
the transfer to SNP requires prior authorization.  There are efforts through CalAIM to 
move members and have supervision for short term stays.  Commissioner Pawar 
stated there is no placement. Clinicas del Camino Real (CDCR)case managers are 
working with GCHP / patient case managers – it is difficult to work together for 
placement.  CMO Wharfield will meet with Commissioner Pawar to discuss the 
process. 
 

8. Chief Diversity Officer (CDO) Update 
 
 Staff: Ted Bagley, Chief Diversity Officer 
 
 RECOMMENDATION: Receive and file the update. 
 

CDO Bagley stated Dr. Lupe Gonzalez provided a cultural competency training, it was 
an excellent training. 
 
There are no new investigations. He will continue to give a list of walk-in activity.  CDO 
Bagley noted he is currently working in Human Resources and as CDO.   He does 
plan to have more Lunch and Learns and celebrate Black History month. 
 
Positions have been posted that are within budget.  He is also currently re-writing 
policies on: Working from Home, Alcohol and Drug Abuse.  These policies are pending 
approval. 
 

15 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Supervisor Zaragoza commended Mr. Bagley for attending the Pincard reception.  The 
community was represented well. Mr. Bagley stated he will continue to spend time in 
the community. 
 

Commissioner Alatorre motioned to accept and file the updates. Supervisor Zaragoza 
seconded. 
 
Commissioner Dial noted the table presented in the report needs to be fixed. 
 
AYES: Commissioners Antonio Alatorre, Shawn Atin, Theresa Cho, M.D., Lanyard Dial, M.D., 
Laura Espinosa, Gagan Pawar, M.D., Dee Pupa, Jennifer Swenson and Supervisor John 
Zaragoza. 
 
NOES: None. 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Fred Ashworth. 
 
General Counsel Scott Campbell announced the Commission would move into Closed 
Session.  Commissioner Alatorre requested a five (5) minute break prior to the start of the 
session. 
 
Break was given at 3:47 p.m. 
 
The Commissioner reconvened for Closed Session at 3:52 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
9. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section  
549.56.9   Number of cases:  Unknown 
 

10. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section  
549.56.9   Number of cases:  One: 
The document referencing the threat of litigation will be made available pursuant to 
Gov’t Code Section 54959.9(e)(5) 
 

11. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section  
549.56.9   Number of cases:  One: 
The document referencing the threat of litigation will be made available pursuant to 
Gov’t Code Section 54959.9(e)(5) 
 

16 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



12. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION 
 Title: Interim Chief Executive Officer 
 
OPEN SESSION 
 
The regular meeting reconvened at 5:39 p.m. 
 
General Counsel, Scott Campbell stated there was no reportable action. 
 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Commissioner Alatorre adjourned the meeting at 5:41 p.m. 
 
 
Approved: 
 
__________________________________________ 
Maddie Gutierrez, CMC 
Clerk to the Commission 
 
 
 

17 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 
 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Margaret Tatar, Interim Chief Executive Officer 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Strategic Planning Update 
 
 

VERBAL PRESENTATION 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive and file the Strategic Planning Update. 

18 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

 
 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission  
 
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, MD, Chief Medical Officer 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Physician Advice Module for RN Advice Line Update 
 
 
Based on recent clarification of Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) requirements 
regarding physician linkage to RN Advice Line capabilities, Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) will 
not be pursuing a contract with Carenet, our RN Advice Line vendor, for their MD Live physician 
consultation module. 
 
At the April 2, 2020 Executive Finance Committee, GCHP staff obtained Committee approval to 
contract with Carenet to add their physician consultation module to our services.  This action 
was taken to comply with our understanding of DHCS mandates regarding the importance of 
enhancing telemedicine capabilities during the COVI-19 pandemic.  Since, that time, DHCS has 
clarified that physician consultation services linked to an RN Advice Line are not a requirement. 
 
While GCHP staff acknowledges that a 24/7 physician consultation service still has value for 
improving access and enabling social distancing, this unbudgeted contract had a projected dollar 
amount of approximately $450,800 for a two-year engagement.   
 
GCHP staff will continue to monitor DHCS requirements regarding pandemic preparedness 
while reinforcing telemedicine capabilities in our own network.  GCHP Provider Operations staff 
have developed telehealth guidance for Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs) and non-
FQHCs which is available on our website at: 
 
http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org/providers/welcome-providers.aspx. 

19 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 

DATE: April 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution to Renew Resolution No. 2020-001, to Restate and Reiterate 
the Declaration of a Local Emergency Related to the Outbreak of Coronavirus 
(“COVID-19”) and Extend the Duration of Authority Empowered in the CEO to 
issue Emergency Regulations and Take Action 

SUMMARY: 

Adopt Resolution No.2020-002 to: 

1. Continue and reiterate the declaration of Local Emergency related to the 
outbreak of a disease caused by the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and provide that 
the Local Emergency shall remain effective through the duration of Governor’s State of 
Emergency proclamation or when the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission aka Gold Coast Health Plan (“Commission”) terminates its declaration of 
Local Emergency, whichever occurs last; and 

2. Extend the duration of authority empowered in the CEO to take those actions, 
measures and steps necessary to assure the health, safety and welfare of the Plan’s 
members and staff pursuant to State law and its bylaws and continue to provide 
services for the benefit of Plan providers and members, to continue to remain effective 
through May 18, 2020. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

COVID-19, which originated in Wuhan City, Hubei Provence, China in December, 2019, has 
resulted in an outbreak of respiratory illness causing symptoms of fever, coughing, and 
shortness of breath. Reported cases of COVID-19 have ranged from very mild to severe, 
including illness resulting in death. Since that time, confirmed COVID-19 infections have 
continued to increase in California, the United States, and internationally. To combat the 
spread of the disease Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency on March 4, 2020. 
The State of Emergency adopted pursuant to the California Emergency Services Act, put into 
place additional resources and made directives meant to supplement local action in dealing 
with the crisis. 

In the short period of time following the Governor’s proclamation, COVID-19 has rapidly 
spread through California necessitating more stringent action. On March 19, 2020, Governor 
Newsom issued Executive Order N-33-20 (commonly known as “Safer at Home”) ordering all 
residents to stay at home to slow the spread of COVID-19, except as needed to maintain 
continuity of operation of the federal critical infrastructure sectors. 

20 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



The following day, the Ventura County Health Officer issued a County-wide “Stay Well at 
Home”, order, requiring all County residents to stay in their places of residence subject to 
certain exemptions set forth in the order. 

Prompted by the increase of reported cases and deaths associated with COVID-19, the 
Commission adopted Resolution No. 2020-001 declaring a local emergency and empowering 
the interim CEO with the authority to issue emergency rules and regulations to protect the 
health of Plan's members, staff and providers. Specifically, section (2) of Resolution No. 2020-
001 describes the emergency powers delegated to the CEO which include, but are not limited 
to: entering into agreements on behalf of the Plan, making and implementing personnel or 
other decisions, to take all actions necessary to obtain Federal and State emergency 
assistance, and implement preventive measures to preserve Plan activities and protect the 
health of Plan's members, staff and providers. 

Normally under Government Code Section 8630, the Commission must review the need for 
continuing the local emergency once every sixty (60) days until the local governing body 
terminates the local emergency. However, under Governor Newsom’s March 4, 2020, State of 
Emergency proclamation, that 60 day time period in section 8630 is waived for the duration of 
the statewide emergency. As such, the Plan’s local emergency proclamation will remain in 
effect until the Commission terminates its Local Emergency pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-
001. Resolution No. 2020-001 will expire on April 27, 2020 so such authority will terminate 
today unless extended. 

The continued spread of COVID-19 continues to present an imminent and proximate threat to 
Commission staff workplaces and threatens the safety and health of Commission personnel. 
Based on the foregoing, the Plan seeks to adopt a resolution to renew and reiterate the findings 
and actions in Resolution No. 2020-001 to: 

1. Continue the declaration of local emergency related to the outbreak of a disease 
caused by the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”) to remain effective through the duration 
of the Governor’s State of Emergency proclamation or when the Plan terminates its 
declaration of local emergency pursuant to Resolution 2020-001, whichever occurs last; 
and 

2. Extend the duration of authority empowered in the CEO to take those actions, 
measures and steps necessary to assure the health, safety and welfare of the Plan’s 
members and staff pursuant to State law and its bylaws and continue to provide 
services for the benefit of Plan providers and members, to continue to remain effective 
through May 18, 2020. 

This resolution will continue to empower the CEO with the authority to issue orders and 
regulations necessary to prevent the further spread of the disease and protect the health and 
safety of Plan members and staff and provide for authority to make decisions of how to staff the 
Plan during this emergency period and provide for the continuation of services for the benefit of 
Plan providers and members. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
21 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



1. Adopt Resolution No.2020-002 to: (1) continue and reiterate the proclamation of local 
emergency related to the outbreak of Coronavirus (“COVID-19”) to remain effective 
through the duration of the Governor’s State of Emergency proclamation or when the 
Commission terminates its Local Emergency, whichever occurs last; (2) and extend the 
duration of authority empowered in the CEO through May 18, 2020. 

CONCURRENCE:  

N/A. 

ATTACHMENT: 

1.  Resolution No.2020-002 

2.  Staff report adopting Resolution No. 2020-001 Declaring a Local Emergency Related to 
the Outbreak of Coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and Empowering the CEO with the authority 
to issue Emergency Regulations.(March 19, 2020).

 

22 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-002 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VENTURA COUNTY MEDICAL 
MANAGED CARE COMMISSION, DOING BUSINESS AS 
THE GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN (“COMMISSION”), TO 
RESTATE RESOLUTION NO. 2020-001 AND REITERATE 
THE DECLARATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY AND 
EXTEND THE DURATION OF AUTHORITY EMPOWERED 
IN THE INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OR CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER ("CEO") RELATED TO THE 
OUTBREAK OF CORONAVIRUS ("COVID-19") 

WHEREAS, COVID-19, which originated in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China in 
December 2019 has resulted in pandemic of respiratory illness affecting over 100, 000 
people worldwide ;and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, California Governor Newsom declared a State of 
Emergency to make additional resources available, formalize emergency actions already 
underway across multiple state agencies and departments, and help the state prepare 
for broader spread of COVID-19; and 
 

WHEREAS, the increase of reported cases and deaths associated with COVID-
19 prompted the County of Ventura Department of Public Health to proclaim a local 
health emergency; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-33-
20 (commonly known as “Safer at Home”), ordering all residents to stay at home or in 
their place of residence to slow the spread of COVID-19, except as needed to maintain 
continuity of operation of the federal critical infrastructure sectors; and 

WHEREAS, also on March 19, 2020, the Commission adopted Resolution No. 
2020-001, proclaiming a local emergency pursuant to Government Code Sections 8630 
and 8634, and empowered the CEO with the authority to issue rules and regulations to 
preserve Plan activities, protect the health and safety of its members staff and providers 
and prevent the further spread of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, the Governor’s March 4, 2020 State of Emergency proclamation 
waives the Commission’s requirement under Government Code Section 8630 to review 
the need for continuing the local emergency once every 60 days; and 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the Governor’s Safer at Home order, the Ventura 
County Health Officer issued a “Stay Well at Home” order on March 20,2020, ordering all 
County residents to stay in their places of residence subject to exemptions set forth in 
the order; and 
 
 

23 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



WHEREAS, on March 31, 2020, the Ventura County Health Officer amended its 
March 20, 2020 order to impose additional limitations on the activities of persons and 
entities in the County to limit the spread of COVID-19 by keeping County residents in 
their place or residence to the maximum extent possible; and 

WHEREAS, the Center for Disease Control (“CDC”) reports that confirmed cases 
of COVID-19 have been confirmed in all 50 states; and 

WHEREAS, COVID-19 can be spread easily through person-to-person contact, 
and the risk of transmission is increased when people are in close proximity; and 

WHEREAS, the imminent and proximate threat of introduction of COVID-19 in 
Commission staff workplaces continues to threaten the safety and health of Commission 
personnel; and 

WHEREAS, under Article VIII of the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission aka Gold Coast Health Plan's (the “Plan's”) bylaws, the CEO is responsible 
for coordinating day to day activities of the Ventura County Organized Health System, 
including implementing and enforcing all policies and procedures and assure compliance 
with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations; and 

WHEREAS, California Welfare and Institutions Code section 14087.53(b) 
provides that all rights, powers, duties, privileges, and immunities of the County of 
Ventura are vested in the Plan's Commission; and 

WHEREAS, California Government Code section 8630 permits the Plan's 
Commissioners, acting with the County of Ventura's powers, to declare the existence of 
a local emergency to protect and preserve the public welfare of Plan's members, staff 
and providers when they are affected or likely to be affected by a public calamity; and 

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 8634 allows the Plan, as a local 
government entity, to issue orders and regulations to protect life and property if a local 
emergency has been declared in their jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, a declaration of local emergency will assist in a coordinated public 
health response to reduce the transmission and illness severity, provide assistance to 
health care providers, coordinate and mitigate detriment to public services that may be 
disrupted from this emergency, mitigate any other effects of this emergency on the Plan 
and its members, staff and providers, and help the Plan recover the costs it has incurred 
in responding to the challenges presented by COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan is a public entity pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 
section 14087.54 and as such, the Plan may empower the CEO with the authority under 
sections 8630 and 8634 to issue rules and regulations to prevent the spread of COVID-
19 and preserve Plan activities and protect the health and safety of its members, staff 
and providers; and 

 

24 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Ventura County Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Commission as follows: 

Section 1. Pursuant to California Government Code sections 8630 and 8634, 
the Commission adopted Resolution No. 2020-001 finding a local emergency exists 
caused by conditions or threatened conditions of COVID-19, which constitutes extreme 
peril to the health and safety of Plan's members, staff and providers. 

Section 2. Resolution No. 2020-001 also empowered the CEO with the 
authority to furnish information, to promulgate orders and regulations necessary to 
provide for the protection of life and property pursuant to California Government Code 
sections 8630 and 8634, to enter into agreements, make and implement personnel or 
other decisions and to take all actions necessary to obtain Federal and State emergency 
assistance and to implement preventive measures and other actions necessary to 
preserve Plan activities and protect the health of Plan's members, staff and providers, 
including but not limited to the following: 

A. Arrange alternate "telework" accommodations to allow Plan staff to work 
from home or remotely, as deemed necessary by the CEO, to limit the 
transfer of the disease. 

B. Help alleviate hardship suffered by Plan staff related to emergency 
conditions associated with the continued spread of the disease such as 
acting on near-term policies relating to sick leave for Plan staff most 
vulnerable to a severe case of COVID-19. 

C. Address and implement expectations issued by the California Department of 
Health Care Services ("DHCS") and the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid 
Services ("CMS") regarding new obligations to combat the pandemic. 

D. Coordinate with Plan staff to realign job duties, priorities, and new or 
revised obligations issued by DHCS and CMS. 

E. Take such action as reasonable and necessary under the circumstances to 
ensure the continued provision of services to members while prioritizing the 
Plan's obligations pursuant to the agreement between DHCS and the Plan 
("Medi-Cal Agreement"). 

F. Enter in to such agreements on behalf of the Plan as necessary or 
desirable, with advice of legal counsel, to carry out all actions authorized by 
the Commission in the Resolution. 

G. Authorize the CEO to implement and take such action on behalf of the Plan 
as the CEO may determine to be necessary or desirable, with advice of 
legal counsel, to carry out all actions authorized by the Commission in this 
Resolution. 

 

25 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Section 3. In Resolution 2020-001, the Commission further ordered that: 

A. The Commission approves and ratifies the actions of the CEO and the 
Plan’s staff heretofore taken which are in conformity with the intent and 
purposes of these resolutions. 

Section 4. Resolution No. 2020-001 shall expire on April 27, 2020. 

Section 5. The Commission now seeks to renew and reiterate the powers and 
measures approved in Resolution No. 2020-001. Specifically, this resolution shall: 

1. Continue the Commission’s proclamation of local emergency to 
remain effective through the duration of the Governor’s State of 
Emergency Proclamation or when the Commission terminates its 
proclamation of local emergency, whichever occurs later; and 
 

2. Extend the authority granted to the CEO in Section 2 above through 
May 18, 2020. 

Section 6. Unless renewed by the Commission, the delegation of authority 
empowered in the CEO, pursuant to Resolution 2020-001 shall expire on May 18, 
2020. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission at a regular meeting on the 27th day of April 2020, by the following vote: 

AYE: 

NAY: 

ABSTAIN: 
 

ABSENT: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Chair: 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk of Board

26 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 

27 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 
 
 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
DATE: March 19, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Adopt a Resolution Declaring a Local Emergency Related to the Outbreak of 

Coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and Empower the Interim CEO with the Authority 
to issue Emergency Regulations and Take Action 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Adopt a resolution declaring and a Local Emergency related to the outbreak of a disease caused 
by the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and to empower the interim Chief Executive Officer 
(“CEO”) to take those actions, measures and steps necessary to assure the health, safety and 
welfare of the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission aka Gold Coast Health 
Plan’s (“Plan’s”)  members and staff pursuant to State law and its bylaws and continue to provide 
services for the benefit of Plan providers and members.  . 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
COVID-19, which originated in Wuhan City, Hubei Provence, China in December, 2019, has 
resulted in an outbreak of respiratory illness causing symptoms of fever, coughing, and 
shortness of breath.  Reported cases of COVID-19 have ranged from very mild to severe, 
including illness resulting in death.  Since that time, COVID-19 has impacted more than 150 
countries, and as described in Governor Newson’s March 4, 2020 State of Emergency (“State 
of Emergency”), and has resulted in hundreds of cases in California.  The State of Emergency, 
adopted pursuant to the California Emergency Services Act, put into place additional resources 
and made directives meant to supplement local action in dealing with the crisis.  The State of 
Emergency formalized emergency actions underway across multiple State agencies and 
departments that helped to prepare for the broader spread of COVID-19. 
 
Confirmed coronavirus infections have continued to increase in California, the United States, 
and internationally.  On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization (“WHO”) declared the 
coronavirus a pandemic affecting over 100,000 people worldwide.  The  Center for Disease 
Control (CDC) reports that more cases of COVID-19 are likely to be confirmed in communities 
across the United States, with more widespread transmission. 
 
Also on March 12, 2020, the Ventura County Health Officer declared a local health emergency 
in response to (1) the continued increase of confirmed coronavirus infections in the United 
States; (2) in alignment with the Governor’s State of Emergency and mass gatherings guidance; 
and (3) an increase in local costs.  Amid the continued spread of the disease, the cities of 

28 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Pasadena, Long Beach, and Los Angeles have also declared a local health emergency and 
seven counties in northern California have adopted mandatory stay at home declarations. 
COVID-19 can be spread easily through person-to-person contact.  The risk of transmission is 
increased when people are in close proximity.  As a result, on March 15, 2020, federal, state 
and local agencies enforced strict measures to prevent the further spread of the disease: 
 
• The CDC recommended the cancellation of postponement of all in-person gatherings of 

fifty (50) or more people throughout the United States, and that events of any size should 
be only continued if they can be carried out with adherence to guidelines for protecting 
vulnerable populations, hand hygiene and social distancing within confined spaces 
requiring attendees to be separated by six (6) feet. 

 
• Governor Newsom issued new restrictions Statewide, calling for home isolation of 

everyone in California over the age of 65 and with chronic diseases and also called for 
the closure of bars, wineries, nightclubs, and called for social distancing in restaurants. 

• . 
 
VCMMCC Should Declare a Local Emergency and Empower the Interim CEO with the 
Authority to Issue Rules and Regulations to Prevent the Further Spread of the Disease 
and Protect the Health and Safety of VCMMCC Staff 
 
Government Code sections 8630 and 8634 permit the Plan’s Commissioners or an official 
designated by ordinance by the Commission, to declare a local emergency.  A local emergency 
is defined in part as “the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of 
persons and property within the territorial limits” of the Plan. 
 
The action to declare a local emergency may be taken during a Commission meeting.  Normally 
under section 8630, the Commission must review the need for continuing the local emergency 
at least once every 60 days until the local governing body terminated the local emergency.  
However, under Governor Newsom’s March 4, 2020, State of Emergency proclamation, that 60-
day time period in Government code section 8630 was waived for the duration of the statewide 
emergency.  As such, any local emergency proclamation will remain in effect until each local 
governing authority terminates its respective local emergency.  A proclamation of local 
emergency powers grants the Commission, or an official designated thereby to make and issue 
rules and regulations on matters reasonably related to the protection of life and property as 
affected by such emergency. 
 
The continued spread of COVID-19 will require critical infrastructure to address the emergency 
conditions related to spread of COVID-19. 
 
Under Article VIII of Plan’s bylaws, the CEO is responsible for coordinating all activities of the 
Ventura County Organized Health System, including implementing and enforcing all policies and 
procedures and assure compliance with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and 
regulations.  The Commission is a public entity pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 
14087.54.  Government Code sections 8630 and 8634 permit political subdivisions, including 

29 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



local government agencies and public agencies, or officials designated thereby, to promulgate 
orders and regulations necessary to provide for the protection of life and property.  As such, the 
Commission may empower the CEO the authority under section 8634.  
 
The Plan seeks to adopt a resolution declaring a local emergency and empowering the interim 
CEO with the authority to issue orders and regulations necessary to prevent the further spread 
of the disease and protect the health and safety of Plan members and staff and provide for 
authority to make decisions of how to staff the Plan during this emergency period and provide 
for the continuation of services for the benefit of Plan providers and members. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
1. Adopt Resolution No 2020- 001 Declaring a Local Emergency Related to the Outbreak of 

Coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and Empowering the CEO with the authority to issue 
Emergency Regulations. 

 
CONCURRENCE: 
 
N/A. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
1. Adopt Resolution No. 2020 -001 Declaring a Local Emergency Related to the Outbreak 

of Coronavirus (“COVID-19”) and Empowering the CEO with the authority to issue 
Emergency Regulations. 

   

30 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 
 
TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson to serve two-year terms and 

appointments to the Executive/Finance Committee 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Pursuant to the bylaws, last amended on January 23, 2017, the Commission must elect from 
its membership a Chairperson and a Vice Chairperson to serve two-year terms. The 
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson also both serve on the Executive/Finance Committee. Once 
these officers are elected, the Commission will need to make appointments to fill the balance 
of the Executive/Finance Committee in accordance with the bylaws which are addressed in a 
separate Agenda Report. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The Commission’s bylaws require that the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson be elected to a 
two-year term by a majority vote of its members, and that no individual serve more than two 
consecutive terms in either position. (See Bylaws, Art. III). The current Chairperson and Vice 
Chairperson are eligible to serve another term.  The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson must 
be elected at the first regular meeting of the Commission after March 15th in every even-
numbered year. (See Bylaws, Art. II). Accordingly, the Commission must now elect its officers. 
(See Bylaws, Art. III.) 
 
The Chairperson is responsible for presiding at all meetings, executing all documents 
approved by the Commission, seeing that all actions of the Commission are implemented, and 
maintaining consultation with the Chief Executive Officer. The Vice Chairperson is responsible 
for performing the duties of the Chairperson in the Chairperson's absence and performing such 
other responsibilities as agreed upon with the Chairperson. The bylaws do not contain any 
specific nominating process; Staff recommends that the Commission nominate names for 
Chairperson (no second is needed) and then vote on each name nominated. If no majority is 
reached, the list of names can be reduced to the top two vote recipients until a majority is 
reached. The same process may then be followed for the Vice Chairperson. 
 
The bylaws establish the five-person Executive/Finance Committee, which must consist of the 
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and three other members. The bylaws also provide that the 

31 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Executive/Finance Committee consist of at least one member from the following represented 
groups: a private hospital/healthcare representative, a Ventura County Medical Health System 
representative, and a Clinicas Del Camino Real representative. (See Bylaws, Art. IV, section 
(b)(ii).) If the Chairperson and/or Vice Chairperson is a representative from one of these 
agencies, then the Commission “may appoint any one of its members to fill” those open 
Committee positions. (See Bylaws, Art. IV, section (b)(ii).) Appointments to the 
Executive/Finance Committee must be made at either the regular meeting in which the 
Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson are elected, or at the next regular meeting thereafter. 
 
The Executive/Finance Committee is an advisory committee to the Commission. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
  
1. Elect a Commissioner to serve as Chairperson for a two-year term. 
2. Elect a Commissioner to serve as Vice Chairperson for a two-year term. 
3. Make any necessary appointments to the Executive/Finance Committee as follows: 

a. Chairperson (same as Commission Chair). 
b. Vice Chairperson (same as Commission Vice Chair)  
c Private Hospital Healthcare Representative (if required). 
d. Ventura County Medical Health System Representative (if required). 
e. Clinicas Del Camino Real Representative (if required). 

 
CONCURRENCE: 
 
N/A. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
1. Gold Coast Health Plan Bylaws  
 

32 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 1 of 15 

 

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS FOR THE OPERATION OF 
THE VENTURA COUNTY ORGANIZED HEALTH SYSTEM 

VENTURA COUNTY MEDI-CAL MANAGED CARE COMMISSION  
(dba Gold Coast Health Plan) 

Approved: October 24, 2011 
Amended: January 23, 2017 

33 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 2 of 15 

 

Table of Contents 

ARTICLE I .............................................................................................................3 
Name and Mission............................................................................................3 

ARTICLE II ............................................................................................................4 
Commissioners ................................................................................................4 
Selection and Terms of Commissioners ........................................................5 

ARTICLE III ...........................................................................................................5 
Officers .............................................................................................................5 
Election .............................................................................................................6 
Duties ................................................................................................................6 

ARTICLE IV ..........................................................................................................6 
Standing Committees ......................................................................................6 

ARTICLE V ...........................................................................................................9 
Special Committees .........................................................................................9 

ARTICLE VI ..........................................................................................................9 
Meetings ...........................................................................................................9 
Conduct of Meetings .....................................................................................  10 

ARTICLE VII ......................................................................................................  12 
Powers and Duties ........................................................................................  12 

ARTICLE VIII .....................................................................................................  12 
STAFF ............................................................................................................. 12 
Chief Executive Officer .................................................................................  13 
Clerk ...............................................................................................................  13 
Assistant Clerk ..............................................................................................  14 

ARTICLE IX ........................................................................................................ 14 
Rules of Order ................................................................................................ 14 

ARTICLE X ......................................................................................................... 14 
Amendments .................................................................................................. 14 

ARTICLE XI ........................................................................................................ 14 
Nondiscrimination Clause ............................................................................  14 

ARTICLE XII ......................................................................................................  14 
Conflict of Interest and Ethics .....................................................................  14 

ARTICLE XIII  ....................................................................................................  15 
Dissolution ....................................................................................................  15 

34 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 3 of 15 

 

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE 
VENTURA COUNTY ORGANIZED HEALTH SYSTEM 
(dba Gold Coast Health Plan) 

ARTICLE I 

Name and Mission 

The name of this Commission shall be the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission, hereafter referred to in these Bylaws as the VCMMCC. VCMMCC shall 
operate under the fictitious name, Gold Coast Health Plan. 

The VCMMCC shall design and operate a program or programs, whose mission is to 
improve the health of its members through the provision of the best possible quality care 
and services. This will be accomplished by: 

(a) Delivering medical care via a contracted provider network that will improve access to 
primary, specialty and ancillary services; 

(b) Establishment of mechanisms to assure that medical care services meet 
appropriate quality of care standards; 

(c) Incorporating a plan of service delivery and implementing reimbursement 
mechanisms which promote the long-term viability of a locally operated Medi-Cal 
managed care system and the existing participating provider networks inclusive of 
“Safety Net” providers herein defined as Medi-Cal disproportionate share hospitals, 
county clinics, federally qualified health centers, and licensed rural health clinics; 

(d) Implementing a financial plan which includes the creation of a prudent reserve and 
which provides that if additional surplus funds accrue, they shall be used to expand 
access, improve benefits and augment provider reimbursement in Ventura County; 

(e) Placing a high priority on prevention, education, early intervention services and case 
management for enrolled recipients; 

(f) Ensuring that all obligations, statutory, contractual or otherwise, shall be the 
obligations of the VCMMCC and shall not be the obligations of the County of Ventura or 
the State of California; and 

(g) Implementing programs and procedures to ensure a high level of member 
satisfaction. 

35 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 4 of 15 

 

ARTICLE II 

Commissioners 

The governing board of the VCMMCC shall consist of eleven (11) voting members 
(“members” or “Commissioners”) who shall be legal residents of Ventura County. 
Members shall possess the requisite skills and knowledge necessary to design 
and operate a publicly managed health care delivery system. 

Members of the VCMMCC shall be appointed by a majority vote of the Board of 
Supervisors and shall consist of the following: 

(a) Physician Representatives. Three members shall be practicing physicians who 
serve a significant number of Medi-Cal beneficiaries in Ventura County. One shall be 
selected from a list with a minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Ventura 
County Medical Association, one shall be selected from a list with a minimum of three 
(3) nominees submitted by Clinicas Del Camino Real and one shall be selected from 
a list with a minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Ventura County Medical 
Center Executive Committee. 

(b) Private Hospital/Healthcare System Representatives. Two members shall be 
representatives of private hospitals and healthcare systems operating within Ventura 
County and shall be selected from a list with a minimum of three (3) nominees 
submitted by the Hospital Association of Southern California. Nominees shall be from 
different hospitals and healthcare systems. The two appointed members shall not be 
affiliated with the same hospital or healthcare system. 

(c) Ventura County Medical Center Health System Representative. One member shall 
be a representative of the Ventura County Medical Center Health System and shall be 
selected from a list with a minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Ventura 
County Medical Center administration. 

(d) Public Representative. One member shall be a member of the Board of 
Supervisors, nominated and selected by the Board of Supervisors. 

(e) Clinicas Del Camino Real Representative. One member shall be the chief 
executive officer of Clinicas del Camino Real or designee nominated by the Clinicas 
del Camino Real chief executive officer and approved by the Ventura County Board of 
Supervisors. 

(f) County Official. One member shall be the Ventura County Health Care Agency 
Director or designee nominated by the Health Care Agency Director and approved by 
the Board of Supervisors. 

(g) Consumer Representative. One member shall be a Medi-Cal beneficiary and/or a 
representative of an advocacy organization that serves the Medi-Cal population and is 

36 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 5 of 15 

 

not otherwise represented on the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission. This member shall be appointed from applications submitted to the 
Ventura County Executive Office after a posting of public notice for the open position. 

(h) Ventura County Medical Center Health System Representative. One member shall 
be the Ventura County Medical Center Family Medicine Residency Program Director or 
Faculty Designee and approved by the Board of Supervisors. 

Selection and Terms of Commissioners 

In order to stagger terms with the intent of maintaining experienced members, in the 
initial cycle of appointments, the following appointees shall serve two-year terms: one 
of the Ventura County Medical Center Health System Representatives, the Physician 
Representative nominated by the Ventura County Medical Association, the Public 
Representative, and one Private Hospital/Healthcare System Representative. All other 
initial appointments and all subsequent appointments to the VCMMCC shall be for four-
year terms. No member may serve more than two consecutive four-year terms. Any 
vacancy will be filled by the Board of Supervisors for the remainder of the unexpired 
term and shall maintain the balance of representation on the VCMMCC.  The term of 
each subsequent appointment shall be deemed to commence on March 15 of the year 
of the appointment. 

A member may resign effective on giving written notice to the Clerk of the VCMMCC, 
unless the notice specifies a later date for his/her resignation to become effective. 
Upon receipt of such notice, the Clerk shall notify the Chairperson and the Board of 
Supervisors. The Clerk of the VCMMC shall enter the notice in the proceedings of the 
Commission. The acceptance of a resignation shall not be necessary to make it 
effective. 

A member may be removed from the VCMMCC by a 4/5 vote of the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Nominations to the VCMMCC shall be submitted to the Ventura County Executive 
Office, which shall be responsible for screening nominees and presenting candidates to 
the Board of Supervisors. 

ARTICLE III 

Officers 

(a) Officers of the VCMMCC shall be a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson. 

(b) The Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson shall be elected by majority vote of the 
members in attendance at the first meeting of the VCMMCC to serve for the remainder 
of the calendar year in which the first meeting occurs. Officers subsequently elected to 
these offices, pursuant to the procedures outlined under “Election” below, shall serve a 
term of two years or until their successor(s) has/have been duly elected. 

37 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 6 of 15 

 

(c) No individual shall serve more than two consecutive terms in any of the 
elected officer positions. 

Election 

(a) The VCMMCC shall elect officers by majority vote of the members present. 

(b) The election of officers shall be held at the first regular meeting of the VCMMCC 
after March 15 (or after the date upon which the Board of Supervisors appoints 
Commissioners for the present term if later than March 15) in every even-numbered 
year.  The two-year terms of office shall be deemed to commence on March 15 of the 
year of the election, regardless of when the election actually occurs.  The officers of 
the prior term shall continue to preside over any meetings and perform all other 
functions of their offices until new officers are elected. 

(c) Notwithstanding the normal election process detailed in paragraphs (a) and (b) 
above, when circumstances warrant it, an election may be held at any time during the 
year. Circumstances that would warrant a special election include: one or more of the 
officers wishes to resign as an officer, or one or more of the officers is terminated. 

Duties 

(a) The Chairperson shall: 

1. Preside at all meetings; 

2. Execute all documents approved by the VCMMCC; 

3. Be responsible to see that all actions of the VCMMCC are implemented; and 

4. Maintain consultation with the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). 

(b) The Vice-Chairperson shall: 

1. Exercise all the responsibilities of the Chairperson in the absence of the 
Chairperson; and 

2. In agreement with the Chairperson, perform all responsibilities mutually 
agreed upon. 

  

38 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 7 of 15 

 

ARTICLE IV 

Standing Committees 

(a) At a minimum, the VCMMCC shall establish two (2) committees/advisory boards, 
one member/consumer based and one provider based. VCMMCC staff will be 
responsible to gather a list of potential appointments and make recommendations to 
the VCMMCC for membership on these boards. Each of the boards shall submit a 
charter to the VCMMCC for approval. All meetings of standing committees shall be 
subject to the provisions of the Brown Act. 

 
(b) Executive/Finance Committee. 

i. Purpose. The role of the Executive/Finance Committee shall be to assist the 
CEO and VCMMCC accomplish its work in the most efficient and timely way. 
Meetings of this committee shall be at the request of the Chairperson or CEO 
to evaluate time sensitive matters. The Committee shall report on all of its 
activities to the governing board at the next regular meeting of the governing 
board. 

ii. Membership. The Executive/Finance Committee shall be comprised of the 
following five (5) Commissioners: 

1. Chairperson. 

2. Vice-Chairperson. 

3. Private hospital/healthcare system representative (to rotate between 
the two representatives following the representative’s resignation 
from the committee). If the Chairperson and/or Vice-Chairperson is a 
private hospital/healthcare system representative, then the 
Commission may appoint any one of its members to fill this position. 

4. Ventura County Medical Center Health System representative. If the 
Chairperson and/or Vice-Chairperson is a Ventura County Medical 
Center Health System representative, then the Commission may 
appoint any one of its members to fill this position. 

5. Clinicas Del Camino Real representative. If the Chairperson and/or 
Vice-Chairperson is a Clinicas Del Camino Real representative, then 
the Commission may appoint any one of its members to fill this 
position. 

The CEO and Finance Director will serve as Ex-Officio members to Co-Chair 
the committee. 

39 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 8 of 15 

 

Appointments to the Committee shall be made at either the regular meeting in 
which the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson are elected or at the next 
regular meeting immediately thereafter.  Appointments may also be made at 
any regular meeting where the appointment is necessitated by a resignation, 
termination, vacancy, special election of officers, or other event which results 
in the Committee lacking full membership. 

iii. Duties of the Executive/Finance Committee. 

1. Advise the governing board Chairperson on requested matters. 
 
2. Assist the CEO in the planning or presentation of items for governing 
board consideration. 
 
3. Assist the CEO or VCMMCC staff in the initial review of draft policy 
statements requiring governing board approval. 
 
4. Assist the CEO in the ongoing monitoring of economic performance by 
focusing on budgets for pre-operational and operational periods. 
 
5. Review proposed State contracts and rates, once actuary has reviewed 
and made recommendations. 
 
6. Review proposed contracts for services over the assigned dollar 
value/limit of the CEO. 
 
7. Establish basic tenets for payment-provider class and levels as related to 
Medi-Cal rates: 
 
o PCP 
o Special ists 
o Hospitals o LTC 
o Ancil lary Providers 

 
8. Recommend auto-assignment policies for beneficiaries who do not select 
a Primary Care Provider. 
 
9. Review and recommend provider incentive program structure. 
 
10. Review investment strategy and make recommendations. 
 
11. On an annual basis, develop the CEO review process and criteria. 
 
12. Serve as Interview Committee for CEO/CMO/CFO. 
 
 

40 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 9 of 15 

 

13. Assist the governing board and/or the CEO in determining the appropriate 
committee, if any, to best deal with questions or issues that may arise from 
time-to-time. 
14. Develop long-term and short-term business plans for review and approval 
by the governing board. 
 
15. Undertake such other activities as may be delegated from time-to-time by 
the governing board. 
 

iv. Limitations on Authority. The Executive/Finance Committee shall not have 
the power or authority in reference to any of the following matters: 

1. Adopting, amending or repealing any bylaw. 
 
2. Making final determinations of policy. 
 
3. Approving changes to the budget or making major structural or 
contractual decisions (such as adding or eliminating programs). 
 
4. Filling vacancies or removing any Commissioner. 
 
5. Changing the membership of, or filling vacancies in, the 
Executive/Finance Committee. 
 
6. Hiring or firing of senior executives, but may make recommendations to 
the governing board as to their appointment, dismissal or ongoing 
performance. 
 
7. Taking any action on behalf of the governing board unless expressly 
authorized by the governing board. 

ARTICLE V 

Special Committees 

Members may be asked to participate on a subcommittee, task force or special project 
as part of their responsibilities. The VCMMCC may establish a committee(s) or advisory 
board(s) for any purpose that will be beneficial in accomplishing the work of the 
VCMMCC. 
  

41 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 10 of 15 

 

ARTICLE VI 

Meetings 

(a) All meetings shall be subject to the provisions of Chapter 9 (commencing with 
Section 54950) of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code relating to 
meetings of local agencies (“Brown Act”). 

(b) A regular meeting shall be held monthly. The VCMMCC shall by resolution 
establish the date, time and location for the monthly meeting. A regular meeting 
may, for cause, be rescheduled by the Chairperson with 72 hour advance notice. 

(c) Closed session items shall be noticed in compliance with Government Code section 
54954.5. 
 

(d) Special meetings may be called, consistent with the Brown Act, by the 
Chairperson or by a quorum of the VCMMCC. Notice of such special meeting shall 
conform to the Brown Act. 

(e) Any meeting at which at least a quorum cannot attend, or for which there is 
no agenda item requiring action may be cancelled by the Chairperson with 72 hour 
advance notice. 

(f) A quorum shall be defined as one person more than half of the appointed 
members of the VCMMCC. For these purposes, “appointed members” excludes unfilled 
positions and those vacated by resignation or removal. Unless otherwise expressly 
stated in these bylaws, a majority vote of members present and constituting a quorum 
shall be required for any VCMMCC action. 

(g) After three (3) absences of any member during a fiscal year, the reasons for the 
absences will be reviewed by the VCMMCC and it may notify the Board of Supervisors 
of the absences, if it deems this action appropriate. Three or more absences from 
regular meetings may be cause for the VCMMCC to recommend dismissal of that 
member to the Board of Supervisors. 

Conduct of Meetings 

(a) The Chairperson shall adhere to the order of items as posted on the agenda. 
Modifications to the order of the agenda may be made to the extent that (on the advice 
of counsel) the rearrangement of the agenda items does not violate the spirit or intent of 
the Brown Act. 

(b) All motions or amendments to motions require a second in order to be considered 
for action. Upon a motion and a second the item shall be open for discussion before the 
call for the vote. 

42 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 11 of 15 

 

(c) Voice votes will be made on all items as read. An abstention will not be recognized 
except for a legal conflict of interest. In furtherance of the foregoing, an abstention or 
refusal to vote (not arising from a legal conflict of interest) shall be deemed a vote with 
the majority of those Commissioners who do vote, except when there is a tie vote and 
the motion or action fails. For example, if there are 7 Commissioners present at a 
meeting (none of whom are subject to a legal conflict of interest), (i) a motion passes 
with 3 votes in favor and 4 Commissioners abstaining, (ii) a motion passes with 3 
votes in favor, 2 votes against and 2 Commissioners abstaining; and (iii) a motion fails 
with 3 votes in favor, 3 votes against and 1 Commissioner abstaining. 

(d) A call for a point of order shall have precedence over all other motions on the floor. 

(e) Without objection, the Chairperson may continue or withdraw any item. In the event 
of an objection, a motion to continue or reset an item must be passed by a majority of 
the members present. A motion to continue or reset an item shall take precedence over 
all other motions except for a point of order. 

(f) An amendment to a motion must be germane to the subject of the motion, but it may 
not intend an action contrary to the motion. There may be an amendment to the motion 
and an amendment to an amendment, but no further amendments. In the event the 
maker of the original motion accepts the amendment(s), the original motion shall be 
deemed modified. In the event the maker of the original motion does not accept the 
amendment(s), the amendment(s) shall be voted separately and in reverse order of 
proposal. 

(g) Where these Bylaws do not afford an adequate procedure in the conduct of a 
meeting, the Chairperson may defer to the most current edition of Rosenberg’s Rules of 
Order, to resolve parliamentary questions. 

(h) The Chairperson shall be permitted to make motions and vote on all matters to the 
same extent and subject to the same limitations as other Commissioners. 

ARTICLE VII 

Powers and Duties 

The VCMMCC is responsible for all of the activities described in Article I of these 
Bylaws and in its enabling ordinance. In furtherance of such responsibility, the 
VCMMCC shall have the following powers and duties and shall: 

(a) Advise the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and request from the CEO information 
it deems necessary; 

(b) Conduct meetings and keep the minutes of the VCMMCC; 

(c) Provide for financial oversight through various actions and methodologies such 
as the preparation and submission of an annual statement of financial affairs and an 
estimate of the amount of funding required for expenditures, approval of an annual 

43 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 12 of 15 

 

budget, receipt of monthly financial briefings and other appropriate action in support of 
its financial oversight role; 

(d) Evaluate business performance and opportunity, and review and 
recommend strategic plans and business strategies; 

(e) Establish, support and oversee the quality, service utilization, risk management 
and fraud and abuse programs; 

(f) Encourage VCMMCC members to actively participate in VCMMCC committees 
as well as subcommittees; 

(g) Comply with and implement all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules 
and regulations as they become effective; 

(h) Provide for the resolution of or resolve conflict among its leaders and those under 
its leadership; 

(i) Respect confidentiality, privacy and avoid any real or potential conflict of 
interest; and 

(j) Receive and take appropriate action, if warranted, based upon reports presented by  
the CEO (or designated individual). Such reports shall be prepared and submitted to the 
VCMMCC at least annually. 

ARTICLE VIII 

STAFF 

 
The VCMMCC shall employ personnel and contract for services as necessary to 
perform its functions. The permanent staff employed by the VCMMCC shall include, but 
not be limited to, a Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Clerk and Assistant Clerk. 
 
Chief Executive Officer 

The CEO shall have the responsibility for day to day operations, consistent with the 
authority conferred by the VCMMCC. The CEO is responsible for coordinating all 
activities of the County Organized Health System. 

The CEO shall: 

(a) Direct the planning, organization, and operation of all services and facilities; 

(b) Direct studies of organizations, operations, functions and activities relating 
to economy, efficiency and improvement of services; 

44 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 13 of 15 

 

(c) Direct activities which fulfill all duties mandated by federal or state law, regulatory or 
accreditation authority, or VCMMCC board resolution, and shall bring any conflict 
between these laws, regulations, resolutions or policy to the attention of the VCMMCC; 

(c) Appoint and supervise an executive management staff, and such other individuals 
as are necessary for operations. The CEO may delegate certain duties and 
responsibilities to these and other individuals where such delegated duties are in 
furtherance of the goals and objectives of the VCMMCC; 

(d) Retain and appoint necessary personnel, consistent with all policies and procedures, 
in furtherance of the VCMMCC’s powers and duties; and 

(f) Implement and enforce all policies and procedures, and assure compliance with all 
applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations. 

Clerk 

The Clerk shall: 

(a) Perform the usual duties pertaining to secretaries; 

(b) Cause to be kept, a full and true record of all VCMMCC meetings and of 
such special meetings as may be scheduled; 

(c) Cause to be issued notices of regular and special meetings; 

(d) Maintain a record of attendance of members and promptly report to the VCMMCC 
any member whose position has been vacated; and 

 
(e) Attest to the Chair or Vice-Chair’s signature on documents approved by the 
VCMMCC. 

Assistant Clerk 

The Assistant Clerk shall perform the duties of the Clerk in the Clerk’s absence. 

ARTICLE IX 

Rules of Order 

The Chairperson shall be responsible for maintaining decorum during VCMMCC 
meetings. All motions, comments, and questions shall be made through the 
Chairperson. Any decision by the Chairperson shall be considered final unless an 
appeal of the decision is requested and passed by a majority of the VCMMCC 
members present. 

45 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 14 of 15 

 

ARTICLE X 

Amendments 

(a) These Bylaws may be amended by an affirmative vote of a majority of the 
voting members of the VCMMCC. A full statement of a proposed amendment shall 
be submitted to the VCMMCC at least two weeks prior to the meeting at which the 
proposed amendment is scheduled to be voted upon. 

(b) The Bylaws shall be reviewed annually and amendments to the Bylaws may be 
proposed by any VCMMCC member. 

(c) Bylaws may be suspended on an ad hoc basis upon the affirmative vote of a 
majority of the VCMMCC members present. 

ARTICLE XI 

Nondiscrimination Clause 

The VCMMCC or any person subject to its authority shall not discriminate against or in 
favor of any person because of race, gender, religion, color, national origin, age, sexual 
orientation or disability with regard to job application procedures, hiring, advancement, 
discharge, compensation, training or other terms or condition of employment of any 
person employed by or doing business with the VCMMCC or any person subject to its 
direction pursuant to federal, state or local law. 

ARTICLE XII 

Conflict of Interest and Ethics 
 
VCMMCC members are subject to conflict of interest laws, including Government Code 
section 1090 and the 1974 Political Reform Act (Government Code section 8100 et 
seq.), as modified by Welfare and Institutions Code section 14087.57, and must identify 
and disclose any conflicts and refrain from participating in any manner in such matters 
in accordance with the applicable statutes. Members of the VCMMCC agree to adhere 
to all relevant standards established by state or federal law regarding ethical behavior. 

ARTICLE XIII 

Dissolution 

Pursuant to California Welfare & Institutions Code, section 14087.54: 

(a) In the event the Commissioners determine that VCMMCC may no longer function for 
the purposes for which it was established, at the time that VCMMCC’s then existing 

46 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Amended Bylaws - GCHP final approved 1.23.2017 Page 15 of 15 

 

obligations have been satisfied or VCMMCC’s assets have been exhausted, the Board 
of Supervisors may by ordinance terminate the VCMMCC. 

(b) Prior to the termination of the VCMMCC, the Board of Supervisors shall notify the 
State Department of Health Care Services (“DHCS”) of its intent to terminate VCMMCC. 
The DHCS shall conduct an audit of VCMMCC’s records within 30 days of the 
notification to determine the liabilities and assets of VCMMCC. The DHCS shall report its 
findings to the Board of Supervisors within 10 days of completion of the audit. The Board 
of Supervisors shall prepare a plan to liquidate or otherwise dispose of the assets of 
VCMMCC and to pay the liabilities of VCMMCC to the extent of VCMMCC’s assets, and 
present the plan to the DHCS within 30 days upon receipt of these findings. 

(c) Upon termination of the VCMMCC by the Board of Supervisors, the County of 
Ventura shall manage any remaining assets of VCMMCC until superseded by a DHCS-
approved plan. Any liabilities of VCMMCC shall not become obligations of the County of 
Ventura upon either the termination of the VCMMCC or the liquidation or disposition of 
VCMMCC’s remaining assets. 

(d) Any assets of VCMMCC shall be disposed of pursuant to provisions contained in the 
contract entered into between the state and VCMMCC. 

47 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Margaret Tatar, Interim CEO 

DATE: April 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Approve Request Regarding Program for the All-Inclusive Care for the 
Elderly (PACE) 

SUMMARY:  

Approve of letter of support for Clinicas to establish a PACE organization to serve certain 
designated areas of Ventura County and delegate to the interim CEO the authority to execute 
such letter of support. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  

The Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE) model of care provides a 
comprehensive medical/social service delivery system using an interdisciplinary team approach 
in a PACE Center that provides and coordinates all needed preventive, primary, acute and long-
term care services.  The PACE organization provides services to older adults who would 
otherwise reside in a nursing facility.  The PACE model affords eligible individuals to remain 
independent and in their homes for as long as possible.  To be eligible, a person must be 55 
years or older, reside in a PACE service area, be determined eligible at the nursing home level 
of care by the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), and be able to live safely in their 
home or community at the time of enrollment. 

 In 2016, the California Legislature passed the PACE Modernization Act Trailer Bill (Sections 31-
36 of SB 833, Chapter 30, Statutes of 2016), including updates to the payment and regulatory 
structure of PACE. The updated California PACE statutes, in part: 

1. Removed the cap on the number of POs that could operate in the state, and
2. Allowed for-profit entities to become POs.

As a result of the PACE Modernization Act, DHCS has seen renewed interest in PACE and an 
increase in new/expansion applications to operate PACE.  Accordingly, DHCS issued revised 
guidance to clarify its expectations regarding the PACE application process. See 
https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/ltc/Documents/PACE-Policy%20Letter-19-01.pdf.  In this revised 

48 of 187 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/ltc/Documents/PACE-Policy%20Letter-19-01.pdf


guidance, DHCS addressed processes for review and consideration of prospective PACE 
organizations in County Organized Health System (COHS) Counties.   

Counties that provide Medi-Cal services through a COHS, such as GCHP, are the sole source 
for Medi-Cal services in that county. Specifically, Welfare & Institutions code §14087.5, et seq., 
provides that counties that elect to organize as COHS hold the exclusive right to contract for 
Medi-Cal services in those counties. DHCS will only consider the operation of a third-party PACE 
organization in a COHS county if the applicant includes a COHS’s letter of support that includes 
the following:  

1. The COHS’s support for the establishment of the independent PO in the county, and; 
2. The COHS request that DHCS submit an amendment to the 1115 Waiver to allow the 

independent operation of a specified PO in the county.  

The COHS letter of support should be included with the letter of intent submitted by the applicant 
organization signifying its intent to expand into a COHS county or to start a new PACE 
organization in a COHS county. DHCS will ultimately decide whether to move forward with a 
PACE applicant in a COHS and recommend an 1115 Waiver amendment. Any recommendation 
from DHCS will be subject to CMS review and approval. If such independent operation of a third-
party PACE organization is approved, the third-party PACE organization must contract directly 
with the State (DHCS) and CMS as the PACE entity in the three-way program agreement.  

GCHP has received a request for such a letter of support from Clinicas relating to its intention to 
establish a PACE organization that would serve certain areas of Ventura County.  GCHP hereby 
seeks to secure Commission approval for this letter of support as the Commission, not staff, has 
the authority to approve such a letter. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve of letter of support for Clinicas to establish a PACE organization to serve certain 
designated areas of Ventura County and delegate to the interim CEO the authority to execute 
such letter of support. 

ATTACHMENT: 

None
 

49 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

 

TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 

FROM: Nancy Wharfield, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 
Kim Timmerman, Director of Quality Improvement 

DATE:  April 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Quality Improvement Committee – 2020 First Quarter Report 

 

SUMMARY: 

The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) requires Gold Coast Health Plan 
(GCHP) to implement an effective quality improvement system and to ensure that the 
governing body routinely receives written progress reports from the Quality Improvement 
Committee (QIC).  

The attached PPT report contains a summary of activities of the QIC and its 
subcommittees. 

 

APPROVAL ITEMS: 

• 2020 QI Program Description  
• 2020 QI Work Plan  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the 2020 QI Program Description and 2020 QI Work Plan as presented.  Receive 
and file the complete report as presented. 

 

 

 

50 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN 

2015 QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 2019 2020 QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 
 

PROGRAM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I. Background         3 

II. Mission, Vision, and Values      3 

III. Purpose and Scope        3 

IV. Authority and Responsibility      5 

V. QI Program Goals and Objectives      6  

VI. QI Program Methodology       6 

VII. Key Program Initiatives       8 

VIII. Program Organization, Oversight and Evaluation   9 

IX. Annual Work Plan        11 

X. Program Resources Dedicated to Quality Improvement  12 

XI. Quality Committees and Subcommittees     14 

i. Quality Improvement Committee     14 

ii. Medical Advisory Committee      16 

iii. Member Services Committee      17 

iv. Grievance and Appeals Committee     17 

v. Utilization Management Committee     18 

vi. Health Education/Cultural Linguistics Committee        19 

vii. Credentials/Peer Review Committee     20 

51 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



viii. Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee    21 

XII. Delegation of Quality Improvement  22 

XIII. Committee Organizational Chart  23 

XIV. Quality Committee Meetings for Calendar Year  24 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

52 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



I. BACKGROUND 
Gold Coast Health Plan is an independent public entity created by County Ordinance and authorized 
through Federal Legislation. The Ventura County Board of Supervisors approved implementation of 
a County Organized Health System (COHS) model, transitioning from fee-for-service Medi-Cal to 
managed care, on June 2, 2009.  A year later, the board established the Ventura County Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Commission as an independent oversight entity, to govern and operate a single plan 
— Gold Coast Health Plan — to serve Ventura County’s Medi-Cal population. The commission is 
comprised of locally elected officials, providers, hospitals, clinics, the county healthcare agency and 
consumer advocates. 
 

II. MISSION, VISION, VALUES  
Mission 
The Quality Improvement (QI) Program is designed to support Gold Coast Health Plan’s mission to 
improve the health of our members through the provision of high quality care and services.  Our 
member-first focus centers on the delivery of exceptional service to our beneficiaries by enhancing 
the quality of health care, providing greater access, and improving member choice. 
 
In line with that goal, Gold Coast Health Plan’s Quality Improvement Program will strive to 
continuously improve the care and quality of service for its members in partnership with its 
contracted provider network, as exhibited by its dedication to the concept of measurement and re-
measurement, documenting strong actions taken, and outcomes. Core values of the program include 
maintaining respect and diversity for members, providers and employees.  
 
Vision 
Compassionate care, accessible to all, for a healthy community. 
 
Values 
The QI Program supports the organization’s values of: 

• Integrity: Achieving the highest quality of standards of professional and ethical behavior, with 
transparency in all business and community interactions 

• Accountability: Taking responsibility for our actions and being good stewards of our 
resources 

• Collaboration: Working together to empower our GCHP community to achieve our shared 
goals 

• Trust: Building relationships through honest communication and by following through on our 
commitments  

• Respect: Embracing diversity and treating people with compassion and dignity 
 

III. PURPOSE AND SCOPE  
 

The purpose of the Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) Quality Improvement (QI) Program is to achieve 
high quality and optimal clinical outcomes in all departmental programs reflecting the State’s mission 
to preserve and improve the health of all Californians.  The QI Program provides the framework for 
Gold Coast to: 

• Objectively and systematically monitor and evaluate the quality, appropriateness, 
accessibility and availability of safe and equitable health care and services.  

• Identify and implement ongoing and innovative strategies to improve the quality, 
appropriateness and accessibility of member healthcare 

• Implement an ongoing evaluation process that lends itself to improving identified 
opportunities for under/over utilization of services 

53 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• Facilitate organization wide integration of quality management principles 

• Engagement in local community, statewide and national collaborations and initiatives aimed 
at improving quality of care and services. 
 

To accomplish this, GCHP’s QI Program aligns its efforts with the current version of the Department 
of Health Care Services (DHCS) Strategy for Quality Improvement in Health Care. 
 
The Quality Strategy is This foundation for a quality strategy is anchored in by three linked goals of 
the “Triple Aim”:   

• Improve the health of all Californians 

• Enhance quality, including the patient care experience, in all DHCS programs  of health care 
services, including the patient experience  

• Reduce the Department’s DHCS per-capita health program costs 
 
The QI Program consists of the following elements: 

A. QI Program Description 
B. Annual QI Program Evaluation 
C. Annual QI Work Plan 
D. Quality Improvement Activities 
E. QI Committee Structure 
F. Policies and Procedures 

 
The scope of the Quality Improvement Program will ensure that all medically necessary covered 
services are available and accessible to all members regardless of the non-discriminatory quality 
and availability of all medically necessary, covered clinical care and services for Plan members 
including those with limited English proficiency, diverse cultural and ethnic backgrounds and 
disabilities, and regardless of race, color, national origin, creed, ancestry, religion, language, age, 
marital status, sex, gender, health status, sexual orientation, or gender identity, health status, 
physical or mental disability, or identification with any other persons or groups identified in Penal 
Code 422.56, and in a linguistically appropriate manner.  All covered services are required to be 
provided in a culturally and linguistically appropriate manner. The monitoring, evaluation and 
prioritization of issues reflects the population served.  Provisions will be made for cultural and 
linguistic appropriateness based on the annual Group Population Needs Assessment (GPNA).   
 
The scope of the QI process encompasses the following: 
 

1. Quality and safety of clinical care services including, but not limited to: 
 

• Preventive services for children and adults 

• Primary Care 

• Specialty care, including behavioral health services 

• Emergency services 

• Inpatient services 

• Ancillary services 

• Chronic disease management 

• Population Health/Care Management 

• Prenatal/perinatal care 

• Family planning services 

• Behavioral health care services 

• Medication management 

• Coordination and Continuity of Care 
 

54 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



2. Quality of nonclinical services including, but not limited to: 
 

• Accessibility 

• Availability 

• Member and provider satisfaction  

• Grievance and appeal process 

• Cultural and Linguistic Services 

• Network Adequacy 
 

3. Patient safety initiatives including, but not limited to: 
 

• Facility site reviews/Medical record review/Physical Accessibility Review Surveys 

• Credentialing of practitioners/organizational providers 

• Peer review 

• Sentinel event monitoring 

• PQI/PPC monitoring 

• Health Education 

• Utilization and risk management 
 

4. A QI focus which represents 
 

• All care settings 

• All types of services 

• All demographic groups 
 

IV.  AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba Gold Coast Health Plan 
(GCHP) will promote, support, and have ultimate accountability, authority, and responsibility for a 
comprehensive and integrated Quality Improvement Program.  The VCMMCC is ultimately 
accountable for the quality of care and services provided to members, but has delegated 
supervision, coordination, and operation of the program to the GCHP Chief Executive Officer and 
Quality Improvement Department under the supervision of the Chief Medical Officer and its Quality 
Improvement Committee (QIC).  The Chief Medical Officer is responsible for the day-to-day 
oversight of the QI Program.  The CMO, through the Quality Improvement Committee, will guide and 
oversee all activities in place to continuously monitor plan quality initiatives. 

 
The VCMMCC’s role will be to approve the overall QI Program and QI Work Plan annually, and will 
receive regular updates to the QI Work plan for review and comment. The VCMMCC will receive 
operational information through regular reports from the CMO in conjunction with the operations of 
its various committees as described below. 
 
To address the scope of the Plan’s QI Program goals and objectives, the structure consists of the 
Quality Improvement Committee (QIC) supported by seven subcommittees that meet at least 
quarterly: 

1. Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) 
2. Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee (P&T) 
3. Utilization Management Committee (UMC) 
4. Health Education & Cultural Linguistics Committee (HE/CL) 
5. Credentials/Peer Review Committee (C/PRC) 
6. Member Services Committee (MSC) 

55 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



7. Grievance & Appeals Committee (G&A) 
 
To further support the community involvement and achieve the Plan’s QI goals and objectives, the 
VCMMCC organized two committees reporting directly to them:  

1. Provider Advisory Committee  
2.  Community Advisory Committee 

 
A chart depicting the complete VCMMCC organizational structure is provided on the following pages.   
 
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) Membership 
 
GCHP is governed by the eleven (11) member VCMMCC. Commission members are appointed for 
two or four year terms, and member terms are staggered. The VCMMCC is comprised of locally-
elected officials, providers, hospitals, clinics, the county healthcare agency and consumer 
advocates. 
 
Members of the VCMMCC are appointed by a majority vote of the Board of Supervisors.  

 

V. QI PROGRAM GOALS AND OBJECTIVES  
 
The overall goal of the Quality Improvement Program is to improve the quality and safety of clinical 
care and services provided to members through GCHP’s network of providers and its programs and 
services. Specific goals are established to support the purpose of the QI Program. All goals are 
reviewed annually and revised as needed. The QI Program goals are primarily identified through: 
 

• Ongoing activities to monitor care and service delivery 

• Issues identified by tracking and trending data over time 

• Issues/outcomes identified in the previous year’s QI Program Evaluation 

• Accreditation standards, regulatory and contractual requirements standards 
 
The QI Program goals include: 

• Develop and maintain QI resources, structure, and processes that support the organization’s 
commitment to quality health care for our members 

• Coordinate, monitor and report QI activities 

• Develop effective methods for measuring the outcomes of care and services provided to 
members  

• Identify opportunities and make improvements based on measurement, validation and 
interpretation of data 

• Continuously improve the quality, appropriateness, availability, accessibility, coordination and 
continuity of health care services to members across the continuum of care 

• Provide culturally and linguistically appropriate services 

• Measure and enhance member satisfaction with the quality of care and services provided by 
our network providers 

• Maintain compliance with state and federal regulatory requirements 

• Ensure effective credentialing and re-credentialing processes for practitioners/providers that 
comply with state, federal and accreditation requirements 

• Ensure network adequacy and member access to primary and specialty care  

• Provide oversight of delegated entities to ensure compliance with GCHP standards as well 
as State and Federal regulatory requirements 

 
The Program Objectives include the following: 

56 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• To integrate the QI Program with other operational functions of GCHP 

• To conduct an annual evaluation of the QI Program 

• To establish and conduct an annual review of quality and performance improvement projects 
(PIPs) related to significant aspects of clinical and non-clinical services 

• To identify opportunities for improvement through analysis of information collected from 
metrics including the Managed Care Accountability Set (MCAS)/Healthcare Effectiveness 
Data and Information Set (HEDIS®)/Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) Core 
Measures for Medicaid and utilization management patterns of care 

• To encourage feedback from members and providers regarding delivery of care and services 
and to use the feedback to evaluate and improve the manner by which care and service are 
delivered 
 

VI. QI PROGRAM METHODOLOGY 
 

GCHP utilizes the “Plan-Do-Study-Act: (PDSA) Cycle methodology, which is an improvement 
process tool used by the Institute for Health Care Improvement’s (IHI) Model for Improvement and 
adopted by the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) as the standardized process for testing 
the effectiveness of interventions aimed at improving the quality of care and services..  Staff is 
encouraged to achieve improvement continuously by using the “Rapid Cycle Small Test of Change 
Methodology.” PDSA cycles focus on identifying and measuring improvement opportunities by 
utilizing small-scale studies to test the effectiveness of interventions that can be modified or 
expanded to achieve continuous improvement. 
 
GCHP uses the “Plan-Do-Study-Act Cycle” (PDSA) to implement and test the effectiveness of 
changes.  This model focuses on identifying improvement opportunities and changes, and measuring 
improvements.  The PDSA cycle guides the test of a change to determine if the change is an 
improvement.  

 

57 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
The QI Program is based on the latest available research in the area of quality improvement and at a 
minimum includes a method of monitoring, analysis, evaluation, and improvement in delivering 
quality care and service. The QI Program involves tracking and trending of quality indicators to 
ensure measures are reported, outcomes are analyzed, and goals are attained. Contractual 
standards, evidence-based practice guidelines, and other nationally-recognized sources (CAHPS® 
and ,HEDIS®, CMS Core Set for Medicaid) may be utilized to identify performance/metric indicators, 
standards, and benchmarks. Indicators are objective, measurable, and based on current knowledge 
and clinical experience (as applicable). 
 
The indicators may reflect the following parameters of quality: 

• Structure, process, or outcome of care 

• Administrative and care systems within healthcare services to include: 
o Acute and chronic condition management including care management and 

population health activities 
o Utilization and risk management   
o Credentialing 
o Member experience/satisfaction  
o Care and provider experience 
o Member grievances and appeals 
o Practitioner accessibility and availability  
o Plan accessibility 
o Member safety 
o Preventive care 
o Disparities in care  
o Social determinants of heath 

 

58 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set for Medicaid measures and CAHPS® results are integrated in the QI 
Program. HEDIS® measures and methodology and may be adopted as performance indicators for 
clinical improvement. The CAHPS® survey is utilized as one of the tools for accessing assessing 
member satisfaction. 
 
Quality initiatives are developed and implemented as indicated by data analysis and/or medical 
record review for process improvements. Initiatives are reassessed on an a quarterly and/or annual 
basis to evaluate intervention effectiveness and compare year-to-year performance. 

 

VII. KEY PROGRAM INITIATIVES 
 

Population Health/Care Management  
 
The Population Health (PH) Framework is an interdisciplinary structure that utilizes data from across 

the healthcare continuum to support and align GCHP’s efforts to achieve positive health outcomes 

for defined populations.  

It is a practical and customizable method that is designed to guide and organize Care Management 
in its effort to guide education and develop programs in order to best meet the needs of the GHCP 
community. Integration into the Population Health framework will allow Care Management to plan 
effective engagement strategies, improve existing programs, and demonstrate the results of 
resource investments. The framework encourages an approach to integrate continuous evaluation 
and improvement into routine program operations. 
 
The organization collects, integrates, and assesses member data to identify target populations.   

   Data sources may include:  
1. Medical and/or behavioral claims/encounters 
2. Pharmacy Claims 
3. Utilization Management 
4. HIF/MET 
5. Laboratory Results 
6. Health Appraisal results 
7. Electronic Health Records 
8. Advanced data sources may include, but are not limited to: 

• Regional immunization registries (CAIR Registries) 

• Integrated data warehouses between providers, practitioners, and the organizations 
 
These data sources will be evaluated to develop actionable interventions to meet the care needs of 
targeted populations.  
 
GCHP Population Health (PH)/Care management (CM) Programs are a collaborative process that 
assess, develop, plan, implement, coordinate, monitor, and evaluate the options and services 
needed to meet the member’s health and human service needs and is characterized by advocacy, 
communication and resource management. Through telephonic interaction with the member, the 
member’s significant other(s) and providers, the GCHP staff collects and analyzes data about the 
actual and potential care needs for the purpose of developing an individualized care plan. The goal 
of the PH/CM program is to simultaneously promote the member’s wellness, autonomy, and 
appropriate use of services and financial resources. These programs strive to empower members to 
exercise their options and access the services appropriate to meet their individual health needs to 
promote quality outcomes. The PH/CM Programs adhere to the Triple Aim by striving to improve the 
health and health outcomes of GCHP members by empowering members to take control of their 

59 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



health.  
 
GCHP’s Population Health Program uses a population health approach with a patient-centered 
medical home model to improve the clinical and quality management outcomes of our members with 
chronic conditions. GCHP’s Population Health Programs, which include Asthma, Diabetes, and Pre-
Diabetes, are developed from evidence-based clinical practice guidelines. These conditions were 
selected based upon common chronic conditions experienced by GCHP members. 
 
Members may be identified for Population Health/Care Management through: 

• member or caregiver referral  

• practitioner referral 

• HIF/MET with an identified relative health risk, such as diabetes, pre-diabetes, or 
asthma 

• internal GCHP departments such as Member Services/Health Education/Utilization 
Management/Transition of Care Team  

• referral from hospital and GCHP discharge planners  

• referrals from Community agencies 

• information collected from Health Risk Assessment Tools 

• review of hospital and outpatient utilization patterns 

• review and profiling of encounter data/pharmacy utilization data/claims and billing 
data 

 
For additional information, refer to the Population Health/Care Management Program Description. 
 
 
Utilization Management 
 
GCHP’s Utilization Management (UM) Program is integrated with the QI Program to ensure 
continuous quality improvement. The UM Program is designed to ensure that medically appropriate 
services are provided to all GCHP members of the Plan through a comprehensive framework that 
assures the provision of high quality, cost effective, medically appropriate healthcare services in 
compliance with the benefit coverage and in accordance with regulatory and accreditation 
requirements. The UM Program Description defines how UM decisions are made by appropriately 
trained individuals in a fair and consistent manner. The Utilization Management Program functions 
ultimately under the direction of the Associate Chief Medical Officer Medical Director or his/her 
designee, who is fully involved in the UM Program implementation. The UM Program Description is 
approved by the UMC and the program evaluation is reported to the QIC.  
 
UM/CM staff will assist providers in making referrals to and in locating necessary carved-out and 
linked services. The UM Program includes continuous quality improvement process which are 
coordinated with QI Program activities as appropriate. The UM and QI Committees work together to 
collaborate on and resolve cross-related issues. 
 
For additional information, refer to the Utilization Management Program Description. 

 
Inclusion and Diversity 
 
GCHP assigns members to PCPs, without regard to race, color, ethnicity, national origin, creed, 
ancestry, religion, language, age, gender, marital status, sexual orientation, health status, or gender 
identity. All contracted providers are expected to render services to members they have accepted 
assignment for or have agreed to accept referrals. They may not refuse services to any member 
based on the criteria above. GCHP follows up on all grievances alleging discrimination and takes 

60 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



appropriate action.  
 
To ensure that members have access to covered services that are delivered in a manner that meets 
their needs, GCHP conducts the following activities: 

• Review of member complaints and grievances 

• Provision of language assistance services to assist providers to provide linguistically 
appropriate medical care to Limited English Proficient members 

• Conducting a Group Population Needs Assessment as defined by DHCS every 5 years 

• Provision of a Cultural Competency Training Program for both providers and GCHP staff 

• Conducting surveys of members to determine if culture and language needs are met by 
providers 

• Provision of a Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) Cultural Sensitivity Training for 
providers and staff 

• Assessment of provider linguistic capabilities 

• Assessment of GCHP staff language capabilities 

 

VIII. PROGRAM ORGANIZATION, OVERSIGHT AND EVALUATION 
 
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 
The Chief Executive Officer has appointed the Chief Medical Officer (CMO) as the designated 
physician to support the QI Program by providing day to day oversight and management of quality 
improvement activities. 

The CMO has the overall responsibility for the clinical direction of GCHP’s QI Program. The CMO 
ensures that the QI Program is adequate to monitor the full scope of clinical services rendered, and 
that identified problems are resolved and corrective actions are initiated when necessary and 
appropriate. 

The Chief Medical Officer serves on the following committees: QIC, C/PRC, P&T, UM, and MAC.  
The Chief Medical Officer works directly with all GCHP department heads and executive team 
members to achieve the goals of the QI Program.  Further, as Chief Medical Officer and a member of 
the Quality Improvement Committee, the CMO annually oversees the approval of the clinical 
appropriateness of the Quality Improvement Program. 

The Chief Medical Officer reports to the Chief Executive Officer.  The Chief Medical Officer’s job 
description also specifies that the Chief Medical Officer has the ability and responsibility to inform the 
Chief Executive Officer, and if necessary the Commission, if at any time the Chief Medical Officer 
believes his/her clinical decision-making ability is being adversely hindered by administrative or fiscal 
consideration. 

ASSOCIATE CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER DIRECTOR  
The Associate Chief Medical Officer Director assists in the functions of the Health Services 
Department by collaborating with the Chief Medical Officer, Health Services Staff, Quality 
Improvement Department, Grievance and Appeals Department, and other GCHP staff.  This 
collaboration allows the Associate Chief Medical Officer Director to oversee and carry out utilization 
management decisions, resolve clinical complaints and appeals and monitor clinical quality 
improvement programs.  Key performance and quality of care indicators and criteria are established 
and reported to the QIC by the Associate Chief Medical OfficerDirector.  The Associate Chief 
Medical Officer Director also serves on committees as directed by the CMO including the QIC, 
C/PRC, P&T, UMC and MAC. 

 

61 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



DIRECTOR OF QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 
The QI Director is responsible for working with sub-committee chairs and appropriate departments to 
ensure all quality monitors, analysis and improvement initiatives are in place. The Director works 
with the QIC, subcommittees and leadership to educate all health plan staff on the importance and 
role in quality improvement, communication, analysis and reporting. The Director is a mentor for all 
department heads and works with them to implement processes that will create both efficient and 
quality services. 

The Director reports to the Sr. Director of Population Health Executive Director of Health Services, 
who collaborate to ensure that the CMO is updated on any deficiencies and proposed improvement 
activities. 

Specific roles and responsibilities of the QI Director include but are not limited to: 

• Ensuring that the annual Quality Improvement description and Work Plan are created and 
reviewed by all appropriate areas 

• Working with all appropriate departments in the creation of the annual QI Evaluation  and 
analysis of results 

• Ensuring QIC approval of all QI documents annually 

• Guiding the collection of MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set for Medicaid data as mandated by 
contractual requirement and assisting in the development of activities to improve care 

• Ensuring that appropriate principles of data collection and analysis are used by all 
departments when looking for improvement opportunities 

• Providing educational opportunities for QI staff and other staff members key to improving 
care and service to better target improvement initiatives 

The QI Director oversees staff consisting of an adequate number of Registered Nurses with the 
requirement to fulfill QI responsibilities, and other staff that includes a QI Manager, QI Project 
Manager(s), Senior Quality Improvement Data HEDIS® Analysts, QI Data Analyst, and Credentialing/ 
Coordinator and QI Specialists. 

QI PROGRAM EVALUATION 
A written evaluation of the QI Program is completed annually. This annual report includes a 
comprehensive assessment of the quality improvement activities undertaken and an evaluation of 
areas of success and needed improvements in services rendered within the quality improvement 
program, including but not limited to the results of performance measures, outcomes/findings from 
Performance Improvement Projects (PIPs), consumer and provider satisfaction, and the quality 
review of services rendered. The analysis includes a review and revision of the QI Program 
Description, evaluation of the prior year’s QI Work Plan, and the development of the current year’s 
QI Work Plan to ensure ongoing performance improvement. 

The evaluation is reviewed and approved by the QIC and VCMMCC and includes at least the 
following: 

• A description of completed and ongoing QI activities that addresses quality and safety of 
clinical care provided to GCHP members, including trended measures and an analysis of 
barriers to success. 

• A description of completed and ongoing QI activities that address service quality and the 
experience of care for GCHP members, including trended measures and an analysis of 
barriers to success. 

• Analysis and evaluation of the overall effectiveness of the QI Program (QI committee 
structure, communication, QI program resources, practitioner participation and leadership 
involvement), including progress toward influencing network-wide safe clinical practices and 
addressing the cultural and linguistic needs of GCHP members. 

62 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• Recommendation for restructure or changes to the QI Program for the subsequent year to 
make it more effective. 
 

IX. ANNUAL WORK PLAN 
The Annual QI Work Plan serves as the roadmap for the QI Program and lists measurable objectives 
for key indicators and includes interventions to improve performance. The QI Work Plan is developed 
largely from recommendations from the annual QI Program Evaluation. Areas of significant focus 
include partially resolved and unresolved activities from the previous year, and newly identified focus 
areas for the coming year.  These activities include clinical and service improvement activities that 
have the greatest potential impact on quality of care, service and patient safety.  The Work Plan also 
reflects the contractual requirements of GCHP. 

At a minimum, the QI Work Plan includes a clear description of the monitoring and improvement 
activities and objectives, the specific timeframe and responsible parties for conducting the activities 
and monitoring of previously identified issues. Activities and outcomes are compared to predetermined 
goals/target improvement metrics. Improvement activities identified during the year and other changes 
may be made to the QI Work Plan as presented to the QIC and VCMMCC for approval on an ongoing 
basis.  The QIC oversees the prioritization and implementation of clinical and non-clinical Work Plan 
initiatives.  The QI Work Plan is assessed and updated at a minimum, semi-annually, and is included 
as part of the Annual QI Program Evaluation. 

GCHP views this as a living document that reflects ongoing progress on QI activities and a tool to 
focus improvement efforts throughout the year and evaluate progress against the objectives.  This 
continuous quality improvement effort will help GCHP achieve its mission to improve the health and 
well-being of the people of Ventura County by providing access to high quality medical services. 

Quality Improvement activities that measure and monitor access to care include the following:  

• Access and Availability Studies 

• Initial Health Assessment monitoring 

• GeoAccess Studies 

• Network Adequacy 

Quality Improvement activities that measure and monitor provider and member satisfaction include 
the following: 

• Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (CAHPS®) 

• Member Grievance Review 

• Provider Satisfaction Surveys 

• Focus Groups 

Quality Improvement activities that evaluate preventive and chronic care as well as coordination, 
collaboration and patient safety include the following: 

• MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set for Medicaid  

• Coordination of Care Studies 

• Facility Site Reviews 

• Potential Quality Issue Investigation 

Quality Improvement activities that evaluate GCHP’s ability to serve a culturally and linguistically 
diverse membership may include but is not limited to the following: 

• Annual provider language study 

63 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• Annual cultural and linguistic study 

• Ongoing monitoring of interpreter service and use 

• Ongoing monitoring of grievances 

• Focus groups to determine how to meet needs of diverse members 
 

Quality Improvement activities that evaluate GCHP’s quality of care include the following: 

• Credentialing and Recredentialing activities 

• Peer Review Activities 

• Delegation Oversight 
 

Communication and Feedback 
Ongoing education and communication regarding quality improvement initiatives is accomplished 
internally and externally through committees, staff meetings, mailings, website content and 
announcements.  Providers are educated regarding quality improvement initiatives via on-site quality 
visits, provider update memos, Provider Operations Bulletin and the GCHP website.  Specific 
Reporting of specific MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set for Medicaid measures  performance feedback 
is communicated to providers via an annual HEDIS® report card and periodic progress reports of 
projected rates including listings of members who need specific clinical services (“gap reports.”). 

 

X. PROGRAM RESOURCES DEDICATED TO QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 
QI Program Resources - Multidisciplinary Staff 
Resources for the QI Program come from various department staff in addition to the leadership roles 
described in the Program Oversight section of this document. 
 
Support for improvement initiatives related to population health/care management, utilization/risk 
management and other clinical process improvement measures and outcomes is provided by Health 
Services and QI staff. 
 
Quality initiatives related to service including member satisfaction and those related to complaints 
and appeals are supported by Member Services and Grievance and Appeals staff. 
 
Quality initiatives related to provider network and provider communication is supported by Provider 
Network Operations staff. 
 
Credentialing and peer review functions are supported by QI staff. 
 
The quality improvement staff assists the Director in assessing data for improvement opportunities.  
They work with other departments to assist in planning and implementing activities that will improve 
care or service. 
 
Responsibilities of multidisciplinary staff include but are not limited to the following: 

• Assist in creating the annual QI Program Description 

• Assist in coordination of MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set for Medicaid data collection and 
analysis of results 

• Work with other departments to gather information for the annual QI Evaluation  

• Collaborate in developing activities for the annual QI Work Plan 

• Identify areas for improvement and assist in implementing quality improvement initiatives 

• Assist the QI Director in achieving the goals of the QI Program 

 
 

64 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



QI Program Resources - Program and Tools 
GCHP has dedicated resources to the acquisition of programs and tools that promote high quality 
services for our members.  These include but are not limited to: 

• Online Member Administration Support – provider directories, health plan benefit summaries, 
drug formularies and claim forms 

• Online Provider Resources – eligibility and benefit look-up, claims submittal, formulary 
information, forms 

• Online Member Education and Engagement Resources – members are offered access to 
comprehensive clinical information in the Health Library on our website 

• Online Data for performance metrics – providers have access to Inovalon’s INDICES® 
dashboards that offer visualization and customization capabilities that enable measurement 
of performance against benchmarks and identification of gaps in care 

QI Tools, Resources and Sources of Data 
GCHP utilizes tools and resources that provide standards, benchmarks, guidelines, best practices, 
and measurement and evaluation methodologies to assist in guiding our improvement strategies.  
These resources include: 

• National initiatives and measurement sets such as Consumer Assessment of Healthcare 
Providers and Systems (CAHPS®), Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set 
(HEDIS®), Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) Core Set for Medicaid, Quality 
Compass 

• Government issued laws, regulations and guidance including those from DHCS, CMS, the 
U.S. Preventive Services Taskforce (USPSTF), and National Institutes of Health (NIH) 

• Healthcare Quality Improvement Organizations such as the National Committee for Quality 
Assurance (NCQA), the Institute for Healthcare Improvement (IHI), and the Agency for 
Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ), Health Services Advisory Group (HSAG) 

• The Guide to Community Preventive Services (The Community Guide); a collection of 
evidence-based findings of the Community Preventive Services Task Force established by 
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) 

QI Program Resources- Data, Information and Analytics Support 
GCHP’s QI Program monitors and evaluates performance and information from many different 
sources throughout the organization including but not limited to: 

• Enrollment and demographic data, including race, ethnicity and language preference data, is 
collected to monitor health care quality and for identifying and reducing health disparities 
among our patient population 

• Claims data (utilization by diagnosis/procedure, provider, treatment/medications, site of care, 
etc.) 

• Population health/care management reports to assess support of members with complex or 
chronic medical and behavioral health conditions, and to evaluate coordination of care 
across the continuum  

• Complaint and appeal data, including type of complaints, trends, and root cause analysis  

• Ongoing tracking and trending of quality of care or serious reportable event data to identify 
patient safety issues and assess provider qualifications 

• Member and provider survey data to assess satisfaction with services and operations 

• Credentialing process data to measure timeliness of application processing and quality of 
network providers 

• Network adequacy/accessibility measurement data to assess provider availability and 
accessibility 

65 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set for Medicaid data to assess the effectiveness of clinical care 
and services 
 

XI. QUALITY COMMITTEES AND SUBCOMMITTEES 
Committee minutes will be recorded at each meeting and will reflect key discussion points, 
recommended policy decisions, analysis and evaluation of QI activities, needed actions, planned 
activities, responsible person, and follow up. Minutes record the practitioner and health plan staff 
attendance and participation. Minutes will be produced within a reasonable timeframe, at a 
minimum, within one month or by the date of the next meeting. Minutes will be reviewed and 
approved by the originating committee and will be signed and dated within the same reasonable 
timeframe. Committee meeting minutes shall be submitted to DHCS quarterly, or as requested. 

i. Quality Improvement Committee (QIC) 
The QIC is the principal organizational unit that will have delegated authority to monitor, evaluate 
and report to the VCMMCC on all component elements of the GCHP Quality Improvement program. 
The Committee shall have a minimum of 8 voting members and be chaired by the GCHP Chief 
Medical Officer (CMO) and facilitated by the Director, Quality Improvement.  Membership will consist 
of the chairs of the 7 QI Subcommittees and at least one Commissioner and at least one practicing 
physician in the community.  The Committee shall meet at least quarterly.  Ad hoc committees, 
however, will meet on an as needed basis.  The Committee will critically examine and make 
recommendations on all quality functions of GCHP described in this program and by California and 
Federal regulatory authorities as appropriate. 

It is the responsibility of the QIC and its subcommittees to assure that QI activities encompass the 
entire range of services provided and include all demographic groups, care settings, and types of 
service. The committee reviews recommendations from the Plan committees and makes 
recommendations on their implementation.  The VCMMCC is updated quarterly or as frequently to 
demonstrate follow-up on all findings and required action by the Chair of the QIC or designee via a 
report which may include QIC minutes, information packet, data dashboard, or other communication 
mechanism.  All of the Plan’s Committees are required to maintain confidentiality and avoid conflict 
of interest. 

An annual QI Report is submitted to the VCMMCC addressing: 

A. Quality improvement activities such as: 

i. Utilization Reports 

ii. Review of the quality of services rendered 

iii. MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set for Medicaid results 

iv. Quality Improvement Projects and initiatives - status and/or results 

v. Satisfaction Survey Results 

vi. Collaborative initiatives - status and/or results 
 

B. Success in improving patient care and outcomes, and provider performance.  
 

C. Opportunities for improvement. 

 

D. Overall effectiveness of quality monitoring and review activities or specific areas that require 
remedial action as indicated in the annual report issued by the state’s EQRO. 
 

E. Effectiveness in performing quality management functions and achieving goals and 
objectives through quality monitoring programs will be measured and reported. 
 

66 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



F. Presentation of the QI Plan including recommendations for revision identified as a result of 
the review. 

QIC Objectives: 

• Ensure communication process is in place to adequately track action items and work plan and 
QI activities and enable horizontal and lateral communication as well as closing the loop when 
issues are resolved. 

• Ensure QIC members can have a candid discussion about barriers to achieving quality goals 
and objectives, and to facilitate the removal of such barriers. 

QIC Responsibilities: 

• Oversees the annual review, analysis and evaluation for achievement of goals and 

effectiveness of the Quality Improvement Program, Quality Improvement Work Plan, and 

quality improvement policies and procedures.  

• Makes recommendations for implementation of interventions or corrective actions based on 

results of quality improvement activities. 

• Facilitates data-driven indicator review and development for monitoring key quality 

management activities, including but not limited to: MCAS/HEDIS®, Access/Availability, 

Performance Improvement Projects, Service/Clinical Quality measures, Health Service 

metrics, Credentialing performance, and Delegation Oversight. 

• Reviews recommendations from the Plan committees, which may include quarterly 
committee meeting minutes, action item logs and reports regarding monitoring of health plan 
functions and activities, and makes recommendations on their implementation.  

• Facilitate data-driven indicator development for monitoring Access, Care and Service and 
Quality Improvement Projects interventions. 

• Review quarterly committee meeting minutes, action item logs and reports regarding 
monitoring of health plan functions and activities.  Suggest interventions or corrective actions 
that adhere to the rapid cycle improvement methodologies. 

• Oversee the annual review, analysis and evaluation for achievement of goals and effectiveness 
of the QI Program, quality improvement policies and procedures and QI Work Plan . 

• Recommend policy changes or implementation of new policies to GCHP’s Administration and 
Commission. 

QIC Membership: 

• Chief Medical Officer (Chair) 

• Associate Chief Medical Officer Director 

• Director of Quality Improvement 

• Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics 

• Director of Operations 

• Senior Sr. Director of Network Operations 

• Director of Pharmacy 

• Director of Compliance 

• Compliance Officer 

• Executive Director of Health ServicesDirector of Care Management 

• Director of Utilization Management 

• CEO, Ex Officio 

• Sr. Director, of Population Health 

• Manager, Member Services 

• Manager, Grievance and Appeals 

67 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• External Practitioner Representatives 

• Commissioner 

QIC Reporting Structure: 

The QIC reports to the VCMMCC.  The Chair of the QIC ensures that quarterly reports are submitted 
to the VCMMCC. 

Meeting Frequency: 

The QIC meets at a minimum quarterly. 

ii. Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) 
Purpose: 

The purpose of the MAC is to provide feedback and advice to the health plan on any aspect of 

health plan policy or operations affecting network providers or members. Through MAC, GCHP 

seeks input/guidance to foster discussion of matters including, but not limited to the following: 

• The delivery of medical care to the plan’s membership 

• Issues of concern to the physician community 

• Quality of care updates and/or concerns 

• GCHP clinical programs to ensure optimal effectiveness for members and providers 

• Local medical care practices that may affect health plan operations 

Scope: 

The Committee scope may include, but is not limited to, the following data/activities/processes: 

• Clinical and Preventive Health Care Guidelines (CPGs/PHGs) 

• Provider Grievance Process 

• Provider Satisfaction Issues 

• Provider Access/Availability Standards 

• Provider Contracting  

• Provider Materials/Communications 

• Clinical Programs and Service Delivery 

• Utilization Management  

• Pharmacy  

• Quality Improvement (including clinical studies, MCAS/HEDIS®/CMS Core Set Medicaid/ 

CAHPS® Ssurvey oOutcomes) 

Feedback from the MAC is relayed to the QIC as well as other QI committees and/or departments 
where data may be relevant to process improvements. Practitioner feedback may be utilized in a 
variety of ways, including but not limited to: help improve outcomes, assess/revise policies and 
procedures, and/or modify program offerings. 
 
Membership: 

Membership is comprised of physicians representing the contracted provider community for GCHP’s 
programs.  The Chief Medical Officer will serve as Chairman and will ensure that the membership 
has adequate specialty representation. Efforts are made to rotate membership every two years; 
however, in order to ensure continuity of committee activity, membership may be extended. 

68 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Meeting Frequency: 

The committee meets at a minimum on a quarterly basis. 

iii. Member Services Committee (MSC) 
The MSC oversees those processes that assist members in navigating GCHP’s system.  This 
committee provides oversight of service indicators, analyzes results, and suggests the 
implementation of actions to correct or improve service levels.  Through monitoring of appropriate 
indicators, the MSC will identify areas of opportunity to improve processes and implement 
interventions. 

MSC Objectives: 

• Ensure GCHP members have an understanding of their health care system and know how to 
obtain care and services when they need them. 

• Ensure GCHP members will have their concerns resolved quickly and effectively and have 
the right to voice complaints or concerns without fear of discrimination. 

• Ensure GCHP members can trust that the confidentiality of their information will be respected 
and maintained. 

• Ensure members have access to information on languages spoken in physician offices to 
better aid them in the selection of a primary care physician. 

• Have access to appropriate language interpreter services at no charge when receiving 
medical care. 

• Ensure GCHP members can reach the Member Services Department quickly and be 
confident in the information they receive. 

• Utilize the CAHPS® survey to identify service indicators for improvement. 

• Ensure GCHP’s Member Rights and Responsibilities policy is distributed to members and 
providers. 

• Ensure that GCHP’s member materials are developed in a culturally-appropriate format. 

• Interface with other GCHP committees to improve service delivery to members. 

MSC Membership: 

• Manager of Member Services (Chair) 

• Director of Operations Chief Administrative Officer or designee 

• Senior Sr. Director of Network Operations or designee 

• Director Government & Community Relations 

• Manager of Grievance and Appeals or designee 

• Quality Improvement Representative 

• Executive Director of Care Management Health Services or designee 

• Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics or designee 

• Manager of Public Relations Director of Communications (Ad Hoc) 

• Director of Compliance or designee  

Meeting Frequency: 

The MSC meets quarterly at a minimum. 

 

 

69 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



iv. Grievance and Appeals Committee (G&A) 
 
G&A Charter: 

The Grievance and Appeal Committee monitors expressions of dissatisfaction from members and 
providers.  Information gathered is used to improve the delivery of service and care to Gold Coast 
Health Plan members. 

G&A Committee Objectives: 

• Review and respond to all (member and provider) grievances timely  

• Review issues for patterns which may require process changes 

• Review all grievances and appeals that may affect the quality of care delivered to members 

• Ensure all GCHP departments are educated on the appropriate process for communicating 
member and provider grievances and/or appeals to the correct area for resolution 

• Ensure that issues needing intervention are reviewed and routed to the appropriate area for 
discussion and intervention 

G&A Committee Membership: 

• Manager of Grievance and Appeals (Chair) 

• Senior Grievance and Appeals Specialist 

• Associate Chief Medical Officer Director or designee 

• Senior Sr. Director of Network Operations or designee 

• Manager of Member Services or designee 

• Director of Quality Improvement or designee 

• Executive Director of Health Services or designee 

• Director of Care Management 

• Director of Utilization Management 

• Director of Compliance or designee  

• Director of Operations 

• Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics or designee 

• Director of Pharmacy or designee 

Meeting Frequency: 

The committee meets quarterly. 

v. Utilization Management Committee (UMC) 
The Utilization Management Committee (UMC) oversees the implementation of the UM Program and 
promotes the optimal utilization of health care services, while protecting and acknowledging member 
rights and responsibilities, including their right to appeal denials of service. The UM Committee is 
multi-disciplinary and monitors continuity and coordination of care as well as under- and over-
utilization. The committee is charged with reviewing and approving clinical policies, clinical initiatives 
and programs before implementation.   It is responsible for annually providing input on GCHP’s 
clinical strategies, such as clinical guidelines, utilization management criteria, population 
health/care management protocols, and the implementation of new medical technologies. The UMC 
is established as a standing sub-committee of the QI Committee, and reports to the QIC quarterly. 

UMC Responsibilities: 

Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 

70 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• Annual review and approval of the UM and Population Health/Care Management Program 
documents. 

• Review and approval of program documents addressing the needs of special populations.  
This includes but may not be limited to Children with Special Health Care Needs (CSHCN) 
and Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD). 

• Suggest and collaborate with other departments to address areas of patient safety.  This may 
include but is not limited to medication safety and child safety. 

• Annual adoption of preventive health criteria and medical care guidelines with guidance on how to 
disseminate criteria and ensure proper education of appropriate staff. 

• Review of the timeliness, accuracy and consistency of the application of medical policy as it is 
applied to medical necessity reviews. 

• Review utilization and case management monitors to identify opportunities for improvement. 

• Review data from Member Satisfaction Surveys to identify areas for improvement. 

• Ensure policies are in place to review, approve and disseminate UM criteria and medical 
policies used in review when requested. 

• Review, at least annually, the Inter Rater Reliability (IRR) test results of UM staff involved in 
decision making (RN’s and MD’s) and take appropriate actions for staff that fall below 
acceptable performance. 

• Interface with other GCHP committees for trends, patterns, corrective actions and outcomes 
of reviews. 

Membership: 

• Associate Chief Medical Officer Director (Chair) 

• Chief Medical Officer  

• Executive Director, Health Services 

• Director of Care Management 

• Director of Utilization Management 

• Manager of Care Management 

• Manager of CM/DM/Children’s Services 

• Managers of Utilization Management 

• Director of Pharmacy 

• Physician Reviewers 

• Compliance Designee 

• Director of Quality Improvement 

Meeting Frequency: 

The UMC meets quarterly at a minimum. 

vi. Health Education & Cultural Linguistics Committee (HE/CL) 
 
Purpose: 
 
The purpose of the HE/CL committee is to assess the health education, cultural and language needs 
of the Plan population.  The committee will be responsible to ensure materials of all types are 
available in languages other than English to appropriately accommodate members with Limited 
English Proficiency (LEP) skills.  The HE/CL Committee will review data to assist GCHP staff and 
providers to better understand unique characteristics of the varied population.  The committee will 
assist in developing cultural sensitivity trainings and ensure that those that serve the population are 
appropriately trained. 

 

71 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Functions: 

• Ensure that members have access to appropriate health education materials. 

• Ensure that Providers have access to health education services and materials. 

• Ensure that Providers and Plan staff deliver culturally and linguistically (C&L) appropriate 
healthcare services to GCHP’s diverse membership. 

• Ensure that Providers and staff receive trainings on cultural competency, language 
assistance, Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) and/or diversity trainings. 

• Ensure that all members – regardless of race, color, region, national origin, gender, gender 
identity, disability or language capabilities have equal access to quality healthcare. 

• Ensure that GCHP implements C&L requirements set by Department of Health Care 
Services (DHCS). 

• Ensure the Group Population Needs Assessment (GPNA) is completed to determine a 
baseline for serving education and cultural /language needs. 

• Collaborate and work with GCHP’s Health Services, Quality Improvement and other 
departments to ensure  health education, cultural and linguistic services needs are 
addressed. 

• Ensure opportunities are available to educate members on the disease process, preventive 
care, plan processes and all other areas essential to good member health. 

• Assist providers in educating Plan members and promote positive health outcomes. 

• Ensure that all written information materials comply with the readably readability and 
suitability requirements set by the Department of Health Care Services. The member 
informing materials shall be at a sixth grade or lower and . It should also be consistent with 
the Plan’s membership needs.  

• Educate Plan staff on specific cultural barriers that might hinder the delivery of optimal health 
care. 

Membership: 

• Director of Health Education & Cultural Linguistic Services (Chair) 

• Chief Medical Officer or designee 

• Executive  Director of Health Services or designee 

• Sr. Director of Population Health  

• Director of Care Management 

• Managers of Population Health/Care Management or designees 

• Director Manager of Communications or designee 

• Manager of Member Services or designee 

• Senior Sr. Director of Network Operations or designee 

• Director of Quality Improvement or designee 

• Cultural and Linguistic Specialist 

• Health Navigator /Health Navigator Lead 

Meeting Frequency: 

The committee meets at a minimum quarterly. 

vii. Credentials/Peer Review Committee (C/PRC) 
 
Purpose: 
 
The Credentials/Peer Review Committee provides guidance and peer input into GCHP’s provider 
credentialing and practitioner peer review process. 

72 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



The C/PRC fulfills the credentialing and peer review functions as follows: 

 Credentialing Responsibilities: 

• Provide guidance and comments on GCHP’s practitioner/provider credentialing process 

• Review and make decisions for initial credentialing and re-credentialing for participation in 
GCHP’s provider network 

• Review the practitioner and provider credentialing policies annually and make 
recommendations for changes, as appropriate 

Peer Review Responsibilities: 

• Review results of provider profiling when available and suggest methods to feed information 
back to network providers 

• Review member and provider clinical complaints, grievances, and issues involving clinical 
quality of care concerns and determine corrective action when necessary 

Membership: 

• Chief Medical Officer (Chair) 

• Seven to nine (7-9) physicians   

To assure due process in the performance of peer review investigations, the Chief Medical 
Officer shall appoint other physician consultants, as necessary, to obtain relevant clinical 
expertise and representation by an appropriate mix of physician types and specialties. 

Meeting Frequency: 

 
The committee meets quarterly. 

 

viii. Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee 
 
Purpose: 

The P&T Committee serves as the oversight committee to GCHP for the development and 
implementation of a plan-wide medication management program.  The P&T Committee is for the 
development of a formulary to ensure optimal efficacy, safety, and cost-effectiveness of drug therapy. 

Functions: 

• Maintenance of a drug formulary based on an objective evaluation of efficacy, safety and 
cost-effectiveness of medications that is reviewed and updated at least quarterly 

• Assess, review and determine formulary status for all new drugs approved by the FDA and 
all drugs added to the Medi-Cal Fee For Service List of Contract Drugs 

• Review and approve all matters pertaining to the use of medication, including development of 
prescribing guidelines and protocols and procedures to promote high quality and cost-
effective drug therapy 

• Provide oversight of the prior authorization process to ensure that medications are reviewed 
consistently according to the approved guidelines 

• Review and evaluation of analyses including but not limited to population demographics, 
morbidities, health risks, and provider-specific and plan-wide utilization patterns for enrolled 
members 

•  Review any other issues related to pharmacy quality and usage 

73 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 

Membership: 

• Chief Medical Officer (Chair)  

• PBM representative  

• Director of Pharmacy Services, or pharmacist designee 

• Physicians and representatives of a variety of clinical specialties 

Meeting Frequency: 

The committee meets quarterly. 

XII. DELEGATION OF QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 
 
Delegation is the formal process by which the health plan gives an external entity the authority to 
perform certain functions on its behalf.  These functions may include quality improvement, utilization 
management, credentialing/recredentialing, and grievance and appeals. GCHP retains accountability 
for ensuring the function is being performed according to expectations and standards set forth by 
DHCS and GCHP.   
 
GCHP will evaluate the delegated entity’s capacity to perform the delegated activities prior to 
delegation.  GCHP will only delegate activities to entities who have demonstrated the ability to 
perform those duties, and who have the mechanisms in place to document the activities and produce 
associated reports, prior to delegation of that activity.  GCHP retains the right to delegate these 
functions.   
 
Any delegated functions are fully described in a mutually agreed upon signed and written formal 
delegation agreement between the Plan and each delegated entity, and includes an effective date.  
All agreements clearly define GCHP’s and the delegate’s specific duties, responsibilities, activities, 
reporting requirements and identifies how GCHP will monitor and evaluate the delegate’s 
performance.  The agreement also includes the Plan’s right to resume the responsibility for 
conducting the delegated function should the delegated entity fail to meet GCHP standards. 
 
GCHP conducts ongoing oversight, evaluation and monitoring of the delegate. At a minimum, an 
annual audit is conducted using an audit tool that is based upon current NCQA, DHCS and GCHP 
standards and modified on an as-needed basis. In the event any deficiencies are identified through 
the oversight process, cCorrective action plans are implemented based upon areas of non-
compliance.  If the delegate is unable to correct or does not comply with the corrective action plan 
within the required timeframe, GCHP will take action that may include imposing sanctions, de-
delegation of the delegated function or termination of the contract or agreement. Focused audits 
may be performed to verify deficiencies have been corrected or if a quality issue is identified. Audit 
results and outcomes of corrective action plans are reported to QIC. 
 
Delegated entities are required to submit at least semi-annual reports to GCHP according to the 
reporting schedule specified in the delegation agreement.  Audit results and outcomes of corrective 
action plans are reported to QIC.  

74 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



XIII. GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN COMMITTEE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
The following organizational chart shows the key GCHP committees that advise the Ventura County 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission and their reporting relationships: 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

Ventura County Medi-Cal 

Managed Care Commission      

dba                                              

Gold Coast Health Plan 

 

dba 

Executive Finance 

Committee 

Quality Improvement 

Committee 

Provider Advisory 

Committee 

Community Advisory 

Committee 

Medical Advisory 

Committee 

Credentials/Peer 

Review Committee 

Pharmacy and 

Therapeutics 

Committee 

Grievance and 

Appeals Committee 

Member Services 

Committee 

 

Utilization 

Management 

Committee 

 Health Education/ 

Cultural and 

Linguistics 

Committee 

 

75 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



XIV. QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 20192020 

Dates: 

Tuesday March 26, 2019 March 24, 2020 

Tuesday June 18, 2019 June 16, 2020 

Tuesday September 24, 2019 September 22, 2020 

Tuesday December 10, 2019 December 8, 2020 

Location: Bell Canyon Conference Room 

 

Availability of QI Program to practitioners and members 

The QI Program is available on GCHP’s website at www.goldcoasthealthplan.org. Printed copies are 

available upon request. 

REFERENCES 

• Gold Coast Health Plan Quality Improvement Committee Charter 

• Gold Coast Health Plan Quality Improvement System Policy QI-002: Quality and 

Performance Improvement Requirements  

• Gold Coast Health Plan Utilization Management Program Description 

• Gold Coast Health Plan Population Health Program/Care Management Program Description 

• Medi-Cal Managed Care Division (MMCD) All Plan Letter (APL) 19-017: Quality and 

Performance Improvement Requirements 13-005 

• GCHP DHCS Contract 10-87128, Exhibit A, Attachment 4 

• HEDIS® - Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set - a registered trademark of the 

National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA). 

• CAHPS® - Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems - a registered 

trademark of the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) 

• NCQA Standards and Guidelines for the Accreditation of Health Plans 

• DHCS Quality Strategy for Quality Improvement in Health Care, March 2018 

• National Quality Strategy, Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) 

• Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, Public Law No. 111-148, enacted March 23, 

2010 

• Kohn KT, Corrigan JM, Donaldson MS. To Err Is Human: Building a Safer Health System. 

Washington, DC: National Academy Press; 1999 

• Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 438.240 Quality Assessment and 

Performance Improvement Program (b) (1) 

 
UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT AND POPULATION HEALTH/CARE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
DESCRIPTIONS CONTAINED IN SEPARATE DOCUMENTS. 
 

The 2019 2020 Quality Improvement Program Description and Work Plan were approved by 

the Quality Improvement Committee on March 26, 2019 March 24, 2020. 

 

Formatted Table

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Superscript

76 of 187 pages Return to Agenda

file:///C:/Users/kosajda/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/CO0UW288/www.goldcoasthealthplan.org


The 2019 2020 Quality Improvement Program Description and Work Plan were approved by 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) on May 20, 2019Month Day, 

2020. 

77 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
GO

LD
 C

O
AS

T 
HE

AL
TH

 P
LA

N 
 

20
20

 Q
I W

or
k 

Pl
an

 
   

   

  
 

78 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s 
Ta

bl
e 

of
 C

on
te

nt
s 

Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
1 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 3
 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 3

 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 T

ob
ac

co
 C

es
sa

tio
n 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
4 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 In

iti
al

 H
ea

lth
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 5

 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 A

CE
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

6 

Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 L

CS
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 7
 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 A
M

R 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 8

 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 A
W

C.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 9

 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 C
CS

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
1 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 C
HL

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 1
3 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 C
IS

 C
om

bo
 1

0 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

14
 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 D
EV

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 1
5 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 W
15

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

16
 

M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 W
34

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

17
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s:

 A
W

C 
PI

P .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 
19

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s:

 C
CS

 D
is

pa
rit

y 
PI

P 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 2
0 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 2
1 

Cu
ltu

ra
l &

 L
in

gu
is

tic
 N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 2
1 

Pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 2

2 

Af
te

r H
ou

rs
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

23
 

N
et

w
or

k 
Ad

eq
ua

cy
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 2
4 

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 2

5 

79 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

26
 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Si
te

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 2
6 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g/

Re
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

 2
7 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 2

8 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 A
ss

es
s a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.. 

29
 

M
em

be
r A

cc
es

s &
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 2

9 

Ca
ll 

Ce
nt

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 3

0 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5:

 E
ns

ur
e 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f D

el
eg

at
ed

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 3

1 

De
le

ga
tio

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

. 3
1 

  
 

80 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Pr

ac
tic

e 
Gu

id
el

in
es

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

  P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 
To

pi
c:

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

: N
CQ

A 
St

an
da

rd
 M

ED
 2

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

lin
ic

al
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Gu
id

el
in

e 
(C

PG
) a

t l
ea

st
 e

ve
ry

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s.
 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

AC
) 

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 M
AC

 A
pp

ro
va

l 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Di
st

rib
ut

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s, 

up
on

 re
qu

es
t 

  

Ti
m

el
y 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
As

th
m

a 
Cl

in
ic

al
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Gu
id

el
in

es
 

(C
PG

) a
t l

ea
st

 e
ve

ry
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s.

 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
(M

AC
) 

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
AC

 A
pp

ro
va

l 

Di
st

rib
ut

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s, 

up
on

 re
qu

es
t 

  

Ti
m

el
y 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 P

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
He

al
th

 G
ui

de
lin

e 
(P

HG
) a

t l
ea

st
 e

ve
ry

 
tw

o 
ye

ar
s. 

De
fin

e,
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 se
ek

 a
pp

ro
va

l b
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 A
dv

iso
ry

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 (M
AC

) 
 

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
AC

 A
pp

ro
va

l 

Di
st

rib
ut

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s 

  
Ti

m
el

y 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 

En
su

re
 a

lig
nm

en
t o

f P
HG

 w
ith

 P
ro

vi
de

r M
an

ua
l a

nd
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

  

Q
I 

U
pd

at
es

 c
om

pl
et

ed
  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

81 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 T

ob
ac

co
 C

es
sa

tio
n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Se

ct
io

n:
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
To

pi
c:

 T
ob

ac
co

 C
es

sa
tio

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

: D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s o

f b
en

ef
its

 o
f 

to
ba

cc
o 

ce
ss

at
io

n 
in

 m
em

be
r 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 sm

ok
in

g.
 

U
til

ize
 D

HC
S 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
sm

ok
er

s v
ia

 
m

on
th

ly
 d

at
a 

pu
lls

. 
 

Q
I  

50
%

 o
f i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 
sm

ok
er

s r
ec

ei
ve

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t e

du
ca

tio
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 fo

r 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

.  
 

He
al

th
 E

du
ca

tio
n/

 
Pr

ov
id

er
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

M
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 re
po

rt
 to

ba
cc

o 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

m
ed

ic
at

io
n 

di
sp

en
sin

g 
an

d 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

co
un

se
lin

g 
qu

ar
te

rly
. 

 
DS

S/
Q

I/P
ha

rm
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 sy

st
em

 to
 m

on
ito

r p
ro

vi
de

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fo
r 

of
fe

rin
g 

to
ba

cc
o 

ce
ss

at
io

n 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
. 

 
Q

I/
DS

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

82 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 In

iti
al

 H
ea

lth
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 A
dv

an
ce

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

To
pi

c:
 In

iti
al

 H
ea

lth
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

: D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s o
f I

ni
tia

l H
ea

lth
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t (

IH
A)

/I
nd

iv
id

ua
l H

ea
lth

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Be
ha

vi
or

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(IH
EB

A)
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 p
ro

vi
de

r s
ite

s. 

Ed
uc

at
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s r
eg

ar
di

ng
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s o

f I
HA

. 
Q

I  
In

cr
ea

se
 ra

te
 o

f I
HA

 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
by

 5
%

 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 C

Y1
9.

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Au
di

t p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

M
on

ito
r a

nd
 re

po
rt

 p
ro

vi
de

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 n
ew

 m
em

be
rs

 to
 sc

he
du

le
 IH

A 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
. 

Fo
llo

w
 u

p 
on

 d
ef

ic
ie

nt
 si

te
s.

 
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t c

am
pa

ig
ns

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
vi

de
r 

aw
ar

en
es

s o
f r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

; m
em

be
r a

w
ar

en
es

s o
f I

HA
 

of
fe

rin
g.

 
  

HE
/ P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

83 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 A

CE
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Se

ct
io

n:
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
To

pi
c:

 A
dv

er
se

 C
hi

ld
ho

od
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 (A

CE
) 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f f
ul

l-s
co

pe
 

M
ed

i-C
al

 G
CH

P 
m

em
be

rs
 (p

ed
ia

tr
ic

s 
an

d 
ad

ul
ts

) w
ho

 a
re

 sc
re

en
ed

 fo
r 

ad
ve

rs
e 

ch
ild

ho
od

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 (A
CE

) 
us

in
g 

a 
st

an
da

rd
ize

d 
sc

re
en

in
g 

to
ol

. 

Ev
al

ua
te

 b
as

el
in

e 
ut

ili
za

tio
n 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

ba
rr

ie
rs

, 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

ns
. 

Q
I 

Es
ta

bl
ish

 b
as

el
in

e 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
. 

HE
/P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

84 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ad
va

nc
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n:
 LC

S 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 A
dv

an
ce

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

To
pi

c:
  L

ea
d 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
in

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
(L

CS
) 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
:  

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 h

ad
 o

ne
 o

r m
or

e 
ca

pi
lla

ry
 o

r 
ve

no
us

 le
ad

 b
lo

od
 te

st
 fo

r l
ea

d 
po

iso
ni

ng
 b

y 
th

ei
r 2

nd
 b

irt
hd

ay
. 

Ev
al

ua
te

 im
pr

ov
ed

 d
at

a 
ca

pt
ur

e 
w

ith
 si

ng
le

 so
ur

ce
 la

b 
pr

ov
id

er
 (Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s)

. 
Q

I/
IT

 
In

cr
ea

se
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

ra
te

 b
y 

2%
. 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ex
pl

or
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ith

 H
el

p 
M

e 
Gr

ow
/F

irs
t 5

 to
 

ed
uc

at
e 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

. 
Q

I/
HE

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

U
til

ize
 In

iti
al

 H
ea

lth
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
 

re
vi

ew
s t

o 
id

en
tif

y 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

 

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
aw

ar
en

es
s c

am
pa

ig
ns

. 
 

HE
/ P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

85 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 A
M

R 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s 

To
pi

c:
 A

st
hm

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
Ra

tio
 (A

M
R)

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

: D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

, 
5-

64
 y

ea
rs

 o
f a

ge
 w

ith
 a

 d
ia

gn
os

is 
of

 
pe

rs
ist

en
t a

st
hm

a,
 w

ho
 h

ad
 a

 ≥
 0

.5
0 

ra
tio

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
le

r m
ed

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 

to
ta

l a
st

hm
a 

m
ed

ic
at

io
ns

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r. 

Ev
al

ua
te

 M
Y2

01
9 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
. 

Q
I      

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s b
y 

3%
 

ov
er

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r. 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
Q

I/
In

ov
al

on
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
nd

uc
t a

st
hm

a 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 c

am
pa

ig
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l I
VR

 c
al

ls 
an

d 
te

xt
 m

es
sa

ge
s,

 fo
llo

w
ed

 b
y 

ga
p 

cl
os

ur
e 

ca
m

pa
ig

n.
 

Q
I/

HM
S 

El
iza

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ba
se

d 
on

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

di
vi

du
al

s d
ia

gn
os

ed
 w

ith
 a

st
hm

a,
 

de
ve

lo
p 

pr
og

ra
m

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 fo

llo
w

 u
p 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
(i.

e.
 

ho
m

e 
an

d 
of

fic
e 

vi
sit

s)
. 

HE
/Q

I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
er

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ith
 V

CM
C 

Q
I, 

PN
O

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  

86 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 A
W

C 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s 

To
pi

c:
 A

do
le

sc
en

t W
el

l C
ar

e 
(A

W
C)

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 a

do
le

sc
en

ts
, 

12
 to

 2
1 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
, w

ho
 h

ad
 a

t 
le

as
t o

ne
 c

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

w
el

l-c
ar

e 
vi

sit
 w

ith
 a

 p
rim

ar
y 

ca
re

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 
(P

CP
) o

r a
n 

ob
st

et
ric

/g
yn

ec
ol

og
ic

 
(O

B/
GY

N
) p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r. 

Ev
al

ua
te

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 w

el
l c

ar
e 

m
em

be
r 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
pr

og
ra

m
 

ch
an

ge
s/

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

, a
s a

pp
lic

ab
le

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Q
I  

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 M

PL
 (5

0th
 

pe
rc

en
til

e)
. 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 2
01

9 
M

Y 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r b
ar

rie
rs

, i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
r c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
ns

. 
 

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
Q

I/
In

ov
al

on
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 d
at

a 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 re

la
te

d 
to

 
pr

ov
id

er
 sp

ec
ia

lty
 m

ap
pi

ng
.  

   
   

   
 

Q
I  

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
nd

uc
t g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 m

iss
in

g 
a 

w
el

l c
ar

e 
vi

sit
. 

Q
I/

HM
S 

El
iza

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
aw

ar
en

es
s c

am
pa

ig
ns

. 
   

HE
/ P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

87 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Se

ct
io

n:
 M

CA
S 

M
ea

su
re

s 
To

pi
c:

 A
do

le
sc

en
t W

el
l C

ar
e 

(A
W

C)
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

   
 

88 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 C
CS

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s 

To
pi

c:
 C

er
vi

ca
l C

an
ce

r S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 (C

CS
) 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 w

om
en

 2
1-

64
 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

sc
re

en
ed

 fo
r 

ce
rv

ic
al

 c
an

ce
r. 

 

Ev
al

ua
te

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 C

CS
 m

em
be

r i
nc

en
tiv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
pr

og
ra

m
 

ch
an

ge
s/

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

, a
s a

pp
lic

ab
le

. 
 

Q
I 

In
cr

ea
se

 ra
te

s b
y 

3%
 

ov
er

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t y

ea
r. 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

  

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
  

Q
I/

In
ov

al
on

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 im
pr

ov
ed

 d
at

a 
ca

pt
ur

e 
w

ith
 si

ng
le

 so
ur

ce
 la

b 
pr

ov
id

er
 (Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s)

. 
  

Q
I/

IT
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
nd

uc
t g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 m

iss
in

g 
ce

rv
ic

al
 c

an
ce

r s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 

Q
I/

HM
S 

El
iza

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
aw

ar
en

es
s c

am
pa

ig
n 

  

HE
/P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

89 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Se

ct
io

n:
 M

CA
S 

M
ea

su
re

s 
To

pi
c:

 C
er

vi
ca

l C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 (C
CS

) 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Pr

ov
id

er
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 w
ith

 V
CM

C 
   

Q
I/

PN
O

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

90 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 C
HL

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s 

To
pi

c:
 C

hl
am

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 in

 W
om

en
 (C

HL
) 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f w
om

en
, 

16
-2

4 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

, w
ho

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 se

xu
al

ly
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
w

ho
 

ha
d 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 c

hl
am

yd
ia

 sc
re

en
in

g 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

Q
I 

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 

M
PL

 (5
0th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
). 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
Q

I/
In

ov
al

on
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 im
pr

ov
ed

 d
at

a 
ca

pt
ur

e 
w

ith
 si

ng
le

 so
ur

ce
 la

b 
pr

ov
id

er
 (Q

ue
st

 D
ia

gn
os

tic
s)

. 
Q

I/
IT

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
nd

uc
t g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 m

iss
in

g 
ch

la
m

yd
ia

 sc
re

en
in

g 
Q

I/
HM

S 
El

iza
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 

HE
/P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
er

 In
ce

nt
iv

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ith
 V

CM
C 

Q
I/

PN
O

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

91 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 C
IS

 C
om

bo
 1

0 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s 

To
pi

c:
 C

hi
ld

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

us
 (C

IS
) C

om
bo

 1
0 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
w

o-
ye

ar
-

ol
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ho

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
ll 

re
qu

ire
d 

Co
m

bo
 1

0 
va

cc
in

es
 (D

Ta
P,

 P
CV

, H
iB

, 
IP

V,
 H

ep
 A

, H
ep

 B
, R

O
TA

, M
M

R,
 V

ZV
, 

an
d 

Fl
u)

 o
n 

or
 b

ef
or

e 
th

ei
r 2

nd
 

bi
rt

hd
ay

. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

Q
I 

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 

M
PL

 (5
0th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
). 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
Q

I/
In

ov
al

on
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ex
pl

or
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ith

 V
CP

H/
VC

O
E/

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ag
en

ci
es

 to
 e

du
ca

te
 c

lin
ic

s o
n 

Co
CA

SA
 re

po
rt

in
g 

an
d/

or
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

 

Q
I/

HE
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
nd

uc
t g

ap
 c

lo
su

re
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 m

iss
in

g 
im

m
un

iza
tio

ns
 b

ef
or

e 
th

ei
r 2

nd
 b

irt
hd

ay
 

Q
I/

HM
S 

El
iza

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 

HE
/P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

92 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 D
EV

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s 

To
pi

c:
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 in

 th
e 

Fi
rs

t T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

 o
f L

ife
 (D

EV
) 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
sc

re
en

ed
 fo

r r
isk

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l, 
be

ha
vi

or
al

, a
nd

 so
ci

al
 d

el
ay

s u
sin

g 
a 

st
an

da
rd

ize
d 

sc
re

en
in

g 
to

ol
 in

 th
e 

12
 

m
on

th
s p

re
ce

di
ng

, o
r o

n,
 th

ei
r f

irs
t, 

se
co

nd
 o

r t
hi

rd
 b

irt
hd

ay
. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

Q
I 

Es
ta

bl
ish

 b
as

el
in

e 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
Q

I/
In

ov
al

on
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ex
pl

or
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ith

 H
el

p 
M

e 
Gr

ow
/F

irs
t 5

 to
 

ed
uc

at
e 

cl
in

ic
s o

n 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 
Q

I/
HE

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 b
as

el
in

e 
ut

ili
za

tio
n 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

ba
rr

ie
rs

, 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

ns
 

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 

HE
/P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

93 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 W
15

 

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Se

ct
io

n:
 M

CA
S 

M
ea

su
re

s 
To

pi
c:

 W
el

l-C
hi

ld
 V

is
its

 in
 th

e 
Fr

is
t 1

5 
M

on
th

s o
f L

ife
 (W

15
) 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n,
 

w
ho

 tu
rn

ed
 1

5 
m

on
th

s o
ld

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r, 
an

d 
ha

d 
six

 o
r 

m
or

e 
w

el
l-c

hi
ld

 v
isi

ts
 w

ith
 a

 p
rim

ar
y 

ca
re

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 (P
CP

) d
ur

in
g 

th
ei

r 
fir

st
 1

5 
m

on
th

s o
f l

ife
. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

Q
I 

M
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d 
DH

CS
 

M
PL

 (5
0th

 p
er

ce
nt

ile
). 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
Q

I/
In

ov
al

on
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 M
Y2

01
9 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
. 

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
nd

uc
t w

el
l-b

ab
y 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l I

VR
 c

al
ls 

an
d 

te
xt

 m
es

sa
ge

s,
 fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
ga

p 
cl

os
ur

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

Q
I/

HM
S 

El
iza

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 d
at

a 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 re

la
te

d 
to

 
pr

ov
id

er
 sp

ec
ia

lty
 m

ap
pi

ng
.  

   
   

 
Q

I/
IT

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
. 

HE
/P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

94 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s:

 W
34

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
CA

S 
M

ea
su

re
s 

To
pi

c:
 W

el
l-C

hi
ld

 V
is

its
 in

 th
e 

3rd
, 4

th
, 5

th
, a

nd
 6

th
 Y

ea
rs

 o
f L

ife
 (W

34
) 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

42
02

0 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f m
em

be
rs

, 
3-

6 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

, w
ho

 h
ad

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
w

el
l-c

hi
ld

 v
isi

ts
 w

ith
 a

 p
rim

ar
y 

ca
re

 p
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 (P
CP

) d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t y
ea

r. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 2

01
9 

M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 re

po
rt

s.
  

 
Q

I  
In

cr
ea

se
 ra

te
 b

y 
2%

 o
ve

r 
pr

ev
io

us
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

ye
ar

. 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pr
ov

id
e 

cl
in

ic
s/

pr
ov

id
er

s w
ith

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

20
20

 M
Y 

M
CA

S 
ra

te
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r g
ap

 re
po

rt
s.

   
   

Q
I/

In
ov

al
on

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 M
Y2

01
9 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
. 

 

Q
I 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
nd

uc
t o

ut
re

ac
h 

ca
m

pa
ig

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l I

VR
 

ca
lls

 a
nd

 te
xt

 m
es

sa
ge

s, 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
ga

p 
cl

os
ur

e 
ca

m
pa

ig
n.

 
  

Q
I/

HM
S 

El
iza

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 d
at

a 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 re

la
te

d 
to

 
pr

ov
id

er
 sp

ec
ia

lty
 m

ap
pi

ng
.  

   
   

 
Q

I/
IT

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
te

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f t

he
 w

el
l c

ar
e 

m
em

be
r 

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
pr

og
ra

m
 

ch
an

ge
s/

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

, a
s a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
  

 Q
I  

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
. 

 

HE
/P

N
O

/Q
I/M

S 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

95 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#1

: I
m

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Se

ct
io

n:
 M

CA
S 

M
ea

su
re

s 
To

pi
c:

 W
el

l-C
hi

ld
 V

is
its

 in
 th

e 
3rd

, 4
th

, 5
th

, a
nd

 6
th

 Y
ea

rs
 o

f L
ife

 (W
34

) 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
 Pr

ov
id

er
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 w
ith

 V
CM

C 
Q

I/
PN

O
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

 
 

96 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s:

 A
W

C 
PI

P 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

To
pi

c:
 A

do
le

sc
en

t W
el

l C
ar

e(
AW

C)
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 (P
IP

) 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

: D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
19

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

AW
C 

PI
P:

  I
nc

re
as

e 
th

e 
ra

te
 o

f 
ad

ol
es

ce
nt

 w
el

l c
ar

e 
ex

am
s f

or
 

ad
ol

es
ce

nt
s,

 1
2 

to
 2

1 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

, 
w

ho
 a

re
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

at
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
M

em
or

ia
l H

ea
lth

 C
en

te
r f

or
 F

am
ily

 
He

al
th

 (C
M

H 
CF

H)
 A

irp
or

t M
ar

in
a 

Cl
in

ic
.  

 

Tw
o-

ye
ar

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 (P

IP
): 

he
al

th
 p

la
n/

cl
in

ic
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

GC
HP

’s 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

nd
 C

M
H 

CF
H 

Ai
rp

or
t M

ar
in

a 
Cl

in
ic

.  
• 

Su
bm

it 
M

od
ul

es
 a

s d
ire

ct
ed

 b
y 

DH
CS

/H
SA

G 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 

• 
Re

po
rt

 u
pd

at
es

/r
es

ul
ts

 to
 Q

IC
  

Q
I  

By
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
1,

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f 

ad
ol

es
ce

nt
 w

el
l c

ar
e 

ex
am

s a
m

on
g 

12
 to

 2
1-

ye
ar

-o
ld

 G
ol

d 
Co

as
t 

He
al

th
 P

la
n 

m
em

be
rs

 
as

sig
ne

d 
to

 C
M

H 
Ce

nt
er

s f
or

 F
am

ily
 

He
al

th
 A

irp
or

t M
ar

in
a 

Cl
in

ic
, f

ro
m

 3
9.

26
%

 to
 

54
.2

6%
. 

07/01/19 

06/30/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

97 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s:

 C
CS

 D
isp

ar
ity

 P
IP

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#1
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f C
lin

ic
al

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

To
pi

c:
 C

er
vi

ca
l C

an
ce

r S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 (C

CS
) D

is
pa

rit
y 

(P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
) P

IP
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

19
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

He
al

th
 D

isp
ar

ity
 C

CS
 P

IP
:  

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
te

 o
f c

er
vi

ca
l c

an
ce

r e
xa

m
s f

or
 

w
om

en
, 2

1 
to

 6
4 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
, w

ho
 

liv
e 

in
 A

re
a 

5 
(O

xn
ar

d/
Po

rt
 H

ue
ne

m
e)

 
an

d 
ar

e 
en

ro
lle

d 
at

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r’s

 M
ag

no
lia

 F
am

ily
 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
.  

 

Tw
o-

ye
ar

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 (P

IP
): 

he
al

th
 p

la
n/

cl
in

ic
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

GC
HP

’s 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

nd
 M

ag
no

lia
 

Fa
m

ily
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

lin
ic

. 
• 

Su
bm

it 
M

od
ul

es
 a

s d
ire

ct
ed

 b
y 

DH
CS

/H
SA

G 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 

• 
Re

po
rt

 u
pd

at
es

/r
es

ul
ts

 to
 Q

IC
 

Q
I  

By
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
1,

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
of

 c
er

vi
ca

l c
an

ce
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 
am

on
g 

21
 to

 
64

-y
ea

r-
ol

d 
fe

m
al

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f G
ol

d 
Co

as
t 

He
al

th
 P

la
n 

w
ho

 a
re

 
as

sig
ne

d 
to

 M
ag

no
lia

 
Fa

m
ily

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
 in

 
O

xn
ar

d,
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

, f
ro

m
 

46
.7

5%
 to

 6
0.

65
%

. 

07/01/19 

06/30/21 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

98 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Cu
ltu

ra
l &

 Li
ng

ui
st

ic
 N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 o
f N

on
 - 

Cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Se

ct
io

n:
 C

ul
tu

ra
l &

 L
in

gu
ist

ic
 N

ee
ds

 a
nd

 P
re

fe
re

nc
es

 
To

pi
c:

 P
ra

ct
iti

on
er

 A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

 N
CQ

A 
N

ET
 1

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
- C

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 

Li
ng

ui
st

ic
s N

ee
ds

 &
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 

• 
En

su
re

 a
de

qu
at

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s t
he

 c
ul

tu
ra

l, 
et

hn
ic

 
an

d 
lin

gu
ist

ic
 n

ee
ds

 o
f o

ur
 

m
em

be
rs

 

Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

 n
ee

ds
 o

f m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 
id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
PN

O
/H

E 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 to

 im
pr

ov
e.

  

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

re
as

 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
as

 n
ee

de
d.

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

99 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#2
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
ct

io
n:

 P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 
To

pi
c:

 P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 2
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
cc

es
s 

M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 o
ffe

re
d:

 
• 

N
on

-u
rg

en
t p

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
 

w
ith

in
 1

0 
bu

sin
es

s d
ay

s o
f 

re
qu

es
t 

• 
U

rg
en

t c
ar

e 
w

ith
in

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 
M

em
be

rs
 a

re
 o

ffe
re

d:
   

• 
N

on
-u

rg
en

t s
pe

ci
al

ty
 c

ar
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t w

ith
in

 1
5 

bu
sin

es
s d

ay
s  

• 
 N

on
-u

rg
en

t a
nc

ill
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 

w
ith

in
 1

5 
bu

sin
es

s d
ay

s 

Co
nd

uc
t s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 re

su
lts

 
PN

O
 

St
an

da
rd

s m
et

 fo
r 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 9

0%
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

er
s. 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s w

he
n 

tim
el

y 
ac

ce
ss

 st
an

da
rd

s n
ot

 m
et

 
PN

O
 

Re
po

rt
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
 Q

IC
 

 
PN

O
 

M
on

ito
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

s r
el

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

m
em

be
r a

cc
es

s f
or

 
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
 a

nd
/o

r r
ef

er
ra

ls,
 

G&
A 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

100 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Af
te

r H
ou

rs
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#2
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
ct

io
n:

 A
ft

er
 H

ou
rs

 A
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

To
pi

c:
 A

ft
er

 H
ou

rs
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
 N

CQ
A 

N
ET

 2
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Af
te

r H
ou

rs
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
 

• 
M

em
be

rs
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 re

ac
h 

a 
pr

ov
id

er
 a

fte
r h

ou
rs

 
  

Co
nd

uc
t s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 re

su
lts

. 
PN

O
 

St
an

da
rd

s m
et

 fo
r 

m
in

im
um

 o
f 9

0%
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

er
s. 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s w

he
n 

tim
el

y 
ac

ce
ss

 st
an

da
rd

s n
ot

 m
et

. 
PN

O
 

Re
po

rt
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 to
 Q

IC
. 

 
PN

O
 

M
on

ito
r c

om
pl

ai
nt

s r
el

at
in

g 
to

 a
fte

r-
ho

ur
s a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 it
 is

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 fo

r t
re

nd
in

g 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
 

G 
&

 A
  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

101 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ne
tw

or
k 

Ad
eq

ua
cy

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#2
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Se
ct

io
n:

 N
et

w
or

k 
Ad

eq
ua

cy
 

To
pi

c:
 N

et
w

or
k 

Ad
eq

ua
cy

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

 N
CQ

A 
N

ET
 1

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

As
se

ss
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

Ad
eq

ua
cy

 a
s d

em
on

st
ra

te
d 

by
 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s.

 

Co
nd

uc
t b

i-a
nn

ua
l r

at
io

 a
na

ly
sis

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l Q

ue
st

 
An

al
yt

ic
s a

na
ly

sis
 fo

r p
rim

ar
y 

ca
re

 a
nd

 h
ig

h-
vo

lu
m

e 
sp

ec
ia

lti
es

 

PN
O

 
Ra

tio
s:

 
1 

PC
P 

1:
20

00
 

To
ta

l P
hy

sic
ia

ns
 1

: 1
20

0 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Id
en

tif
y 

ga
ps

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
(s

). 
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n 

Su
pe

rv
isi

on
 to

 N
on

-
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
r R

at
io

s:
 

N
ur

se
 P

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s 1

:4
 

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
As

sis
ta

nt
s 1

:4
 

M
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
or

 im
pr

ov
e 

Ge
oA

cc
es

s s
ta

nd
ar

ds
: N

et
w

or
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

PC
Ps

. 

N
et

w
or

k 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
PC

P 
lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 1
0 

m
ile

s o
r 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 fr

om
 

m
em

be
rs

 re
sid

en
ce

. 

M
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
or

 im
pr

ov
e 

Ge
oA

cc
es

s s
ta

nd
ar

ds
: N

et
w

or
k 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

DH
CS

 C
or

e 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

. 

N
et

w
or

k 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
DH

CS
 C

or
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

ts
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 3
0 

m
ile

s 
or

 6
0 

m
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 m
em

be
rs

 
re

sid
en

ce
. 

De
ve

lo
p 

pr
oc

es
s f

or
 n

et
w

or
k 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

(w
ith

 
ra

tio
s)

. 
De

ve
lo

p 
pr

oc
es

s f
or

 n
et

w
or

k 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n 
(w

ith
 ra

tio
s)

. 

Re
po

rt
 b

i-a
nn

ua
l r

at
io

 a
na

ly
sis

 a
nd

 a
nn

ua
l 

Ge
oA

cc
es

s f
in

di
ng

s t
o 

Q
IC

.  
Ho

sp
ita

ls 
15

 m
ile

s o
r 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
 

fr
om

 m
em

be
rs

 re
sid

en
ce

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

102 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#2

:  
Im

pr
ov

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 N
on

cl
in

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Se

ct
io

n:
 P

ro
vi

de
r S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

To
pi

c:
 P

ro
vi

de
r S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

Su
rv

ey
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

G
CH

P 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n 

Su
rv

ey
 

An
al

yz
e 

re
su

lts
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
PN

O
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 im

pr
ov

e.
  

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

De
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
 a

s n
ee

de
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

ra
te

s. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

103 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y 
Fa

cil
ity

 S
ite

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#3
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y 
Se

ct
io

n:
 F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ite
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

To
pi

c:
 F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ite
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

DH
CS

; N
CQ

A 
M

ED
 3

 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 F

ac
ili

ty
 

Si
te

 R
ev

ie
w

 (F
SR

) R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

Re
vi

ew
 F

SR
 d

at
ab

as
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

sc
he

du
le

d 
vi

sit
s.

 
Q

I  
10

0%
 o

n 
tim

e 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
t I

ni
tia

l, 
In

te
rim

, a
nd

 T
ri-

an
nu

al
 F

ac
ili

ty
 

Si
te

 R
ev

ie
w

s t
im

el
y.

 
Is

su
e 

an
d 

m
on

ito
r c

or
re

ct
iv

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

s (
CA

Ps
) a

s n
ee

de
d 

to
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
cl

in
ic

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

de
fic

ie
nc

ie
s.

  
Su

bm
it 

bi
-a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
ts

 to
 D

HC
S:

  
• 

07
/3

0/
20

 (J
an

 –
 Ju

ne
) 

• 
12

/3
1/

20
 (J

ul
y 

– 
De

ce
m

be
r)

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 A
cc

es
sib

ili
ty

 
Re

vi
ew

s (
PA

R)
 

Co
m

pi
le

 re
po

rt
 fo

r h
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e/
an

ci
lla

ry
 sp

ec
ia

lis
t v

isi
ts

 fo
r 

Se
ni

or
s a

nd
 P

er
so

ns
 w

ith
 D

isa
bi

lit
ie

s (
SP

D)
 p

op
ul

at
io

n.
 

Q
I  

10
0%

 o
n 

tim
e 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Su
bm

it 
PA

RS
 re

po
rt

 to
 D

HC
S 

(b
y 

01
/3

1/
20

) 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

t P
AR

s f
or

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
pr

ov
id

er
 si

te
s.

 

Co
nd

uc
t F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ite
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

to
 

En
su

re
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

ac
tic

es
  

M
on

ito
r F

SR
 re

su
lts

 a
nd

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s;
 tr

ac
k 

an
d 

tr
en

d.
 

Q
I 

10
0%

 o
n 

tim
e 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

M
on

ito
r m

em
be

r c
om

pl
ai

nt
s/

gr
ie

va
nc

es
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l q

ua
lit

y 
iss

ue
s (

PQ
Is

) i
nv

ol
vi

ng
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 c
ar

e/
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s.
  

G&
A/

Q
I 

Is
su

e 
CA

PS
 a

nd
 tr

ac
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
s n

ee
de

d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

104 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g/

Re
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#3
:  

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y 
Se

ct
io

n:
 C

re
de

nt
ia

lin
g/

Re
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g 
To

pi
c:

 C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g/
Re

cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S,

 N
CQ

A 
CR

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
 w

el
l-d

ef
in

ed
 

cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g 

an
d 

re
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g 
pr

oc
es

s f
or

 e
va

lu
at

in
g 

an
d 

se
le

ct
in

g 
pr

ac
tit

io
ne

rs
/p

ro
vi

de
rs

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ca
re

 to
 m

em
be

rs
. 

Pe
rf

or
m

 ti
m

el
y 

ve
rif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ll 
re

qu
ire

d 
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g 
el

em
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cu
rr

en
t, 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

e 
fil

es
 fo

r c
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
de

ci
sio

ns
. 

Q
I 

10
0%

 o
n 

tim
e 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Pe
rf

or
m

 o
ng

oi
ng

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 sa
nc

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
dv

er
se

 
ev

en
ts

. 

Pe
rf

or
m

 ti
m

el
y 

re
cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g 
(w

ith
in

 3
6 

m
on

th
s o

f 
la

st
 a

pp
ro

va
l d

at
e)

. 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

105 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#3
: I

m
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y 
Se

ct
io

n:
 P

ha
rm

ac
y 

To
pi

c:
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 P

ot
en

tia
l U

ns
af

e 
O

pi
oi

d 
Pr

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
: D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ac
hi

ev
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 p
ot

en
tia

l u
ns

af
e 

op
io

id
 p

re
sc

rip
tio

ns
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

• 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 n

um
be

r o
f u

se
rs

 
ab

ov
e 

90
 m

g 
M

ED
D 

• 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f 

op
io

id
 u

se
rs

 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f 
op

io
id

 u
se

rs
 c

on
cu

rr
en

tly
 

us
in

g 
an

tip
sy

ch
ot

ic
s 

  

1.
 P

O
S 

So
ft 

Ed
its

 fo
r O

pi
oi

d 
Do

se
s A

bo
ve

 9
0 

m
g 

M
ED

D 
 

2.
 R

et
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

Re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 P

ro
vi

de
r I

nt
er

ve
nt

io
n 

Re
la

te
d 

to
 C

on
cu

rr
en

t U
se

 o
f A

nt
ip

sy
ch

ot
ic

s a
nd

 
O

pi
oi

ds
 

  

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
 

 
Re

du
ce

 2
%

 fr
om

 
pr

io
r y

ea
r m

et
ric

s. 
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

106 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 A
ss

es
s a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

M
em

be
r A

cc
es

s &
 S

at
isf

ac
tio

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

#4
:  

As
se

ss
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

em
be

r E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

Se
ct

io
n:

 M
em

be
r A

cc
es

s &
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

To
pi

c:
 M

em
be

r A
cc

es
s &

 S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

M
et

: 
Re

qu
ire

d 
by

:  
N

CQ
A 

Q
I 4

; D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

As
se

ss
 M

em
be

r A
cc

es
s a

nd
 

Sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

 
Id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t b
as

ed
 o

n 
da

ta
 

an
al

ys
is 

Q
I/

M
S/

G&
A/

PN
O

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 to

 im
pr

ov
e.

  

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

As
se

ss
 M

em
be

r C
om

pl
ai

nt
s a

nd
 

Gr
ie

va
nc

es
  

Co
nd

uc
t a

nn
ua

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f c
om

pl
ai

nt
s a

nd
 

gr
ie

va
nc

es
 

G&
A 

Id
en

tif
y 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Cr
ea

te
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t  

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

  
 

107 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Ca
ll 

Ce
nt

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#4

:  
As

se
ss

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
Se

ct
io

n:
 C

al
l C

en
te

r M
on

ito
rin

g 
To

pi
c:

 C
al

l C
en

te
r M

on
ito

rin
g 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
Q

I 4
; D

HC
S 

Ta
rg

et
 C

om
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
: Q

4 
20

20
 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Ca
ll 

Ce
nt

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s T

el
ep

ho
ne

 A
cc

es
s A

na
ly

sis
 

• 
M

on
ito

r A
ve

ra
ge

 S
pe

ed
 o

f A
ns

w
er

 (A
SA

) 
• 

M
on

ito
r A

ba
nd

on
m

en
t R

at
e 

• 
Ph

on
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Re
su

lts
 

 
 

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

AS
A:

 3
0 

se
co

nd
s o

r 
le

ss
 

 Ab
an

do
nm

en
t R

at
e:

 
5%

 o
r l

es
s 

 Ph
on

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Re

su
lts

: 
≥ 

95
%

 
 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

   
 

108 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5:

 E
ns

ur
e 

O
rg

an
iza

tio
na

l O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f D
el

eg
at

ed
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
De

le
ga

tio
n 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
#5

:  
En

su
re

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

Se
ct

io
n:

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 

To
pi

c:
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f D

el
eg

at
ed

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
M

et
: 

Re
qu

ire
d 

by
:  

N
CQ

A 
CR

 8
; Q

I 5
; U

M
 1

3;
 M

E 
1;

 D
HC

S 
Ta

rg
et

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: Q
4 

20
20

 

G
oa

ls
 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
Re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
Pa

rt
y 

M
et

ric
s 

Start Date 

End Date 

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 
De

le
ga

te
d 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

:  
• 

Cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g 

 
• 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

• 
U

til
iza

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

• 
M

em
be

rs
’ R

ig
ht

s 
• 

Cl
ai

m
s 

1.
 C

om
pl

et
e 

au
di

ts
 

2.
 Is

su
e 

CA
Ps

 a
s a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
3.

 F
ol

lo
w

-u
p 

on
 C

AP
s a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
 

4.
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
, Q

IC
, a

nd
 C

/P
RC

 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

10
0%

 

01/01/20 

12/31/20 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n/
An

al
ys

is
 o

f I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
: 

     

109 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Re

po
rt

 –
Q

1 
20

20

Ki
m

be
rly

 T
im

m
er

m
an

, M
H

A,
 C

PH
Q

 
Di

re
ct

or
, Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Ap

ril
 2

7,
 2

02
0 

110 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t U

pd
at

e

•2
02

0 
Q

I P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

U
pd

at
es

/R
ev

isi
on

s
•2

02
0 

Q
I W

or
k 

Pl
an

 U
pd

at
es

 
•H

M
S 

El
iza

 -
M

em
be

r O
ut

re
ac

h 
Ca

m
pa

ig
ns

•C
O

VI
D-

19
 Im

pa
ct

s o
n 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
p r

ov
em

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
•S

tr
at

eg
y 

U
pd

at
e

111 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



20
20

 Q
I P

ro
gr

am
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

pd
at

es
/R

ev
is

io
ns

112 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

Re
vi

si
on

s/
U

pd
at

es
Ad

de
d 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e 
Ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

Se
t  

(M
CA

S)
 a

nd
 C

M
S 

Co
re

 
Se

t f
or

 M
ed

ic
ai

d 
(in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 H

ED
IS

®)

U
pd

at
ed

 n
ew

 ro
le

s,
 ti

tle
s,

 re
po

rt
in

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 d

oc
um

en
t t

o 
re

fle
ct

:
•

As
so

ci
at

e 
Ch

ie
f M

ed
ic

al
 O

ffi
ce

r
•

Di
re

ct
or

 o
f C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

•
Di

re
ct

or
 o

f U
til

iza
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
•

Sr
. D

ire
ct

or
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
He

al
th

 &
 E

qu
ity

Re
vi

se
d 

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
He

al
th

/C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t s
ec

tio
n 

(b
y 

PH
/C

M
 b

us
in

es
s 

ow
ne

rs
)

Al
ig

ne
d 

Q
IC

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s w

ith
 Q

IC
 C

ha
rt

er

De
le

ga
tio

n 
of

 Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t –

en
ha

nc
ed

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ac

tio
ns

 ta
ke

n 
if 

de
le

ga
te

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 c

or
re

ct
 o

r d
oe

s n
ot

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
tiv

e 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 

U
pd

at
ed

 c
on

te
nt

 to
 a

lig
n 

w
ith

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 G

CH
P 

DH
CS

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
10

-8
71

28
, E

xh
ib

it 
A,

 A
tt

ac
hm

en
t 4

U
pd

at
ed

 re
fe

re
nc

es
 se

ct
io

n

113 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



20
20

 Q
I W

or
k 

Pl
an

 U
pd

at
es

114 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f 
C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

M
et

ric
s A

dd
ed

 in
 2

02
0

Ra
tio

na
le

Ch
ild

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

us
 –

Co
m

bo
 1

0
M

et
ric

 a
dd

ed
 to

 D
HC

S 
M

CA
S

Ch
la

m
yd

ia
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

Lo
w

 R
at

e;
 M

et
ric

 a
dd

ed
 to

 D
HC

S 
M

CA
S

Ad
ol

es
ce

nt
 W

el
l C

ar
e*

Lo
w

 R
at

e;
 M

et
ric

 a
dd

ed
 to

 D
HC

S 
M

CA
S

W
el

l C
hi

ld
 V

isi
ts

 in
 th

e 
Fi

rs
t 1

5 
M

on
th

s o
f L

ife
*

Lo
w

 R
at

e;
 M

et
ric

 a
dd

ed
 to

 D
HC

S 
M

CA
S

De
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

l S
cr

ee
ni

ng
Lo

w
 R

at
e;

 M
et

ric
 a

dd
ed

 to
 D

HC
S 

M
CA

S

Le
ad

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 in

 C
hi

ld
re

n
DH

CS
 S

ta
te

w
id

e 
M

ed
i-C

al
 In

iti
at

iv
e

Ad
ve

rs
e 

Ch
ild

ho
od

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 (A

CE
S)

DH
CS

 S
ta

te
w

id
e 

M
ed

i-C
al

 In
iti

at
iv

e

Ad
ol

es
ce

nt
 W

el
l C

ar
e 

PI
P

N
ew

 2
01

9-
20

21
 P

IP
 C

yc
le

Ce
rv

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 D
isp

ar
ity

 P
IP

N
ew

 2
01

9-
20

21
 P

IP
 C

yc
le

*A
dd

ed
 in

 Ju
ne

 2
01

9 
af

te
r D

CH
S 

re
le

as
e 

of
 M

CA
S 

m
ea

su
re

s

115 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f 
C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)
M

et
ric

s R
et

ai
ne

d 
in

 2
02

0 
W

or
k 

Pl
an

 fr
om

 2
01

9
Ra

tio
na

le

To
ba

cc
o 

Ce
ss

at
io

n
DH

CS
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
t

In
iti

al
 H

ea
lth

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t (

IH
A)

 
DH

CS
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
t

As
th

m
a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

Ra
tio

 
Lo

w
 ra

te
; M

CA
S/

HE
DI

S 
M

ea
su

re

Ce
rv

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

Lo
w

 ra
te

; M
CA

S/
HE

DI
S 

M
ea

su
re

W
el

l C
ar

e 
Ex

am
 in

 th
e 

3rd
, 4

th
, 5

th
, a

nd
 6

th
Ye

ar
s 

of
 L

ife
Lo

w
 ra

te
; M

CA
S/

HE
DI

S 
M

ea
su

re

116 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 o

f 
C

lin
ic

al
 C

ar
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)
M

et
ric

s R
et

ire
d 

in
 2

02
0

Ra
tio

na
le

Av
oi

da
nc

e 
of

 A
nt

ib
io

tic
 T

re
at

m
en

t i
n 

Ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 A

cu
te

 
Br

on
ch

iti
s 

Re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 D
HC

S 
M

CA
S

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Ad
ol

es
ce

nt
s’

 A
cc

es
s t

o 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Ca

re
 

Pr
ac

tit
io

ne
rs

Re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 D
HC

S 
M

CA
S

Im
pr

ov
e 

U
se

 o
f I

m
ag

in
g 

St
ud

ie
s f

or
 L

ow
 B

ac
k 

Pa
in

 
Re

m
ov

ed
  f

ro
m

 D
HC

S 
M

CA
S

Ch
ild

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

us
 –

Co
m

bo
 3

Re
pl

ac
ed

 b
y 

 C
om

bo
 1

0

Pr
en

at
al

 a
nd

 P
os

tp
ar

tu
m

 C
ar

e 
PP

C-
Po

st
pa

rt
um

 R
at

e 
in

 9
0th

Pe
rc

en
til

e

An
nu

al
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

fo
r P

at
ie

nt
s o

n 
Pe

rs
ist

en
t M

ed
ic

at
io

ns
  

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (I

P)
20

18
-2

01
9 

IP
 C

yc
le

 E
nd

ed

As
th

m
a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

Ra
tio

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (I

P)
20

18
-2

01
9 

IP
 C

yc
le

 E
nd

ed

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

–
M

ed
ic

al
 A

tt
en

tio
n 

fo
r 

N
ep

hr
op

at
hy

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (I

P)
20

18
-2

01
9 

IP
 C

yc
le

 E
nd

ed

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Di

ab
et

es
 C

ar
e 

–
Hb

A1
c 

> 
9.

0 
Di

sp
ar

ity
 

PI
P

20
17

-2
01

9 
PI

P 
Cy

cl
e 

En
de

d

Ch
ild

ho
od

 Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

St
at

s –
Co

m
bo

 3
 P

IP
20

17
-2

01
9 

PI
P 

Cy
cl

e 
En

de
d

117 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 N

on
cl

in
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

20
20

 M
et

ric
s

St
at

us

Cu
ltu

ra
l &

 L
in

gu
ist

ic
 N

ee
ds

 a
nd

 P
re

fe
re

nc
es

: 
Pr

ac
tit

io
ne

r A
va

ila
bi

lit
y

Pr
im

ar
y 

&
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

Af
te

r H
ou

rs
 A

va
ila

bi
lit

y
N

et
w

or
k 

Ad
eq

ua
cy

Pr
ov

id
er

 S
at

isf
ac

tio
n

N
o 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

ch
an

ge
s

20
20

 M
et

ric
s

St
at

us

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Si
te

 M
on

ito
rin

g
Cr

ed
en

tia
lin

g/
Re

cr
ed

en
tia

lin
g

N
o 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

ch
an

ge
s

Ph
ar

m
ac

y:
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 P

ot
en

tia
l U

ns
af

e 
O

pi
oi

d 
Pr

es
cr

ip
tio

ns
•

Re
m

ov
ed

: R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 n
um

be
r o

f u
se

rs
 

co
nc

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
sin

g 
be

nz
od

ia
ze

pi
ne

s a
nd

 
pr

en
at

al
 v

ita
m

in
s

•
Ad

de
d:

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f 
op

io
id

 u
se

rs
 c

on
cu

rr
en

tly
 u

sin
g 

an
tip

sy
ch

ot
ic

s

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r S

af
et

y 

118 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 A
ss

es
s 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
e 

M
em

be
r 

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e
20

20
 M

et
ric

s
St

at
us

M
em

be
r A

cc
es

s &
 S

at
isf

ac
tio

n
N

o 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

s

Ca
ll 

Ce
nt

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g

M
et

ric
 S

ec
tio

n:
 

•
Ad

de
d:

 P
ho

ne
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Re

su
lts

 ≥
 9

5%

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5:

 E
ns

ur
e 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f 

D
el

eg
at

ed
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

20
20

 M
et

ric
s

St
at

us

De
le

ga
tio

n 
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f D

el
eg

at
ed

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
N

o 
Ch

an
ge

s

119 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



El
iza

 M
em

be
r O

ut
re

ac
h:

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l 

Ca
m

pa
ig

ns
St

at
us

 U
pd

at
e:

•
LA

U
N

CH
ED

An
tid

ep
re

ss
an

t M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

Ad
he

re
nc

e 
–

AM
M

 (I
VR

)
•

Ta
rg

et
s m

em
be

rs
 1

8 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

 a
nd

 o
ld

er
 w

ho
 a

re
 p

re
sc

rib
ed

 
an

tid
ep

re
ss

an
t m

ed
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
ha

d 
a 

di
ag

no
sis

 o
f m

aj
or

 d
ep

re
ss

io
n

•
Fi

rs
t c

al
ls 

1/
21

/2
02

0,
 F

ol
lo

w
-u

p 
in

 6
0 

da
ys

•
M

em
be

rs
 g

et
 th

re
e 

se
ts

 o
f c

al
ls 

in
 2

02
0

•
52

3 
un

iq
ue

 c
al

ls,
 7

9%
 R

ea
ch

ab
le

, 3
0%

 R
ea

ch
ed

 (w
ith

in
 st

an
da

rd
 

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
)

•
PE

N
D

IN
G

  D
H

CS
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

+ 
M

O
N

IT
O

RI
N

G
 T

IM
IN

G
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

PR
IO

RI
TI

ES
•W

el
l B

ab
y 

–
W

15
, C

IS
, C

AP
 (I

VR
/S

M
S)

•W
el

l C
hi

ld
 –

CA
P,

 A
W

C,
 IM

A,
 W

34
 (I

VR
/S

M
S)

•A
du

lt 
Pr

ev
en

tiv
e 

–
BC

S,
 C

CS
, C

HL
 (I

VR
/S

M
S)

•C
on

di
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t –
CD

C 
Hb

A1
c 

(IV
R/

SM
S)

•A
st

hm
a 

M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

Ad
he

re
nc

e 
–

AM
R 

(IV
R/

SM
S)

M
em

be
r b

ar
rie

rs
 ca

pt
ur

ed
 in

 IV
R 

re
sp

on
se

s a
nd

 fo
rw

ar
de

d 
to

 G
CH

P 
Ca

re
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 fo
r f

ol
lo

w
-u

p.

120 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



H
M

S-
El

iza
 M

em
be

r O
ut

re
ac

h 
Ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 -
N

ex
t S

te
ps

•A
w

ai
t f

in
al

 p
ha

se
 o

f D
HC

S 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

re
vi

ew
/a

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
ex

tin
g 

in
iti

at
iv

e/
sc

rip
ts

•C
on

tin
ue

 A
M

M
 E

du
ca

tio
na

l I
VR

 P
ro

gr
am

 -
M

on
ito

r p
ro

gr
es

s/
  

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
•L

au
nc

h 
As

th
m

a 
M

ed
ic

at
io

n 
Ad

he
re

nc
e 

(A
M

R)
 a

nd
 C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Di
ab

et
es

 C
ar

e 
(C

DC
-H

bA
1c

) p
en

di
ng

 S
M

S 
ap

pr
ov

al
 b

y 
DH

CS
 

•
Bo

th
 p

ro
gr

am
s w

ill
 u

til
ize

 IV
R 

an
d 

te
xt

 m
es

sa
gi

ng

•A
ss

es
s t

im
in

g 
of

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 o

ut
re

ac
h/

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 
st

at
us

•F
ut

ur
e 

st
at

e:
 E

va
lu

at
e 

co
m

bi
ni

ng
 e

ffo
rt

 w
ith

 D
HC

S 
Pr

ev
en

tiv
e 

Ca
re

 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s (
tim

in
g 

TB
D 

pe
nd

in
g 

CO
VI

D-
19

 st
at

us
)

121 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



CO
VI

D-
19

 Im
pa

ct
s 

on
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
•F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ite
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

(F
SR

s)
•

DH
CS

 a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r a
 d

el
ay

 o
f F

SR
s i

n 
30

-d
ay

 in
cr

em
en

ts
 

•
G

CH
P 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 n

ot
ify

 D
HC

S 
ab

ou
t r

eq
ue

st
ed

 e
xt

en
sio

ns

•I
ni

tia
l H

ea
lth

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 (I
HA

) a
nd

 S
ta

yi
ng

 H
ea

lth
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

(S
HA

) M
ed

ic
al

 R
ec

or
d 

Au
di

t
•

DH
CS

 h
as

 re
co

gn
ize

d 
th

at
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 d

el
ay

 o
r c

an
ce

l 
ro

ut
in

e/
no

n-
ur

ge
nt

 c
ar

e 
•

Th
e 

Q
I t

ea
m

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

au
di

tin
g 

m
ed

ic
al

 re
co

rd
s f

or
 IH

A/
SH

A 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
un

til
 fu

rt
he

r n
ot

ic
e

•H
M

S 
El

iz
a 

Te
le

ph
on

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

fo
r P

re
ve

nt
iv

e 
Ca

re
 G

ap
s

•
Th

e 
pr

ev
en

tiv
e 

ga
ps

 in
 c

ar
e 

m
em

be
r o

ut
re

ac
h 

IV
R 

ca
lls

 w
ill

 b
e 

po
st

po
ne

d 
•

Th
e 

An
tid

ep
re

ss
an

t M
ed

ic
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

ut
re

ac
h 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

•
Ad

di
tio

na
l o

ut
re

ac
h 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 a

re
 p

en
di

ng
 fo

r A
st

hm
a 

an
d 

Hb
A1

c,
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f c
hr

on
ic

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
qu

ar
an

tin
e 

122 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



CO
VI

D-
19

 Im
pa

ct
s 

on
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Ac

tiv
iti

es

•M
em

be
r I

nc
en

tiv
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

s:
 W

el
l-C

ar
e 

an
d 

Ce
rv

ic
al

 C
an

ce
r 

Sc
re

en
in

g
•

In
ce

nt
iv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s r

em
ai

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e

•
De

cr
ea

se
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 a
s p

ro
vi

de
rs

 p
rio

rit
ize

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 c

ar
e 

an
d 

pa
us

e 
no

n-
ur

ge
nt

 p
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

ca
re

 se
rv

ic
es

•
De

la
ys

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
m

em
be

r g
ift

 c
ar

ds
 fo

r q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 v

isi
ts

 

•M
CA

S/
HE

DI
S 

Da
ta

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

•
Ch

al
le

ng
es

 w
ith

 re
co

rd
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
at

 n
on

-E
M

R 
sit

es
•

Aw
ai

tin
g 

DH
CS

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 fo
r M

PL
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t

•
N

CQ
A 

ha
s a

nn
ou

nc
ed

 o
pt

io
n 

to
 u

se
 R

Y 
20

19
 h

yb
rid

 ra
te

s w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te

123 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Q
ua

lit
y 

St
ra

te
gy

 
U

pd
at

e

HE
DI

S®
/M

CA
S 

Da
ta

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
ce

ss
 

•P
ro

je
ct

 c
lo

se
 sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r 5

/4
/2

0
•F

in
al

 a
ud

ite
d 

ra
te

s t
o 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

Ju
ly

 2
02

0

G
ap

s i
n 

Ca
re

 O
ut

re
ac

h/
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l C
am

pa
ig

ns
 

•E
du

ca
tio

na
l c

am
pa

ig
ns

 (I
VR

/t
ex

tin
g)

 –
ch

ro
ni

c 
co

nd
iti

on
s/

pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
ca

re

M
em

be
r I

nc
en

tiv
es

 

•W
el

l C
ar

e 
Vi

sit
s A

ge
s 3

-2
1 

•C
er

vi
ca

l C
an

ce
r S

cr
ee

ni
ng

In
ov

al
on

HE
DI

S®
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

•P
la

tfo
rm

 U
pg

ra
de

 -
Co

m
pl

et
ed

•I
N

DI
CE

S 
Da

ta
 V

isu
al

iza
tio

n/
Pr

ov
id

er
 P

or
ta

l –
Go

 L
iv

e 
Q

1-
Q

2 
20

20
•

Pr
ov

id
er

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Pl

an
 u

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s (

PI
Ps

): 
20

19
-2

02
1

•H
ea

lth
 E

qu
ity

 –
Ce

rv
ic

al
 C

an
ce

r S
cr

ee
ni

ng
•A

do
le

sc
en

t W
el

l C
ar

e 
Vi

sit
s

Q
I C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ki
ck

 O
ff 

–
He

ld
 2

/2
6/

20

•N
ex

t m
ee

tin
g 

TB
D 

Ju
ne

/J
ul

y 
20

20

124 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n:

Ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

20
20

 Q
I P

ro
gr

am
 

De
sc

rip
tio

n 
an

d 
20

20
 Q

I W
or

k 
Pl

an

125 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 
 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Scott Campbell, General Counsel 
 
DATE:  April 27,2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Approve a rate revision to the Agreement (“Agreement”) with Health Management 

Associates (“HMA”) for the period from March 1, 2020, to June 15, 202. 
 
SUMMARY:   
 
Approve of Rate Reduction for the HMA contract to serve as Interim CEO from March 1- June 
15, 2020. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
  
At the November 2019, meeting, the Gold Coast Health Plan (“GCHP”) Commission 
(“Commission”) appointed Health Management Associates (“HMA”) as interim Chief Executive 
Officer (“CEO”) of GCHP.  
 
Since the interim appointment, the global COVID-19 pandemic has necessitated a move to 
telework for GCHP staff; increased member, provider, and external communications; resulted 
in daily reporting to the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS); and disrupted or delayed 
certain planned activities.  For example, GCHP had developed a two-year strategic plan that 
reflected DHCS’ vision for its next waiver, CalAIM, which it must revisit as a result of the 
pandemic and State budget implications from the anticipated recession that the country now 
faces. 
 
Based upon the emergence of the pandemic and its implications for the State Budget, Medi-
Cal, and GCHP, HMA and GCHP have negotiated an additional 10% discount for HMA rates 
for the period of March 1, 2020, through June 15, 2020.  The parties assume June 15, 2020, 
as the termination date of this agreement based upon the anticipated selection of a new CEO 
by June 1, 2020, and onboarding of the new CEO by the interim management for the period of 
June 1 through June 15.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
GCHP will realize an additional reduction of 10% from current rates for the period of March 1, 
2020, to June 15, 2020. 
 
 

126 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
Comparison of HMA 10% Reduced Rates 

 
Current Professional Hourly Rates 

• Managing Principal   $385--$450 
• Principal                      $360--$390       
• Senior Consultant                 $310 
• Consultant                             $210 
• Research Assistant               $160 
• Clerical and Staff Support     $95 

 

  Proposed Professional Hourly Rates  
• Managing Principal    $346--$405 
• Principal                       $324- $351 
• Senior Consultant                  $279 
• Consultant                              $189 
• Research Assistant                $144 
• Clerical and Staff Support      $85 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Commission approve this contract extension with the recommended 
rates for the period March 1, 2020, through June 15, 2020. 
 
 

127 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 

 
 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Kashina Bishop, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: February 2020 and March 2020 Fiscal Year to Date Financials   
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Staff is presenting the attached February 2020 and March 2020 fiscal year-to-date 
(FYTD) financial statements of Gold Coast Health Plan (“Plan”) for the Commission to 
review and approve. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The staff has prepared the unaudited February 2020 and March 2020 FYTD financial 
package, including statements of financial position, statement of revenues and expenses, 
changes in net assets, and statement of cash flows.   
 
Financial Overview: 
The Plan experienced losses last fiscal year in the amount of $56 million, and while the 
decline in Tangible Net Equity (TNE) has stabilized, we continue to be in a vulnerable 
position with excess reserves $39.7 million which is 221% of the regulatory required 
amount.    While mindful of the financial position, the Plan remains committed to its 
mission to provide quality health care to its members.  The importance of ensuring we 
can continue to be a resource to members and providers has never been more important 
than now, with the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic.  While there are variables beyond 
our control which impact the Plan, we remain focused on areas we can control which 
include continual process improvements, strong internal controls, and fair and transparent 
contract negotiations with providers.  In the Finance department specifically, we are 
focused on the following priorities: 

1. Accurate reporting and strong documentation.  We recently implemented a cloud-
based software, FloQast, which will improve the management of the month-end 
close, eliminate manual processes, and guarantee we are audit-ready every 
month. 

2. Improving the timeline for the financial statement close to allow us to report on a 
timely basis and ensure adequate time for analysis. 

128 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



3. Implementing a conservative budget approach which is flexible to reflect the 
financial implications of changes to membership and unforeseen changes to the 
Plan.   

4. Enhancing the financial forecasting process. 
5. Tracking of COVID-19 related expenses for potential reimbursement that the Plan 

may qualify for under grant or relief programs available from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency. 

Organizational Expense and Risk Management Strategies 
The Plan is specifically and aggressively engaged in a variety of activities aimed at further 
improving internal controls, minimizing further reductions to TNE and mitigating potential 
risk areas that could have an adverse financial impact on the Plan.  We are working to:   
 

1. Improve Reporting for DHCS Rate Development Template and Supplemental Data 
Requests: 
a. A team-based, organizational-wide approach to all State submissions which 

ensures completeness and accuracy in order to maximize potential revenue. 
 

2. Tighten controls on Administrative Expense: 
a. Open Position Justification – implementation of enhanced documentation 

requirement for new or open positions prior to hiring approval to fill open 
positions (regardless of budget status).  The documentation must include 
details and metrics on the impact to workload in addition to any compliance or 
financial risks of not hiring the position; and  
Tracking the root cause of claims interest and implementing processes to 
reduce. Potential Savings - $500,000 annually   
 

3. Continuous attention to, and enhancement of, the Provider Network Contracting 
strategy: 
a. Implementation of a preferred provider agreement with Quest, resulting in 

reduced contract rates and an estimated annual savings of $3.4 million; and 
b. Contract re-negotiations with hospitals which moved stop loss provisions from 

first to second dollar, improved language related to high cost drugs, transition 
of percentage of charge reimbursement to contract rates based on the Medi-
Cal fee schedule, and limits to annual increase of chargemaster.   
Potential Savings - $3 million annually 
 

4. Enhance Claims Management: 
a. Implementation of contract with Health Management Systems, which will 

improve identification of claim overpayments and will allow the Plan to obtain 
recovery dollars for coordination of benefits for both medical and pharmacy 
expenses (estimated potential savings - $1-2 million annually);  

b. Contract language – tracking areas in which improvement in contract language 
would prevent errors leading to settlements and interest; 

129 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



c. Identification of inconsistencies in claims handling to reduce expenses; and 
d. Improvement of the Provider Dispute Resolution (PDR) turn-around time to 

reduce abrasion and costs.*    
 

5. Enhance Utilization Management: 
a. Implementation of Nurse Advice hotline which will direct members to the 

appropriate level of care and potentially divert members from the ER;* 
b. CCS deferral identification and review of ED claims for payment by CCS; 
c. Risk assessment of new members through the Health Information Form and 

the Member Evaluation Tool which encourages connection to the appropriate 
level of care; 

d. Focus on admin day reduction and transition of care efforts. 
e. Monitoring of over/under-utilization studies. 
 

6. Re-constitute the Expense and Utilization Workgroup – a cross functional 
workgroup that identifies utilization and cost variances, and researches root cause 
to determine if any areas are actionable.  Current areas of focus are as follows: 
a. Understanding disparities in maternity length of stay between systems.   
b. Aligning internal reporting with RDT logic. 
c. Researching various cost variances. 

* indicates new initiative.  
 
Financial Report: 
 
The TNE is $72.6 million; this is 221% of the regulatory required amount, an excess of 
$39.7 million, The budgeted year end TNE was 280% of the required, and an excess of 
$60.2 million. 
 
For the months of February 2020 and March 2020, the Plan is reporting net gains of 
$283,289 and $213,914 respectively.  
 
March 2020 FYTD Highlights 

1. Net loss of $3.0 million; a $3.6 million unfavorable year-to-date budget variance. 
2. FYTD net revenue is $612.7 million, $28.9 million higher than budget.   
3. FYTD Cost of health care is $579.6 million, $39.5 million higher than budget.  
4. The medical loss ratio is 94.6% of revenue, which is 2.1% higher than the budget.   
5. The administrative cost ratio is 6.2%, 1.3% lower than budget and the actual spend 

is $6.2 million below budget.   
6. Current membership for March is 192,476, which is slightly less than budget but 

will increase with retroactivity.  Member months for the year are at 1,756,777 which 
1% greater than budget.   

7. Tangible Net Equity is $72.6 million which represents approximately 32 days of 
operating expenses in reserve and 221% of the required amount by the State. 

130 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

 
 
Revenue  
Net Premium revenue is over budget by $28.9 million and 5%.  The budget variance is 
being driven by the following: 

1. The aggregate membership is over budget by 1%. Due to the widespread 
economic impact of COVID-19 there is a resulting rise in unemployment and the 

131 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Plan is projecting a growth in membership and will continue to monitor changes in 
unemployment. For reference, below is historical data that reflects changes in 
Medi-Cal enrollment following a recession. 

 

1 Source: Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), Research and Analytic Studies Division 
(RASD), Medi-Cal Statistical Brief, August 2015 
2 This increase could also include changes in eligibility so this may not reflect a direct link to the 
recessionary growth only. 
 

2. Case mix is contributing to both higher revenue and expenses.  For example, the 
number of members in the Child AID category is under budget while the 
membership in the Seniors and Persons with Disability (SPD) AID categories are 
over budget.  Due to disparities in cost for members in the various AID categories, 
that Plan is paid a higher capitation rate for those members in the SPD AID 
category. 
 

3. Due to the increasing risk of the current population in FY19-20, GCHP received 
revised draft capitation rates from the State which were 1.7% higher than 
budgeted. 
 

4. Due to increased utilization, supplemental payments for Behavioral Health 
services are $4.0 million higher than budgeted.  
  

5. Capitation revenue attributable to Proposition 56 and Ground Emergency 
Transportation Payment (GEMT) are over budget by $7.1 million due to updated 
rates for the additional programs explained below: 

132 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



In 2016, California voters approved Proposition 56 to increase the excise tax rate 
on cigarettes and tobacco products.  A portion of this revenue is allocated to DHCS 
for use as the nonfederal share of health care expenditures.  The initial Proposition 
56 directed payment was implemented for dates of service in FY 2017-18 with 
additional amounts being paid to providers with encounter data related to certain 
CPT codes.   

The program was expanded for dates of service beginning July 1, 2019 to include 
supplemental payments for specified family planning codes and a value-based 
payment program which requires additional payments for qualifying services 
related to prenatal/postpartum care, early childhood visits, chronic disease 
management, and behavioral health integration.  The program was further 
expanded for dates of service beginning January 1, 2020 for developmental 
screening services and adverse childhood event screening services.   

The Plan has continued to make payments under Proposition 56 related to the 
continued physician services and we will process payments for the new programs 
once the final All Plan Letters are issued and the Plan receives the appropriate 
funding from DHCS. 

GEMT is a Quality Assurance Fee program which provides for an enhanced 
reimbursement rate for emergency medical transports by non-contracted 
providers. 

Health Care Costs  
FYTD Health care costs are $579.6 million; this equates to a $39.5 million and 7% 
unfavorable budget variance.  In addition, this is an increase of $40.0 million from the 
prior year. 

Notable variances from the budget are as follows: 

1. Membership is over budget by 1% which will impact the anticipated medical 
expenses. This is offset by increased capitation revenue from the State. 
 

2. Case mix is contributing to both higher revenue and expense, as noted in the 
Revenue section.  
 

3. The State validated the assertion that as the membership has declined for the 
current fiscal year, it is the healthier population that is disenrolling which is 
increasing the overall per member per month costs of the remaining membership.  
The State gave us an additional 1.7% in the capitation rates to offset this increased 
expense. 
 

4. Directed payments (for Proposition 56) are over budget by $9.3 million.  GCHP is 
accruing a directed payment expense equal to 100% of the current year revenue 
attributable to Proposition 56.  Approximately $7.1 million of the variance is due to 

133 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



updated rates from the State.  The additional variance is driven by prior year 
changes in estimate.   
 

5. Inpatient hospital costs are over budget by $10.9 million.  Overall, there has been 
more volatility with high dollar claims.  The AID categories with the most significant 
increases from budget are Adult and Adult Expansion.  Acute inpatient admissions 
per 1,000 members has increased from 54.87 in FY 18-19 to 58.21 in FY 19-20, a 
4% increase, and the average cost per admit has increased approximately 5%.  

 

 

 

 
6. Outpatient expense is under budget by $2.7 million.  There has been a significant 

decrease in costs due to a hematology oncology clinic which was terminated from 
the network and an effort to improve contract language which better defines high 
cost drugs.  Costs associated with drugs provided at a facility are categorized to 

Top 10 Diagnosis - Total Paid CY 2018 CY 2019 $ Change % Change
Bacterial infection 20,672,438$     21,905,168$      1,232,729$     6%
Diseases of the heart 7,686,213$       8,440,298$       754,085$        10%
Complications mainly related to pregnan 6,618,730$       7,291,445$       672,715$        10%
Cerebrovascular disease 6,978,965$       5,807,967$       (1,170,998)$    -17%
Complications 6,398,625$       6,372,159$       (26,466)$         0%
Cancer of lymphatic and hematopoietic t 7,308,956$       3,825,545$       (3,483,411)$    -48%
Indications for care in pregnancy; labor;  4,234,013$       4,555,715$       321,702$        8%
Alcohol-related disorders 3,154,103$       5,402,008$       2,247,905$     71%
Hypertension 2,681,458$       4,951,212$       2,269,754$     85%
Fractures 3,472,043$       3,688,738$       216,695$        6%

TOTAL PAID - ALL DIAGNOSIS 139,379,405$    153,176,694$    13,797,289$    10%

134 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



the facility category of service.  The magnitude of the budget variance has 
decreased in the past couple of months due to claims payments with dates of 
service back to early 2019. 
  

7. Physician Specialty is over budget by $7.5 million. The primary drivers continue to 
be dermatology, physical therapy, orthopedic surgery, and physical medicine and 
rehabilitation.  As previously noted, dermatology is beginning to decrease due to 
a provider termination in November.  The increase in physical therapy is primarily 
related to services being provided to children with developmental disabilities. 
These children were previously cared for by the Tri-Counties Regional Center but 
under revisions in Medi-Cal rules these services were transitioned to the Plan.   
The increase in orthopedic surgery is the result of the Plan’s effort to increase 
access as there had previously been a shortage of orthopedic providers.  Physician 
specialty costs is an area of focus for the Expense and Utilization workgroup. 
 

 

 
 

8. Behavioral and mental health is over budget by $3.7 million.  Utilization increased 
significantly in 2019 with behavioral health benefits for being extended to members 
that do not have an autism diagnosis.  The budget is $8.16 per member per month 
and the average expense in FY 19-20 $9.95 per member per month, an annualized 
increase of approximately $3.2 million.  The increased cost is offset by 
supplemental payments from the State for Behavioral Health treatment which is 
over budget by $4.0 million. 
 

9. Primary Care Physician is over budget by $3.2 million (31%).  This is due to a 
classification issue with the non-PBM pharmacy expenses within the budget.  Non-
PBM pharmacy expense was budgeted under pharmacy but the expense is being 
reflected in the Primary Care Physician line item.  If properly classified, the budget 
variance would be $1.1 million (9%).  This will be corrected in the coming year’s 
budget process.   
 

Provider Type CY 2018 CY 2019 $ Change % Change
Dermatology 1,626,344$       2,722,562$       1,096,218$     67%
Physical therapist (independently practicing) 2,303,711$       3,201,385$       897,674$        39%
Orthopedic surgery 936,054$          1,431,638$       495,584$        53%
Anesthesiology 4,714,151$       5,043,780$       329,629$        7%
Ophthalmology 2,069,421$       2,355,453$       286,032$        14%
Pathology 1,559,488$       1,805,471$       245,984$        16%
Internal medicine 2,277,397$       2,520,296$       242,899$        11%
Medical oncology 357,969$          593,228$          235,259$        66%
Physician assistant 125,826$          335,065$          209,239$        166%
Pulmonary disease 385,079$          583,995$          198,915$        52%

135 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



10. Pharmacy expense is over budget by $3.8 million and 4% due to increases in both 
utilization and unit costs (6% excluding the non-PBM pharmacy portion).     
 

11. Total fee for service health care costs excluding capitation and pharmacy, and 
considering date of service, are over budget by $9.65 PMPM (5%).     
 

 

Note:  Medical expenses are calculated through a predictive model which examines the 
timing of claims receipt and claims payments.  It is referred to as “Incurred But Not 
Paid” (IBNP) and is a liability on the balance sheet.  On the balance sheet, this 
calculation is a combination of the Incurred But Not Reported and Claims Payable.  
The total liability is the difference between the estimated costs (the orange line 
above) and the paid amounts (in grey above).   

12. The Plan is closely monitoring for data that would provide information on the 
potential impact of COVID-19 on medical expenses, both in relation to this current 
fiscal year and in providing a meaningful projection for next fiscal year in the budget 
process. 

Administrative Expenses 

For the fiscal year to date through March, administrative costs were $37.7 million and 
$6.2 million below budget.  As a percentage of revenue, the administrative cost ratio (or 
ACR) was 6.2% versus 7.5% for budget.  

The administrative expenses are currently running below amounts allocated to 
administration in the capitation revenue from the State.  In addition, the ratio is 
comparable to other local initiative health plans.   

 

 

136 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Cash and Short-Term Investment Portfolio  
 
At March 31st, the Plan had $81.2 million in cash and short-term investments. The 
investment portfolio included Ventura County Investment Pool $42.6 million; LAIF CA 
State $200,000; the portfolio yielded a rate of 2.2%. 
 
Medi-Cal Receivable  
 
At March 31st, the Plan had $211.4 million in Medi-Cal Receivables due from the DHCS.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Commission approve the February 2020 and March 2020 
financial package. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
February 2020 and March 2020 Financial Package 

137 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



   
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
PA

C
K

AG
E

   
 F

or
 th

e 
m

on
th

 e
nd

ed
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

0

TA
B

LE
 O

F 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS

● 
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
as

hb
oa

rd

● 
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f F

in
an

ci
al

 P
os

iti
on

● 
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

● 
 F

YT
D

 P
M

PM
 B

ud
ge

t t
o 

Ac
tu

al
 A

na
ly

si
s 

- F
ee

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
 b

y 
AI

D
 C

at
eg

or
y

● 
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s

 

138 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
n

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

as
hb

oa
rd

 a
s 

of
  M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

0

FY
TD

 1
9/

20
FY

TD
 1

9/
20

FY
 1

8/
19

FY
 1

7/
18

Bu
dg

et
Ac

tu
al

Ac
tu

al
Ac

tu
al

Av
er

ag
e 

En
ro

llm
en

t
19

3,
98

2
   

   
   

19
5,

19
7

   
   

   
19

8,
14

0
   

   
   

20
2,

74
8

   
   

   
   

PM
PM

 R
ev

en
ue

33
4.

44
$ 

   
   

  
34

8.
79

$ 
   

   
  

29
9.

23
$ 

   
   

  
28

4.
60

$ 
   

   
   

  

M
ed

ic
al

 E
xp

en
se

s
C

ap
ita

tio
n 

26
.5

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

24
.7

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

23
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
.9

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
In

pa
tie

nt
 

61
.6

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

67
.4

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

62
.0

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

58
.9

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
LT

C
 / 

SN
F 

57
.2

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

58
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

56
.0

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

51
.3

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 
25

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
24

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

.8
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

oo
m

11
.9

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
.1

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
.7

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

25
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

29
.6

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

26
.7

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

23
.8

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Ph

ar
m

ac
y

57
.0

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

58
.8

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

56
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

49
.7

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
Al

l O
th

er
 (e

xc
lu

di
ng

 d
ire

ct
ed

 p
ay

m
en

ts
)

36
.0

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

41
.4

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

38
.2

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

32
.9

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l P

er
 M

em
be

r P
er

 M
on

th
30

1.
62

$ 
   

   
  

31
6.

92
$ 

   
   

  
30

1.
58

$ 
   

   
  

26
9.

21
$ 

   
   

   
  

   
M

ed
ic

al
 L

os
s 

R
at

io
92

.5
%

94
.6

%
10

2.
0%

95
.1

%

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
43

,9
19

,7
71

$ 
 

37
,6

90
,5

42
$ 

 
46

,6
55

,8
80

$ 
 

49
,0

15
,3

52
$ 

   
 

   
%

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
7.

5%
6.

2%
6.

6%
7.

1%

TN
E

93
,7

00
,0

00
$ 

 
72

,5
98

,9
03

$ 
 

75
,6

04
,9

48
$ 

 
13

2,
11

5,
37

1
$ 

  
R

eq
ui

re
d 

TN
E

33
,4

64
,2

86
$ 

 
32

,8
69

,7
33

$ 
 

32
,3

82
,7

91
$ 

 
32

,3
73

,5
36

$ 
   

 
%

 o
f R

eq
ui

re
d

28
0%

22
1%

23
3%

40
8%

Ch
ild

Ad
ul

t

SP
D 

-L
TC

 N
on

 D
ua

l
SP

D 
-L

TC
 D

ua
l

Ad
ul

t E
xp

an
si

on

0

25
,0

00

50
,0

00

75
,0

00

10
0,

00
0

12
5,

00
0

15
0,

00
0

17
5,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

22
5,

00
0

Membership

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

G
ro

w
th

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

by
 A

id
 C

at
eg

or
y

C
ap

ita
tio

n 
8%

In
pa

tie
nt

 
21

%

LT
C

 / 
SN

F 
18

%

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 

8%

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

oo
m

4%

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lty
9%

Ph
ar

m
ac

y
19

%

Al
l O

th
er

 (e
xc

lu
di

ng
 

di
re

ct
ed

 p
ay

m
en

ts
)

13
%

%
 O

F 
TO

TA
L 

M
ED

IC
A

L 
EX

PE
N

SE
 

FY 20
13

-
14

 *

FY 20
14

-
15

 *

FY 20
15

-
16

FY 20
16

-
17

FY 20
17

-
18

FY
TD

M
ar

ch
20

FY 20
15

-
16

FY 20
16

-
17

FY 20
17

-
18

FY 20
18

-
19

FY 20
19

-
20

TN
E

$4
8,

33
$9

9,
94

$1
53

,0
$1

42
,3

$1
32

,1
$1

29
,1

$1
53

,0
$1

42
,3

$1
32

,1
$7

5,
60

$7
2,

59
R

eq
ui

re
d 

TN
E

$1
7,

86
$2

2,
55

$2
5,

24
$2

9,
23

$3
2,

37
$3

3,
02

$2
5,

24
$2

9,
23

$3
2,

37
$3

3,
02

$3
2,

87

-$
50

,0
00$0

$5
0,

00
0

$1
00

,0
00

$1
50

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

Stated in Thousands

H
is

to
ric

al
 T

an
gi

bl
e 

N
et

 E
qu

ity

TN
E

R
eq

ui
re

d 
TN

E

139 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



03/31/20 02/29/20 01/31/20

ASSETS

Current Assets:    
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents         38,393,376  $      46,955,465  $    23,564,253 
Total Short-Term Investments 42,824,558        42,711,634         42,711,621       
Medi-Cal Receivable 211,381,138      196,277,857       177,981,340     
Interest Receivable 356,509             394,467              350,024            
Provider Receivable 292,569             315,573              368,005            
Other Receivables 11,329,670        7,825,513           7,825,511         
Total Accounts Receivable 223,359,885      204,813,409       186,524,879     

Total Prepaid Accounts 2,239,310          2,253,125           2,220,558         
Total Other Current Assets 153,789             153,789              237,891            
Total Current Assets 306,970,918      296,887,422       255,259,202     

Total Fixed Assets 1,720,750          1,673,700           1,714,571         

Total Assets 308,691,668$    298,561,122$     256,973,774$   

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Incurred But Not Reported 54,510,478$      56,573,529$       51,525,911$     
Claims Payable 8,092,540          13,069,982         13,008,329       
Capitation Payable 21,569,403        24,263,273         26,299,794       
Physician Payable 14,404,132        13,455,283         12,058,364       
DHCS - Reserve for Capitation Recoup 5,257,358          5,257,358           5,257,358         
Accounts Payable 2,453,052          2,216,914           843,995            
Accrued ACS 1,641,884          1,775,084           1,520,143         
Accrued Provider Reserve 727,999             236,542              21,776              
Accrued Pharmacy 19,216,469        11,549,603         12,672,329       
Accrued Expenses 30,730,302        28,695,351         753,789            
Accrued Premium Tax 74,088,244        65,946,399         57,744,672       
Accrued Payroll Expense 2,305,733          2,038,757           2,064,671         
Total Current Liabilities 234,997,594      225,078,075       183,771,130     

Long-Term Liabilities:
Other Long-term Liability-Deferred Rent 1,095,171          1,098,058           1,100,945         
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,095,171          1,098,058           1,100,945         

Total Liabilities 236,092,765      226,176,133       184,872,075     

Net Assets:
Beginning Net Assets 75,604,948        75,604,947.77    75,604,948       
Total Increase / (Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets) (3,006,045)         (3,219,959)         (3,503,248)       

Total Net Assets 72,598,903        72,384,989         72,101,700       

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 308,691,668$    298,561,122$     256,973,774$   

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

140 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Fe
b 

20
20

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

  V
ar

ia
nc

e 
 

  
Va

ria
nc

e 
  V

ar
ia

nc
e 

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Fa
v 

/ (
U

nf
av

)
%

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

Fa
v 

/ (
U

nf
av

)
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(in

cl
ud

es
 re

tr
o 

m
em

be
rs

)
19

3,
60

3 
19

2,
47

6 
1,

75
6,

77
7 

1,
74

5,
83

6 
   

   
   

   
 1

0,
94

1 
1%

R
ev

en
ue

Pr
em

iu
m

76
,9

81
,1

23
   

 
73

,5
75

,7
38

$ 
   

68
6,

28
6,

66
6

$ 
  

58
3,

88
0,

09
8

$ 
  

10
2,

40
6,

56
8

$ 
18

%
39

0.
65

$ 
   

  
33

4.
44

$ 
   

   
56

.2
1

$ 
   

 
R

es
er

ve
 fo

r C
ap

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

    
53

9,
98

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
9,

98
3

   
   

   
  

0%
0.

31
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
0.

31
   

   
   

M
C

O
 P

re
m

iu
m

 T
ax

(8
,2

01
,7

27
)

   
 

(8
,1

41
,8

45
)

   
   

(7
4,

08
8,

24
4)

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
4,

08
8,

24
4)

   
 

0%
(4

2.
17

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

(4
2.

17
)

   
   

To
ta

l N
et

 P
re

m
iu

m
   

 6
8,

77
9,

39
7 

   
   

65
,4

33
,8

93
 

   
   

61
2,

73
8,

40
5 

   
   

58
3,

88
0,

09
8 

   
   

28
,8

58
,3

07
 

5%
   

   
  3

48
.7

9 
   

   
   

33
4.

44
 

   
   

 1
4.

34
 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
:

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
In

co
m

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

    
10

,5
89

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,5
89

   
   

   
   

 
0%

0.
01

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

0.
01

   
   

   
To

ta
l O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
    

10
,5

89
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,5

89
   

   
   

   
 

0%
   

   
   

   
0.

01
  

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

0.
01

 

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

68
,7

79
,3

97
   

 
65

,4
33

,8
93

   
   

61
2,

74
8,

99
4

   
  

58
3,

88
0,

09
8

   
  

28
,8

68
,8

96
   

   
5%

34
8.

79
   

   
  

33
4.

44
   

   
   

14
.3

5
   

   
 

M
ed

ic
al

 E
xp

en
se

s:
C

ap
ita

tio
n 

(P
C

P,
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

, K
ai

se
r, 

N
EM

T 
& 

Vi
si

on
)

3,
12

7,
15

8
   

   
1,

67
7,

57
1

   
   

  
43

,5
08

,3
01

   
   

 
46

,3
10

,2
01

   
   

 
2,

80
1,

90
1

   
   

  
6%

24
.7

7
   

   
   

 
26

.5
3

   
   

   
  

1.
76

   
   

   

FF
S 

C
la

im
s 

Ex
pe

ns
es

:
In

pa
tie

nt
 

15
,3

69
,1

09
   

 
12

,5
06

,7
62

   
   

11
8,

42
0,

41
8

   
  

10
7,

57
7,

05
4

   
  

(1
0,

84
3,

36
4)

   
 

-1
0%

67
.4

1
   

   
   

 
61

.6
2

   
   

   
  

(5
.7

9)
   

   
  

LT
C

 / 
SN

F 
11

,0
89

,3
64

   
 

11
,8

08
,2

12
   

   
10

2,
06

8,
10

4
   

  
99

,8
95

,4
92

   
   

 
(2

,1
72

,6
12

)
   

   
-2

%
58

.1
0

   
   

   
 

57
.2

2
   

   
   

  
(0

.8
8)

   
   

  
O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 
5,

34
2,

61
5

   
   

6,
24

6,
32

3
   

   
  

42
,1

56
,2

55
   

   
 

44
,8

37
,1

03
   

   
 

2,
68

0,
84

9
   

   
  

6%
24

.0
0

   
   

   
 

25
.6

8
   

   
   

  
1.

69
   

   
   

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 a

nd
 R

ad
io

lo
gy

16
8,

63
6

   
   

   
1,

01
0,

99
6

   
   

  
4,

29
1,

83
2

   
   

   
 

2,
98

1,
03

2
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
10

,8
00

)
   

   
-4

4%
2.

44
   

   
   

   
1.

71
   

   
   

   
 

(0
.7

4)
   

   
  

D
ire

ct
ed

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 - 

Pr
ov

id
er

2,
70

6,
02

7
   

   
2,

31
8,

70
5

   
   

  
22

,8
54

,8
19

   
   

 
13

,5
16

,0
70

   
   

 
(9

,3
38

,7
49

)
   

   
-6

9%
13

.0
1

   
   

   
 

7.
74

   
   

   
   

 
(5

.2
7)

   
   

  
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

R
oo

m
2,

70
6,

36
5

   
   

2,
46

2,
01

6
   

   
  

22
,2

57
,5

24
   

   
 

20
,7

93
,7

32
   

   
 

(1
,4

63
,7

91
)

   
   

-7
%

12
.6

7
   

   
   

 
11

.9
1

   
   

   
  

(0
.7

6)
   

   
  

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lty
4,

99
8,

33
0

   
   

5,
09

7,
48

9
   

   
  

52
,0

73
,6

71
   

   
 

44
,5

18
,7

76
   

   
 

(7
,5

54
,8

95
)

   
   

-1
7%

29
.6

4
   

   
   

 
25

.5
0

   
   

   
  

(4
.1

4)
   

   
  

Pr
im

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Ph

ys
ic

ia
n 

1,
42

7,
57

4
   

   
1,

59
2,

28
9

   
   

  
13

,3
61

,3
58

   
   

 
10

,2
09

,4
05

   
   

 
(3

,1
51

,9
53

)
   

   
-3

1%
7.

61
   

   
   

   
5.

85
   

   
   

   
 

(1
.7

6)
   

   
  

H
om

e 
& 

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

as
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

27
0,

53
0

   
   

1,
17

3,
92

6
   

   
  

13
,0

16
,3

18
   

   
 

14
,0

75
,6

49
   

   
 

1,
05

9,
33

1
   

   
  

8%
7.

41
   

   
   

   
8.

06
   

   
   

   
 

0.
65

   
   

   
Ap

pl
ie

d 
Be

ha
vi

or
al

 A
na

ly
si

s/
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
1,

81
1,

65
0

   
   

1,
73

2,
99

5
   

   
  

17
,9

72
,8

00
   

   
 

14
,2

40
,0

11
   

   
 

(3
,7

32
,7

89
)

   
   

-2
6%

10
.2

3
   

   
   

 
8.

16
   

   
   

   
 

(2
.0

7)
   

   
  

Ph
ar

m
ac

y
11

,3
62

,8
88

   
 

10
,7

29
,4

13
   

   
10

3,
43

9,
30

8
   

  
99

,6
47

,7
24

   
   

 
(3

,7
91

,5
84

)
   

   
-4

%
58

.8
8

   
   

   
 

57
.0

8
   

   
   

  
(1

.8
0)

   
   

  
Pr

ov
id

er
 R

es
er

ve
21

4,
76

7
   

   
   

46
8,

80
7

   
   

   
  

40
9,

66
9

   
   

   
   

 
1,

35
3,

18
5

   
   

   
 

94
3,

51
6

   
   

   
  

70
%

0.
23

   
   

   
   

0.
78

   
   

   
   

 
0.

54
   

   
   

O
th

er
 M

ed
ic

al
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

50
4,

68
9

   
   

   
16

9,
59

4
   

   
   

  
3,

09
5,

52
3

   
   

   
 

2,
85

1,
21

0
   

   
   

 
(2

44
,3

13
)

   
   

   
 

-9
%

1.
76

   
   

   
   

1.
63

   
   

   
   

 
(0

.1
3)

   
   

  
O

th
er

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
ar

e
1,

95
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
    

29
,7

61
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
9,

76
1)

   
   

   
   

0%
0.

02
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
(0

.0
2)

   
   

  
O

th
er

 F
ee

 F
or

 S
er

vi
ce

87
1,

55
8

   
   

   
81

5,
69

1
   

   
   

  
7,

88
3,

45
4

   
   

   
 

6,
98

5,
84

1
   

   
   

 
(8

97
,6

13
)

   
   

   
 

-1
3%

4.
49

   
   

   
   

4.
00

   
   

   
   

 
(0

.4
9)

   
   

  
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

18
6,

32
7

   
   

   
99

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

21
9,

17
0

   
   

   
 

1,
26

7,
17

6
   

   
   

 
48

,0
06

   
   

   
   

 
4%

0.
69

   
   

   
   

0.
73

   
   

   
   

 
0.

03
   

   
   

To
ta

l C
la

im
s 

60
,0

32
,3

79
   

 
58

,1
34

,2
16

   
   

52
4,

54
9,

98
4

   
  

48
4,

74
9,

46
2

   
  

(3
9,

80
0,

52
2)

   
 

-8
%

29
8.

59
   

   
  

27
7.

66
   

   
   

(2
0.

93
)

   
   

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 C

ar
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
1,

13
1,

30
0

   
   

1,
11

1,
70

1
   

   
  

10
,7

51
,1

51
   

   
 

12
,0

74
,7

33
   

   
 

1,
32

3,
58

2
   

   
  

11
%

6.
12

   
   

   
   

6.
92

   
   

   
   

 
0.

80
   

   
   

R
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

86
,5

63
   

   
   

  
27

8,
85

2
   

   
   

  
2,

09
8,

09
0

   
   

   
 

71
6,

50
3

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
81

,5
87

)
   

   
-1

93
%

1.
19

   
   

   
   

0.
41

   
   

   
   

 
(0

.7
8)

   
   

  
C

la
im

s 
R

ec
ov

er
ie

s/
Bu

dg
et

 R
ed

uc
tio

n
(2

46
,3

74
)

   
   

  
(4

3,
63

6)
   

   
   

   
(1

,2
99

,0
50

)
   

   
  

(3
,7

50
,0

00
)

   
   

  
(2

,4
50

,9
50

)
   

   
65

%
(0

.7
4)

   
   

   
  

(2
.1

5)
   

   
   

   
(1

.4
1)

   
   

  
Su

b-
to

ta
l

97
1,

48
9

   
   

   
1,

34
6,

91
6

   
   

  
11

,5
50

,1
91

   
   

 
9,

04
1,

23
6

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

08
,9

55
)

   
   

-2
8%

6.
57

   
   

   
   

5.
18

   
   

   
   

 
(1

.4
0)

   
   

  

To
ta

l C
os

t o
f H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e
64

,1
31

,0
26

   
 

61
,1

58
,7

03
   

   
57

9,
60

8,
47

5
   

  
54

0,
10

0,
89

9
   

  
(3

9,
50

7,
57

6)
   

 
-7

%
32

9.
93

   
   

  
30

9.
37

   
   

   
(2

0.
56

)
   

   
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

M
ar

gi
n

4,
64

8,
37

1
   

   
4,

27
5,

18
9

   
   

  
33

,1
40

,5
19

   
   

 
43

,7
79

,1
99

   
   

 
(1

0,
63

8,
68

0)
   

 
-2

4%
18

.8
6

   
   

   
 

25
.0

8
   

   
   

  
(6

.2
2)

   
   

  

G
en

er
al

 &
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Ex

pe
ns

es
:

Sa
la

rie
s,

 W
ag

es
 &

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
1,

74
0,

24
5

   
   

1,
97

5,
39

6
   

   
  

19
,0

38
,2

71
   

   
 

20
,3

84
,7

17
   

   
 

1,
34

6,
44

6
   

   
  

7%
10

.8
4

   
   

   
 

11
.6

8
   

   
   

  
0.

84
   

   
   

Tr
ai

ni
ng

, C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

& 
Tr

av
el

21
,5

58
   

   
   

  
2,

02
0

   
   

   
   

   
17

0,
91

0
   

   
   

   
 

48
3,

86
7

   
   

   
   

 
31

2,
95

7
   

   
   

  
65

%
0.

10
   

   
   

   
0.

28
   

   
   

   
 

0.
18

   
   

   
O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
48

6,
00

2
   

   
2,

08
0,

45
8

   
   

  
18

,8
92

,1
19

   
   

 
20

,2
57

,1
65

   
   

 
1,

36
5,

04
6

   
   

  
7%

10
.7

5
   

   
   

 
11

.6
0

   
   

   
  

0.
85

   
   

   
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

41
8,

44
6

   
   

   
46

9,
59

9
   

   
   

  
2,

96
9,

09
7

   
   

   
 

2,
57

2,
23

0
   

   
   

 
(3

96
,8

67
)

   
   

   
 

-1
5%

1.
69

   
   

   
   

1.
47

   
   

   
   

 
(0

.2
2)

   
   

  
O

cc
up

an
cy

, S
up

pl
ie

s,
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

& 
O

th
er

s
76

4,
49

9
   

   
   

57
9,

02
9

   
   

   
  

6,
12

8,
06

0
   

   
   

 
6,

83
3,

62
3

   
   

   
 

70
5,

56
3

   
   

   
  

10
%

3.
49

   
   

   
   

3.
91

   
   

   
   

 
0.

43
   

   
   

C
ar

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t R
ec

la
ss

 to
 M

ed
ic

al
(1

,1
31

,3
00

)
   

 
(1

,1
11

,7
01

)
   

   
(1

0,
75

1,
15

1)
   

   
(1

2,
07

4,
73

3)
   

   
(1

,3
23

,5
82

)
   

   
11

%
(6

.1
2)

   
   

   
  

(6
.9

2)
   

   
   

   
(0

.8
0)

   
   

  
G

&A
 E

xp
en

se
s

4,
29

9,
45

0
   

   
3,

99
4,

80
2

   
   

  
36

,4
47

,3
07

   
   

 
38

,4
56

,8
69

   
   

 
2,

00
9,

56
2

   
   

  
5%

20
.7

5
   

   
   

 
22

.0
3

   
   

   
  

1.
28

   
   

   

Pr
oj

ec
t P

or
tfo

lio
15

6,
89

9
   

   
   

18
6,

27
9

   
   

   
  

1,
24

3,
23

5
   

   
   

 
5,

46
2,

90
2

   
   

   
 

4,
21

9,
66

6
   

   
  

77
%

0.
71

   
   

   
   

3.
13

   
   

   
   

 
2.

42
   

   
   

To
ta

l G
&

A
 E

xp
en

se
s

4,
45

6,
34

9
   

   
4,

18
1,

08
0

   
   

  
37

,6
90

,5
42

   
   

 
43

,9
19

,7
71

   
   

 
6,

22
9,

22
8

   
   

  
14

%
21

.4
5

   
   

   
 

25
.1

6
   

   
   

  
3.

70
   

   
   

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ai
n 

/ (
Lo

ss
)

19
2,

02
2

   
   

   
94

,1
09

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,5
50

,0
23

)
   

   
  

(1
40

,5
72

)
   

   
   

  
(4

,4
09

,4
51

)
   

   
31

37
%

(2
.6

0)
   

   
   

  
(0

.0
8)

   
   

   
   

(2
.5

2)
   

   
  

N
on

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
- I

nt
er

es
t

91
,2

68
   

   
   

  
11

9,
80

5
   

   
   

  
1,

54
3,

97
8

   
   

   
 

77
8,

50
7

   
   

   
   

 
76

5,
47

1
   

   
   

  
98

%
0.

88
   

   
   

   
0.

45
   

   
   

   
 

0.
43

   
   

   
To

ta
l N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

91
,2

68
   

   
   

  
11

9,
80

5
   

   
   

  
1,

54
3,

97
8

   
   

   
 

77
8,

50
7

   
   

   
   

 
76

5,
47

1
   

   
   

  
98

%
0.

88
   

   
   

   
0.

45
   

   
   

   
 

0.
43

   
   

   
To

ta
l I

nc
re

as
e 

/ (
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

N
et

 
A

ss
et

s
28

3,
28

9
$ 

   
   

21
3,

91
4

$ 
   

   
  

(3
,0

06
,0

45
)

$ 
   

  
63

7,
93

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
,6

43
,9

80
)

$ 
   

-5
71

%
(1

.7
2)

$ 
   

   
 

0.
37

$ 
   

   
   

 
(2

.0
8)

$ 
   

  

 P
M

PM
 - 

FY
TD

 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0 

 Y
ea

r-
To

-D
at

e

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
, E

XP
EN

SE
S 

A
N

D
 C

H
A

N
G

ES
 IN

 N
ET

 A
SS

ET
S

FO
R

 M
O

N
TH

 E
N

D
ED

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
0

M
ar

ch
 2

02
0 

 Y
ea

r-
To

-
D

at
e

141 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



FY
TD

 P
M

PM
 B

U
D

G
ET

 T
O

 A
C

TU
A

L 
A

N
A

LY
SI

S 
- F

EE
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
BY

 A
ID

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y

Bu
dg

et
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

%
Bu

dg
et

 A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

Bu
dg

et
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

%

In
pa

tie
nt

11
7.

34
$ 

   
   

 
13

4.
35

$ 
   

   
 

17
.0

1
$ 

   
  

14
%

7.
60

$ 
   

   
   

5.
78

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

.8
2)

$ 
   

   
-2

4%
97

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

11
8.

47
$ 

   
   

  
20

.7
2

$ 
   

   
  

21
%

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
42

.2
3

   
   

   
   

42
.9

4
   

   
   

   
0.

71
   

   
   

 
2%

4.
69

   
   

   
   

4.
19

   
   

   
   

 
(0

.5
0)

   
   

   
-1

1%
40

.4
4

   
   

   
   

36
.8

3
   

   
   

   
 

(3
.6

1)
   

   
   

  
-9

%
ER

16
.7

3
   

   
   

   
17

.4
4

   
   

   
   

0.
71

   
   

   
 

4%
9.

46
   

   
   

   
10

.1
5

   
   

   
  

0.
69

   
   

   
  

7%
15

.4
8

   
   

   
   

16
.3

6
   

   
   

   
 

0.
88

   
   

   
   

 
6%

LT
C

4.
36

   
   

   
   

  
11

.4
5

   
   

   
   

7.
09

   
   

   
 

16
3%

0.
33

   
   

   
   

0.
26

   
   

   
   

 
(0

.0
7)

   
   

   
-2

1%
20

.9
9

   
   

   
   

21
.7

6
   

   
   

   
 

0.
77

   
   

   
   

 
4%

PC
P

9.
70

   
   

   
   

  
10

.3
5

   
   

   
   

0.
65

   
   

   
 

7%
5.

95
   

   
   

   
6.

49
   

   
   

   
 

0.
54

   
   

   
  

9%
6.

91
   

   
   

   
  

7.
60

   
   

   
   

   
0.

69
   

   
   

   
 

10
%

Sp
ec

ia
lt y

47
.3

3
   

   
   

   
55

.0
2

   
   

   
   

7.
69

   
   

   
 

16
%

6.
07

   
   

   
   

6.
81

   
   

   
   

 
0.

74
   

   
   

  
12

%
40

.6
0

   
   

   
   

46
.7

0
   

   
   

   
 

6.
10

   
   

   
   

 
15

%
Ph

ar
m

ac
y

79
.2

3
   

   
   

   
93

.8
3

   
   

   
   

14
.6

0
   

   
  

18
%

12
.9

4
   

   
   

 
11

.7
1

   
   

   
  

(1
.2

3)
   

   
   

-1
0%

99
.2

6
   

   
   

   
10

9.
35

   
   

   
  

10
.0

9
   

   
   

  
10

%
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
/A

BA
5.

06
   

   
   

   
  

5.
61

   
   

   
   

  
0.

55
   

   
   

 
11

%
7.

19
   

   
   

   
8.

86
   

   
   

   
 

1.
67

   
   

   
  

23
%

4.
97

   
   

   
   

  
5.

68
   

   
   

   
   

0.
71

   
   

   
   

 
14

%
A

ll 
O

th
er

11
.1

6
   

   
   

   
12

.3
6

   
   

   
   

1.
20

   
   

   
 

11
%

1.
94

   
   

   
   

2.
11

   
   

   
   

 
0.

17
   

   
   

  
9%

13
.3

8
   

   
   

   
13

.4
9

   
   

   
   

 
0.

11
   

   
   

   
 

1%
To

ta
l

33
3.

14
$ 

   
   

 
38

3.
35

$ 
   

   
 

50
.2

1
$ 

   
  

15
%

56
.1

7
$ 

   
   

 
56

.3
6

$ 
   

   
  

0.
19

$ 
   

   
  

0%
33

9.
78

$ 
   

   
 

37
6.

24
$ 

   
   

  
36

.4
6

$ 
   

   
  

11
%

FY
TD

 M
em

be
r M

on
th

s
20

9,
13

6
   

   
  

21
1,

84
3

   
   

  
2,

70
7

   
   

  
1%

78
7,

25
2

   
   

78
2,

20
2

   
   

 
(5

,0
50

)
   

   
 

-1
%

48
0,

46
1

   
   

  
48

0,
22

0
   

   
   

(2
41

)
   

   
   

   
0%

Bu
d g

et
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

%
Bu

dg
et

 A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

Bu
dg

et
 A

ct
ua

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

%

In
pa

tie
nt

31
6.

42
$ 

   
   

 
24

9.
48

$ 
   

   
 

(6
6.

94
)

$ 
   

 
-2

1%
18

.3
7

$ 
   

   
 

18
.4

2
$ 

   
   

  
0.

05
$ 

   
   

  
0%

62
7.

90
$ 

   
   

 
1,

00
3.

63
$ 

   
  

37
5.

73
$ 

   
   

60
%

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
10

5.
41

   
   

   
 

93
.7

0
   

   
   

   
(1

1.
71

)
   

   
 

-1
1%

19
.7

8
   

   
   

 
19

.2
8

   
   

   
  

(0
.5

0)
   

   
   

-3
%

27
4.

05
   

   
   

 
19

8.
79

   
   

   
  

(7
5.

26
)

   
   

   
-2

7%
ER

25
.1

5
   

   
   

   
26

.8
8

   
   

   
   

1.
73

   
   

   
 

7%
1.

74
   

   
   

   
1.

84
   

   
   

   
 

0.
10

   
   

   
  

6%
10

.4
6

   
   

   
   

12
.2

0
   

   
   

   
 

1.
74

   
   

   
   

 
17

%
LT

C
16

2.
64

   
   

   
 

13
6.

74
   

   
   

 
(2

5.
90

)
   

   
 

-1
6%

91
.9

6
   

   
   

 
86

.2
9

   
   

   
  

(5
.6

7)
   

   
   

-6
%

7,
43

2.
23

   
   

 
7,

63
7.

47
   

   
  

20
5.

24
   

   
   

3%
PC

P
16

.3
9

   
   

   
   

18
.7

3
   

   
   

   
2.

34
   

   
   

 
14

%
4.

58
   

   
   

   
4.

50
   

   
   

   
 

(0
.0

8)
   

   
   

-2
%

9.
22

   
   

   
   

  
4.

42
   

   
   

   
   

(4
.8

0)
   

   
   

  
-5

2%
Sp

ec
ia

lt y
83

.0
4

   
   

   
   

89
.4

0
   

   
   

   
6.

36
   

   
   

 
8%

17
.2

4
   

   
   

 
20

.2
1

   
   

   
  

2.
97

   
   

   
  

17
%

17
2.

15
   

   
   

 
22

7.
64

   
   

   
  

55
.4

9
   

   
   

  
32

%
Ph

ar
m

ac
y

26
7.

46
   

   
   

 
30

1.
70

   
   

   
 

34
.2

4
   

   
  

13
%

6.
06

   
   

   
   

6.
70

   
   

   
   

 
0.

64
   

   
   

  
11

%
22

4.
42

   
   

   
 

27
0.

24
   

   
   

  
45

.8
2

   
   

   
  

20
%

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

/A
BA

59
.9

0
   

   
   

   
74

.2
3

   
   

   
   

14
.3

3
   

   
  

24
%

1.
00

   
   

   
   

1.
25

   
   

   
   

 
0.

25
   

   
   

  
25

%
0.

68
   

   
   

   
  

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2.

32
   

   
   

   
 

34
1%

A
ll 

O
th

er
82

.6
3

   
   

   
   

78
.0

8
   

   
   

   
(4

.5
5)

   
   

   
-6

%
56

.1
6

   
   

   
 

58
.7

8
   

   
   

  
2.

62
   

   
   

  
5%

13
5.

92
   

   
   

 
56

2.
30

   
   

   
  

42
6.

38
   

   
   

31
4%

To
ta

l
1,

11
9.

04
$ 

   
 

1,
06

8.
94

$ 
   

 
(5

0.
10

)
$ 

   
 

-4
%

21
6.

89
$ 

   
  

21
7.

27
$ 

   
   

0.
38

$ 
   

   
  

0%
8,

88
7.

03
$ 

   
 

9,
91

9.
69

$ 
   

  
1,

03
2.

66
$ 

   
12

%

FY
TD

 M
em

be
r M

on
th

s
82

,4
82

   
   

   
 

85
,0

36
   

   
   

 
2,

55
4

   
   

  
3%

17
6,

92
1

   
   

18
9,

45
9

   
   

 
12

,5
38

   
   

 
7%

22
5

   
   

   
   

   
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

5
   

   
   

   
  

47
%

FF
S 

ex
pe

ns
es

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 C

Y 
20

18
 P

M
PM

 d
at

a,
 w

ith
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

tr
en

d 
Bu

d g
et

 A
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
%

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

:

In
pa

tie
nt

46
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
33

.5
7

$ 
   

   
   

(1
2.

81
)

$ 
   

 
-2

8%
In

pa
tie

nt
 - 

1%
 a

nn
ua

l t
re

nd
 a

nd
 k

no
w

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l c
ha

ng
es

.
O

ut
pa

tie
nt

14
.3

6
   

   
   

   
9.

61
   

   
   

   
  

(4
.7

5)
   

   
   

-3
3%

ER
 - 

1.
5%

 a
nn

ua
l t

re
nd

 a
nd

 k
no

w
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l c

ha
n g

es
.

ER
1.

83
   

   
   

   
  

0.
31

   
   

   
   

  
(1

.5
2)

   
   

   
-8

3%
LT

C
 - 

3%
 e

st
im

at
ed

 fe
e 

sc
he

du
le

 c
ha

n g
e

LT
C

7,
31

4.
95

   
   

 
7,

32
1.

74
   

   
 

6.
79

   
   

   
 

0%
Sp

ec
ia

lt y
 P

hy
si

ci
an

 - 
1%

 e
st

im
at

ed
 fe

e 
sc

he
du

le
 c

ha
ng

e
PC

P
0.

96
   

   
   

   
  

0.
26

   
   

   
   

  
(0

.7
0)

   
   

   
-7

3%
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
/A

BA
 - 

6%
 a

nn
ua

l i
nc

re
as

e 
du

e 
to

 u
til

iz
at

io
n.

Sp
ec

ia
lt y

13
.5

2
   

   
   

   
7.

96
   

   
   

   
  

(5
.5

6)
   

   
   

-4
1%

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
- 3

%
 o

ve
ra

ll 
an

nu
al

 in
cr

ea
se

.
Ph

ar
m

ac
y

1.
30

   
   

   
   

  
0.

37
   

   
   

   
  

(0
.9

3)
   

   
   

-7
2%

H
om

e 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 2
%

 a
nn

ua
liz

ed
 in

cr
ea

se
 d

ue
 to

 u
til

iz
at

io
n.

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

/A
BA

0.
25

   
   

   
   

  
0.

70
   

   
   

   
  

0.
45

   
   

   
 

18
0%

A
ll 

O
th

er
13

2.
42

   
   

   
 

14
5.

17
   

   
   

 
12

.7
5

   
   

  
10

%
To

ta
l

7,
52

5.
97

$ 
   

 
7,

51
9.

69
$ 

   
 

(6
.2

8)
$ 

   
   

0%

FY
TD

 M
em

be
r M

on
th

s
7,

83
0

   
   

   
   

7,
68

7
   

   
   

   
(1

43
)

   
   

   
 

-2
%

LT
C

 - 
D

ua
l

C
hi

ld
A

du
lt

A
du

lt 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n

Se
ni

or
s 

an
d 

Pe
rs

on
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

(S
PD

)
SP

D
 - 

D
ua

l
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 C
ar

e 
(L

TC
)

142 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Feb 2020 Mar-20 FYTD 19-20

Cash Flows Provided By Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss) 283,289                213,914$              (3,006,045)$           

Adjustments to reconciled net income to net cash provided 
by operating activities

Depreciation on fixed assets 40,872                  43,462                  335,393                 
Amortization of discounts and premium -                        -                        -                         

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilites -                         
Accounts Receivable (18,288,530)          (18,546,476)          (143,600,682)         
Prepaid Expenses 51,534                  13,816                  (195,239)                
Accrued Expense and Accounts Payable 28,632,662           10,560,302           20,859,527            
Claims Payable (577,948)               (6,722,464)            (1,927,123)             
MCO Tax liablity 8,201,727             8,141,845             50,461,998            
IBNR 5,047,618             (2,063,051)            2,752,566              

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 23,391,224           (8,358,652)            (74,319,605)           

Cash Flow Provided By Investing Activities
Proceeds from Restricted Cash & Other Assets
Proceeds from Investments -                        -                        4,970,286              
Purchase of Investments plus Interest reinvested (13)                        (112,924)               (833,245)                
Purchase of Property and Equipment -                        (90,513)                 (388,373)                

Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Investing Activities (13)                        (203,437)               3,748,668              

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 23,391,211           (8,562,089)            (70,570,937)           
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 23,564,253           46,955,465           108,964,313          
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period 46,955,465           38,393,375.64      38,393,376            

143 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Margaret Tatar, Interim Chief Executive Officer  
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Chief Executive Officer Report 
 
 
CEO SUMMARY:  Verbal Update. 
 
Government and Community Relations Update 
 
Congressional Legislative Package in Response to COVID-19 
Over the last month, Congress passed three COVID-19 funding packages via a phased 
approach. Below are the major highlights from each package: 
 

• Phase I: The Coronavirus Preparedness and Response Supplemental Appropriations 
Act was enacted into law on March 6 and provided $8.3 billion in emergency funding 
to treat and prevent the spread of COVID-19 through ensuring vaccines developed to 
fight the coronavirus are affordable, additionally impacted small businesses can 
qualify for Small Business Administration Economic Injury Disaster Loans, and 
Medicare recipients can consult with their providers by telephone or teleconference. 
 

• Phase II: The Families First Coronavirus Response Act, became law on March 18. 
This act provided for a $100 billion package that includes provisions for paid sick leave, 
free coronavirus testing, expanded food assistance, and additional unemployment 
benefits. 
 

• Phase III: The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act was 
enacted on March 27. The CARES Act provides an estimated $2 trillion stimulus 
package to battle the harmful effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Some of the major 
components of the CARES Act include: 
 

o Creates a $150 billion Coronavirus Relief Fund for state, local and tribal 
governments. 
 

o $30 billion for an Education Stabilization Fund for states, school districts and 
institutions of higher education for costs related to the coronavirus. 
 

o $45 billion for the Disaster Relief Fund for the immediate needs of state, local, 
tribal and territorial governments to protect citizens and help them respond and 
recover from the overwhelming effects of COVID-19. 
 

144 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



o $4.3 billion, through the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), to 
support federal, state and local public health agencies to prevent, prepare for 
and respond to the coronavirus. 
 

o Expanding unemployment insurance from three to four months and provides 
temporary unemployment compensation of $600 per week. 
 

o $1,200 direct payments to many Americans and $500 for each dependent child. 
 
On April 21, the U.S. Senate approved a roughly $484 billion deal that includes increasing 
funds for a popular small business loan program that ran out of money last week as 
businesses scrambled for a lifeline during the coronavirus pandemic. The bill includes $310 
billion for the now-depleted Paycheck Protection Program. The House isn't expected to take 
up the measure until April 23.  
 
The federal stimulus will provide considerable help to California. However, given the 
magnitude of the impact that the COVID-19 crisis will have on the state’s economy, 
additional relief is needed. On April 8, Governor Newsom wrote to House Speaker, Nancy 
Pelosi, asking for $1 trillion in direct and flexible relief be provided to states and local 
governments in the next federal stimulus bill. 
 
California Legislative Update  
 
Earlier this month, the Senate Pro Tempore, Toni Atkins, and Assembly Speaker, Anthony 
Rendon, indicated that each house is in the process of finalizing preparations to hold 
informational hearings, in the coming weeks, focusing on the state's COVID-19 spending. 
The Senate Pro Tempore announced the creation of a special committee on California’s 
COVID-19 emergency response. The Special Committee on Pandemic Emergency 
Response, a bipartisan committee of 11 senators (one of them being our own Senator 
Hannah-Beth Jackson), has been tasked with reviewing the state’s response to the COVID-
19 health crisis – what has gone right and what could be improved. The committee will also 
make recommendations for future preparedness if the coronavirus returns later in the year 
or if the state faces a subsequent pandemic. 
 
In addition, Assemblymember Phil Ting, the Chair of the Assembly Budget Committee, 
confirmed the state will adopt a “workload budget” to meet the June 15 constitutional deadline 
to adopt a budget. Normally, budget subcommittees would already be meeting to consider 
proposals for new spending from the Administration. In a letter to his colleagues, 
Assemblymember Ting confirmed that the June budget would include no new spending that 
was not related to the state’s response to COVID-19, wildfire prevention, and homelessness. 
 
Assemblymember Ting went on to explain that once the extended July 15 filing deadline for 
personal income taxes passes, the Governor and the Legislature will have a reliable 
understanding of the state’s revenue shortfall and will then revisit the budget in an August 
Revision. As of now, rough estimates predict that the state could lose anywhere from $8 to 
$20 billion of revenue due to economic turmoil caused by COVID-19. Reflecting this, 

145 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Assemblymember Ting warned that the state would likely need to consider sizeable ongoing 
reductions to major programs in August.  
 
While the state is facing a financial challenge, it does so with roughly $19.2 billion in reserves. 
Much of this money could be appropriated when the Legislature adopts its June budget. As 
we noted, the CARES Act is expected to provide $25 billion to California which includes 
payments to the state, local governments, and direct payments to individuals and 
businesses. The state will receive $8.4 billion of this from the Corona Virus Relief Fund for 
healthcare response actions.  
 
For a further breakdown of the CARES Act funding see the section below. 
 
Special Senate Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee on COVID-19 Response 
 
On April 16, the Special Senate Budget and Fiscal Review Subcommittee on COVID-19 
Response held an informational hearing. The hearing focused on how the money 
appropriated by the Legislature was being used by the Governor. Senators also asked 
questions regarding the impact of the current recession and how the Administration was 
positioning itself to deal with the economic downturn. Experts from the Legislative Analyst’s 
Office (LAO), the California Department of Finance, and the California Budget and Policy 
Center testified and provided great insight. 
 
From a budget perspective, the following actions were taken by the Legislature:  
 

• The Legislature pass SB 89, which appropriated up to $1 billion for any purpose 
related to the March 4 proclamation of a state emergency related to COVID-19. 
 

• The Governor transferred $1.3 billion to the Disaster Response Emergency 
Operations Account (DREOA), bringing its balance to $1.4 billion. The DREOA is the 
source of funds that the Administration uses to quickly respond to emergencies. This 
account is within the Special Fund for Economic Emergencies. 
 

• Through the Executive Order in which the Governor announced the DREOA transfer, 
he stipulated that he would utilize these funds and any other legally available state 
funds to help address the COVID-19 emergency. Making it clear that, if needed, the 
Governor will use emergency powers to spend above the current balance of the 
DREOA. 

The LAO made it clear that due to job loss and abrupt halting of economic activity, California 
has entered an economic recession. The LAO then provided two plausible recession 
scenarios:  
 

• This recession could occur in a U-Shape. Meaning it would have sharp downturn 
with depressed level of activity persisting for some period, followed by a pronounced 
recovery. This was depicted as a best-case scenario.  
 

146 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• This recession could also occur in an L-Shape. Meaning it would have a sharp 
downturn, slow resolution to the virus, and inadequate federal fiscal stimulus leading 
to a protracted recession with high unemployment rates. This was the worst of the two 
scenarios.  

Per the LAO, which shape the recovery takes depended on the trajectory of the virus itself.   
According to the Department of Finance, the recession predictions made last year accounted 
for about $70 billion loss in revenue over a three-year period with an estimated 
unemployment rate of 9%. The 2008 recession accounted for an unemployment rate of about 
12%. This recession is expected to supersede the 2008 unemployment rate. 
 
In order to minimize budget cuts to vital programs, the LAO reminded the Legislature that the 
State can: (1) take loans from other special funds, (2) use deferrals – essentially shifting 
payments to a later date, (3) shift funds from one program to another, and (4) ask for 
assistance from the Federal Government. Federal assistance will be key for California to 
mitigate the impacts of the recession. 
 
Finally, the California Budget and Policy Center, highlighted how the hardest hit in this 
recession will be California workers with less education, people of color and immigrants.  
See the graphs below for further information.  

 

 

147 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
This was the first of several hearings that will take place as the final budget is passed by 
June 15. More information to come once the May Revise is released in the coming weeks. 
 
Community Relations Update 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) in the Community 
 
In the last month, GCHP awarded sponsorships to the following organizations: 
 

• Turning Point Foundation: A sponsorship was awarded to their annual fundraising 
event, “2020 Mardi Gras Party & Fundraiser.” GCHP’s sponsorship will directly fund 
the homeless housing program. 

• Soroptimist International of Oxnard: A sponsorship was awarded to their annual 
fundraising event, “Stop Human Trafficking and Sexual Slavery.” Proceeds of the 
event will support victims with programs for social and economic empowerment. 

• Diversity Collective Ventura County: A sponsorship was awarded to their annual 
fundraising event, “AIDS Walk Ventura County.” Proceeds of the event will support 
HIV and AIDS education and prevention programs. 

• Secure Beginnings: A sponsorship was awarded to the “Free Diaper Bank.” GCHP’s 
sponsorship will directly fund diapers and wipes for children in Ventura County. The 
organization reported an increase in community participation since the start of COVID-
19 pandemic due to unemployment. 

148 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• Students for Eco-Education and Agriculture (SEEAG): A sponsorship was 
awarded to their “Ventura County Child Wellness Initiative.” Proceeds will support a 
county-wide nutrition program for children as well as distance learning during the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 

• Food Share: A sponsorship of $5,000 was awarded to Food Share in response to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. Addressing food insecurity during the COVID-19 pandemic has 
become a focal point with the Governor and his Administration, state elected officials, 
and communities across the state including Ventura County.  

In response to the pandemic, Food Share has set up pop-up pantries across the 
county. Ventura County residents facing food insecurity are able to pick up a box of 
non-perishable foods and one or two bags of produce at the pop-up pantries. Food 
Share is currently serving 75,000 individuals on a monthly basis. In addition, Food 
Share is building 55,000 emergency food boxes with enough groceries to feed a family 
of four for three days.  

The $5,000 sponsorship will buy 263 boxes of food that will feed more than 1,000 
individuals in our community. 

In addition, individual GCHP staff members have contributed to many COVID-related causes, 
including contributions of hundreds of hand moisturizers for the brave clinicians risking their 
lives to care for patients suffering from COVID-19. 

Collaborative Meetings and Conferences 
 
Below is a table highlighting participation in community events such as Tele-Townhalls, 
network and coalition meetings. 
 
Title Host 
Southwinds Collaborative Meeting Southwinds Neighborhood Council 
Oxnard Navigation Center Community 
Town Hall 

City of Oxnard 

Community Conversation on Aging Santa 
Paula 

Ventura County Area Agency on Aging & 
City of Santa Paula 

Ventura County Networking Meeting Dignity Health 
Outreach Coordinator Meeting Oxnard Police Department  
Circle of Care  One Step a la Vez 
SEEAG Collaborative Meeting Students for Eco-Education and Agriculture 
Building Healthy Communities Ventura County Office of Education 
COVID-19 Teleconference Town Hall: 
Support for Workers 

Assemblymember Monique Limón, Senator 
Hannah Beth Jackson and Congressman 
Salud Carbajal 

COVID-19 Teleconference Town Hall: 
Support for Older Adults, Their Families, 
and Caregivers 

Assemblymember Monique Limón, Senator 
Hannah Beth Jackson and Congressman 
Salud Carbajal 

 

149 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



COVID-19 Community Engagement Efforts 
 
The Community Relations team is working with community partners to provide the community 
with GCHP resources. More than 100 community-based organizations received GCHP’s 
member FAQs and Covid-19 Member Resources flyer. Partners, such as the Ventura County 
Health Care Agency, Community Action of Ventura County and MICOP, shared the 
information via their social media. In addition, the team used the Oxnard and Pleasant Valley 
school districts’ information distribution application, “Peachjar,” to send the flyer out to 
parents.  
 
Below you can see the metrics of member resources for COVID-19 distribution at various 
school sites. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Farmworker Community 
 
GCHP is working with vulnerable populations, like the farmworker community, to provide 
support through education, resources, and accessibility to health care services. The 
Community Relations team partnered with the Ventura County Farmworker Resource 
Program, Reiter Affiliated Companies, and Good Farms to inform and distribute GCHP’s 
COVID-19 Member Resources flyer. Grower companies distributed the flyer along with 
paychecks. The Farmworker Resource Program shared the flyer on their social media 
platforms and distributed it during outreach efforts. In addition, the team is targeting 
communities with high farmworker populations, such as the Southwinds neighborhood in 
Oxnard. During the food distribution in the neighborhood, residents will be provided with 
GCHP resource materials. 
  

150 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
The Homeless Population  
 
In previous months, the Community Relations team was joining the Ventura County Health 
Care Agency’s Backpack Medicine team. The team was focused on connecting GCHP 
members with important resources and information about GCHP’s benefits. Even though 
staff is not going out with the Backpack Medicine team due to the stay-at-home order, they 
continue to share information so it can relayed those experiencing homelessness.  
 
Community Action of Ventura County also is providing information on GCHP’s resources to 
those experiencing homelessness that they serve.  
 
The Nursing Home Eligible Population 
 
GCHP is pleased to have had the opportunity to work with the providers of Community-Based 
Adult Services (CBAS) in Ventura County and the state Department of Health Care Services 
(DHCS) to modify the CBAS benefit so GCHP’s most vulnerable members could continue to 
receive services. The goal was to keep the 900 GCHP members who are currently receiving 
CBAS services in their homes and out of nursing homes. GCHP’s effort to modify the CBAS 
benefit has led to DHCS’ adoption of thepolicy statewide. GCHPis grateful to the local CBAS 
community for this important collaboration.  
 
Future Efforts in Response to COVID-19 
 
In collaboration with GCHP’s Decision Support Services team, the  cities with the highest 
density of members were identified: 
 
MEMCITY Total 
Oxnard     80,025  
Simi Valley     12,402  
Santa Paula     11,988  

 
The Community Relations team is working on developing strategies to engage members – 
especially those who are vulnerable – in these cities. The team is forming partnerships with 
community-based organizations to assist with these efforts. More information will be shared 
at the May Commission meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

151 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
Compliance Update 
 
DHCS Annual Medical Audit 
 
The DHCS Audits and Investigation (A&I) team conducted the annual medical audit on June 
3-7, 2019. GCHP staff received the final report from A&I on September 13. GCHP submitted 
its Corrective Action Plan (CAP) responses to DHCS on October 14 and they are currently 
under review. GCHP’s goal is to resolve the findings in a timely manner. GCHP will continue 
to keep the commission apprised. 
 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, GCHP has requested that this year’s medical audit be 
moved from June to August. A&I has acknowledged the request and will be reaching out to 
GCHP as the August date approaches. 
 
Joint Legislative Audit Committee (JLAC) Audit 
 
As previously reported, JLAC released its final audit report on August 15. The report had two 
recommendations:  
 

1) To ensure that the public clearly understands the commission’s decisions, the commission 
should report its’ reasoning for awarding contracts or the legal basis, if any, for choosing not 
to do so. 
 

2) To ensure that it addresses any significant performance issues by its’ contractors in a timely 
manner, Gold Coast should establish a process to immediately require contractors to take 
necessary corrective action to resolve issues and ensure that they do not recur.  

 
GCHP is required to respond in 60 days, again in six months, and for the final time in one 
year, about the steps it took to implement the recommendations that are within statutory 
authority. Per JLAC’s direction, the response included timelines and specifies who the 
responsible party is for implementing the recommendations. GCHP submitted the response 
to JLAC on October 14 with both items classified as partially implemented. 
 

1. For item one, a policy and procedure tailored towards the commission was approved at the 
October 28 Commission meeting. 
  

2. For item two, a policy and procedure specific to Pharmacy Benefit Manager oversight was 
submitted to JLAC for review. Concurrently the policy was also submitted to DHCS for review 
and approval as it encompasses elements of GCHP’s DHCS contract requirements. Once 
approved by DHCS, JLAC will consider it implemented. GCHP will continue to update the 
commission on this item. 
 
April 2020 – On April 1, GCHP received confirmation that the corrective action is fully 
implemented and the audit is closed. 
 

 
 

152 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
DHCS Contract Amendments 
 
The draft DHCS contract amendment has included multiple revisions based on review by the 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) review. The amendment is still pending 
approval by CMS. GCHP is awaiting the final amendment for signature. GCHP has received 
additional requirements from the Mega Reg via all-plan letters and has had multiple 
deliverables due to DHCS to ensure compliance. GCHP is operating under the requirements 
of the draft amendment as required by DHCS. GCHP is audited by DHCS in accordance with 
those standards.  
 
January 2020 – On January 13, following the Commission’s approval, GCHP submitted the 
signed contract amendment to DHCS. GCHP is awaiting the final signed contract 
amendment from DHCS. GCHP will update the Commission on the status.  
 
February 2020 – There is no new information. GCHP will update the Commission when new 
information is available. 
 
April 2020 – There is no new information. GCHP will update the Commission when new 
information is available.  
 
Delegation Oversight 

Delegate Audit Year/Type Audit 
Status 

Date CAP 
Issued 

Date CAP 
Closed 

Notes 

Conduent 2017 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Open 12/28/2017  Issue will not be 
resolved until new 

claims platform 
conversion 

Kaiser 2018 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Closed  9/23/2018 05/24/2019  

Conduent 2018 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Open 6/20/2018 Under CAP Pending ongoing 
monitoring 

Beacon Health 
Options 

2018 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Closed 6/26/2018 11/14/2019 

 

Beacon Health 
Options 

2018 6 month 
Claims (focused) 

Audit  

Closed 11/21/2018 11/14/2019  

153 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 

Clinicas del 
Camino Real, 

Inc. 

2018 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Closed 12/28/2018 02/18/2020 

 

Cedars 2019 Annual 
Credentialing 

Closed 7/11/2019 11/27/2019  

Children’s 
Hospital 

2019 Annual 
Credentialing 

Closed 7/16/2019 10/29/2019  

City of Hope 2019 Annual 
Credentialing 

Closed 6/10/2019 10/29/2019  

Optum 2019 Annual Audit 
(C&L, FWA, 
HIPAA, UM, 

Credentialing) 

Closed 3/4/2019 12/11/2019  

Kaiser  2019 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Open 9/23/2019 Under CAP  

Beacon Health 
Options 

2019 Annual Call 
Center Audit 

Open 5/23/2019 Under CAP  

VTS 2019 Annual Call 
Center Audit 

Open 4/26/2019 Under CAP  

CDCR   2019 Concurrent 
UM Quarterly 

Audit 

Closed 8/29/2019 N/A (CAP  
not issued) 

 

Beacon Health 
Options 

2019 Concurrent 
UM Quarterly 

Audit 

Closed 10/11/2019 11/15/2019  

VSP 2019 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Open 10/29/2019 Under CAP  

Conduent 2019 Call Center 
Audit 

Open 1/14/2020 Under CAP  

Conduent 2019 Annual 
Claims Audit 

Open Pending Pending  

VTS 2019 Annual 
Transportation 

Audit 

Open 1/17/2020 Pending  

154 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



GCHP is contractually required to perform oversight of all functions delegated through 
subcontracting arrangements. Oversight includes, but is not limited to:  
 

• Monitoring / reviewing routine submissions from subcontractors 
• Conducting onsite audits 
• Issuing a CAP when deficiencies are identified 

 
*Ongoing monitoring denotes delegate is not making progress on a CAP issued and/or audit 
results were unsatisfactory and GCHP is required to monitor the delegate closely as it is a 
risk to GCHP when delegates are unable to comply.  
 
Compliance will continue to monitor all CAPs. GCHP’s goal is to ensure compliance is 
achieved and sustained by its delegates. It is a DHCS requirement for GCHP to hold all 
delegates accountable. The oversight activities conducted by GCHP are evaluated during 
the annual DHCS medical audit. DHCS auditors review GCHP’s policies and procedures, 
audit tools, audit methodology, and audits conducted and corrective plans issued by GCHP 
during the audit period. DHCS continues to emphasize the high level of responsibility plans 
have in oversight of delegates.  
 
Grievance and Appeals 
 
Grievance First Quarter Monthly Totals:  
 

 
 
In the first quarter of 2019, GCHP received a total of 71 member grievances reported. The 
member grievance analysis showed a significant increase in the first quarter of 2020, with 
138 cases. The top three categories were quality of care, transportation and billing. 
 
In the first quarter of 2019, there were a total of 644 provider grievances. In the first quarter 
of 2020, there is a significant increase, with 1,840 cases. The top categories included claims 
appeal, claims payment, and claims billing dispute. The increase is due in part to a one 
provider requesting an additional review of its claims. 

January February March Total
Provider 601 843 396 1840
Member 47 54 37 138
Total 648 897 433 1978

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Grievance Monthly Totals

Provider Member Total

155 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
Overall, the Grievance and Appeals results show a continuous increase in the cases being 
received from year-to-year. The growth in member grievances is warranted to ensure GCHP 
is capturing the experiences of members as they navigate the system. This information is 
useful to GCHP in order to make the necessary changes for improvement. 
 
Clinical Appeal Monthly Yearly Comparison 
 
 

 
 

In the first quarter of 2020, Grievance and Appeals received 94 clinical appeals, which is 
comparable to last year’s total of 100. Of the 94 clinical appeals, 34  were overturned, 45 
were upheld, and eight were withdrawn. 
 
COVID-19 Information 
 
Grievance and Appeals received a directive from DHCS (it came from CMS initially), that 
requires health plans to advise all members that they have an additional 120 days to file a 
state hearing during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Grievance and Appeals has prepared 
verbiage to add to all  Notice of Appeals Resolution (NAR) letters to inform members of the 
temporary change. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100

Overturned Upheld In Process Withdrawn Total
January 6 22 0 2 30
February 21 14 0 4 39
March 7 9 7 2 25
Total 34 45 7 8 94

Appeal Monthly Totals

January February March Total

156 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
AmericasHealth Plan 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) has reviewed all DHCS requirements for submission of the 
Plan-to-Plan Proposal with AmericasHealth Plan (AHP). The submission packet for DHCS 
includes a revised Plan-to-Plan Proposal from GCHP that incorporates the state’s 
requirements for the possible enrollment of all members. It also includes a revised Boilerplate 
Agreement which meets the state’s requirements and follows new guidance that was issued 
after the document’s previous submission in August. 
 
GCHP rewrote the Plan-to-Plan Proposal, Boilerplate Agreement and respective Division of 
Responsibilities documents. GCHP and AHP leadership have been meeting weekly for more 
than a month. As of today, both entities agree on all document revisions. 
 
GCHP will present the revised documents to the Commission for approval prior to submitting 
them to DHCS for final approval. If DHCS makes any changes, the Commission and AHP 
will have to approve those changes. 
 
Network Operations 
 
 COVID-19 Provider Network Outreach  

Since the inception of the COVID-19 pandemic, GCHP has  expanded its outreach efforts 
to providers. GCHP is reaching out at least twice a week by email and phone to determine 
closures and/or other impacts due to Covid-19 for reporting to DHCS. The providers 
include: 
 

o Hospitals 
o SNF & LTC 
o CBAS Centers 
o Home Health / Hospice / Palliative Care 
o Congregate Living Facilities  

 
GCHP has developed and implemented a Provider Communications Workgroup to 
ensure a formalized and organized strategy for assessment and prioritization of provider 
communications regarding COVID-19 regulatory and operational updates. Multiple 
updates have been sent to the following providers (in addition to those listed above): 
 

o Urgent Care 
o PCP: non-clinic affiliated 
o Pharmacy Infusion 
o Laboratory 
o Radiology 
o Physical Therapy / Occupational Therapy / Speech Thearpy 
o Audiology & Hearing Aids 
o DME 

157 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 CBAS DURING COVID-19: A Case Study for GCHP and Provider Collaboration 

 
• During the initial stages of the COVID-19 pandemic, GCHP reached out to its CBAS 

center providers to discuss their operational impacts and how they were addressing 
the care needs of GCHP’s members. 
 

• Through a collaborative process with GCHP, the centers continued with their 
operations despite unknown reimbursement parameters and service guidelines. They 
shifted resources and focused on providing services in homes. These services 
include: 
 

o Social work case management and monitoring, inclusive of the use of  
telephonic / telehealth services 

o Meal preparation and delivery 
o Home visits 
o Pharmacy/Rx support and facilitation of access to and delivery of 

medications 
o Transportation for medical care 

 
• With the input and support of  CBAS providers, GCHP was able to develop an 

amendment to its CBAS agreements, setting forth the terms for providing services 
during the COVID-19 pandemic. The amendment was approved by DHCS. The 
contract amendment reflected the same guidance from DHCS and the Department 
of Aging that was identified in their recent guidance to CBAS providers. In this 
regard, GCHP was ahead of the curve and in line with the final guidance issued by 
these two regulatory agencies. 
 

• GCHP also developed a specific reporting mechanism that allows CBAS centers to 
document the services they have provided from March 16 to now. This form is in 
current use and will be used for tracking and further regulatory reporting purposes. 
 

• As GCHP continues to monitor the services being provided by CBAS centers, GCHP 
will continue to inform the Commission of the progress being made during this 
pandemic. 
 

 PCP - Member Assignment - Refer to Attachment A 
 

 Regulatory:  

In Process: 
 

• Annual Network Certification (ANC) submission date has been extended as a 
result of the Covid-19 pandemic. The new date is April 20.  GCHP expects a timely 
submission. 

158 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• Subcontractor ANC provider fulfillment is a new requirement by DHCS. The due 
date is April 20.  GCHP expects timely delivery. 

Completed: 
 

• The quarterly DHCS Timely Access submission was sent on time. 
• The January 2020 Provider Directory was approved by DHCS. GCHP is gearing 

up to distribute the directory to new members. 

 
 Provider Contracting Update: 

• Medical Cost Reduction Contract Strategy: Refer to CFO Report 
 

• New Contracts:  
 
o S & K Health Services, Inc., dba Infinity Adult Day Health Care Center 
o CBAS center in Westlake Village  
o DME Consulting, Inc.: Provides outreach to members to determine mobility 

issues and potential needs of durable medical equipment (DME). 
o Rikk Lynn, dba Pimple Popper, MD, Inc.: Dermatologist in Ventura; contract to 

be effective upon credentialing.  
o Shilpa Jindani Inc.: Family medicine primary care provider (PCP) in Newbury 

Park; contract to be effective upon credentialing. 
 

• Amendments:  
 

o National Seating and Mobility Inc.: Additional location in Goleta. 
o Ventura Orthopedic Medical Group Inc.: Addition of two providers to the 

interim Letter of Agreement (LOA). 
o Two Trees Physical Therapy and Wellness: Addition of two new therapists 

to the interim LOA. 
o Antulio B Aroche Jr. DO APC: Additional location in Camarillo. 
o Premier Diagnostics Inc.: Addition of CPT codes and reimbursement for 

DME supplies. 
o Amended all Hospice Provider Agreements according to the current Medi-

Cal Hospice Services Rate. 
 

• Interim LOA: 
 

o Ventura Care Partners, APC: Interim LOA in place for provider to continue 
providing palliative care services to GCHP’s members while pending 
credentialing. 

o Hospitalist Medicine Physicians of California: Interim LOA in place for 
hospitalists to continue seeing GCHP’s members while pending 
credentialing. 

159 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

• Member-Specific LOA: 
 
Provider contracting has worked on 29 LOAs during this time period. Of those that 
are fully executed, we have the following: 
  

o 22 Amigo Baby LOAs 
o Two Accredo Health Group LOAs 
o The Surgery Group of Los Angeles: LOA to cover an office consultation for a 

GCHP transgender member to discuss a potential gender transformation surgery. 
o Two Congregate Living Facility LOA extensions for members that have 

either been out-of-area or difficult to place and required skilled nursing care 
 Burbank Congregate Living Center  
 MIH Project A, LLC 

o Two LOAs for a GCHP member in subacute care that requires bedside 
hemodialysis. 
 

• BetterDoctor: 
 
Network Operations continues to meet weekly with Quest Analytics to ensure that 
the process continues to move smoothly.  

Network continues to verify the demographic information obtained from 
BetterDoctor. The following reviews were performed: 
 

o 3,909 provider lines reviewed 
o 278 provider records were audited to ensure the providers were loaded 

accurately in PNDB and IKA (GCHP’s claims system). 
 

BetterDoctor Report – Contracting 
 

12 provider records were reviewed on the BetterDoctor Report for potential 
terminations. 

 
 Provider Contracting and Credentialing Management System (PCCM) 

This major system initiative will replace both Network Operations and Credentialing’s 
legacy provider network data base. The project was kicked off in April 2019. Regularly 
scheduled bi-weekly meetings are being held to maximize data conversion and efficiency.  

 
Project health is RED due to the following: 

 
• Extension of the timeline to complete iteration 7 data mapping, data conversion and 

crosswalks. The extension is required to support the accuracy of the converted 
data. Iteration 7 conversion was expected to be delivered on March 20, was extended 
to April 10, and was extended again to April 22.   

160 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• The September go-live date is impacted. Project re-planning is in process. 
• Validation of converted data is < 5%. 
• Pending metrics confirming data conversion pass / fail percentages. 
• Resource constraints as a result of competing production and project priorities. 
 
PCCM Items Currently In Progress: 

 
• Development of data conversion testing metrics (dashboard) 
• Development of iteration 7 test scripts 
• Review of the production printed directory process and expectations for the go forward 

process with eVIPs 
• Mapping review and clean-up of iterations 1-8 
• PNDB data clean up 
• Interface development 
• Monthly vs. Quarterly provider roster analysis 

 
 Provider Additions: 

     March 2020 Provider Additions: 36 Total  
 
23 in-area providers 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
12 out-of-area providers 

 
 
 
 
 

March 2020 Provider Terminations – 16 Total  
 
7 in-area providers       

 
 

 9 out-of-area providers 
 
 
 
 

Provider Type Additions 
CBAS 1 

Mid-level 2 
Pharmacy 1 

Primary Care Provider 1 
Specialist 16 

Specialist- Hospitalist 2 

Provider Type Terms 
Hospitalist  1 
Specialist 11 

Provider Type Terms 
Midlevel  3 

Specialist   3 
Specialist- Hospitalist  1 

Provider Type Terms 
Specialist 9  

161 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



These provider terminations have no impact on member access and availability. The 
specialist terminations are primarily associated with tertiary adult and pediatric academic 
medical centers, where interns, residents, and fellows have finished with their clinical 
rotations. 
 

 Provider Manual Update: Project completed and draft manual submitted to DHCS for 
approval. 
 

 Provider Satisfaction / Provider Access Survey: Completed- Refer to Attachment B 
for further details 
 

• Provider Satisfaction Survey:  
 
SPH completed the survey and submitted a summary to GCHP. 1,000 providers 
were surveyed and the response rate was a dismal 17%. Network Operations is 
evaluating opportunities for greater provider engagement to increase the number 
of survey respondents. 
 
o Key Results: 

 
 Significant increase in overall satisfaction from 2013 (47.9%) to 2015 

(33.6%) to 2019 (70.2%) 
 Increases in all departmental categorizations: Finance (77%), UM/QM 

(86%), Network (85%), Pharmacy (84%), Customer Service (87%) and 
Provider Relations (92%). 
 

• Provider Access Audit:  
 
SPH completed its audit and submitted a summary to GCHP. Network 
Operations will be working with GCHP’s PCP and specialty providers to address 
deficits and to improve annual scores. 
 

o Key Results: 
 
 PCP 2019 vs 2018: 

- Decrease in urgent care (within 24 hours) accessibility (82.1% down to 
70.2%) 

- Decrease in non-urgent care(within 10 business days) accessibility 
(99.6% down to 89.5%) 

- Increase audit rate in office wait time and patient call back time 
 

 Specialist 2019 vs 2018:  
- Increase in urgent care accessibility (55.6% up to 60.9%) 
- Decrease in non-urgent care accessibility (93.2% down to 90.7%) 
- Decrease in routine initial visit accessibility (79.6% down to 70%) 
- Increase audit rate in office wait time and patient call back time 

162 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

 
 

 

0 10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000 70,000 80,000

VCMC

CLINICAS

CMH

PCP-Other

DIGNITY

MEDI/MEDI

ADMIN MBRS

UNASSIGNED

KAISER

VCMC CLINICAS CMH PCP-Other DIGNITY MEDI/MEDI ADMIN
MBRS

UNASSIGNE
D KAISER

Mar-20 74,328 36,557 28,333 5,511 4,817 23,698 10,700 5,705 5,160
Feb-20 74,751 36,729 28,337 5,019 4,793 23,633 10,716 5,028 5,055
Jan-20 74,759 36,665 28,223 5,033 4,694 23,576 10,605 4,476 5,032

38%

19%

15%

3%
2%

12%

5%

3% 3%

3-month Average %
VCMC CLINICAS CMH
PCP-Other DIGNITY MEDI/MEDI
ADMIN MBRS UNASSIGNED KAISER

ATTACHMENT A-_PCP Assignments 

163 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 

 

           ATTACHMENT B- PROVIDER SATISFACTION SURVEY RESULTS 
 
 

 OVERALL RATING 
 
 

 

          FINANCE RATING 
 
 

 

164 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



NETWORK/COORDINATION OF CARE RATING 
 

 
 

 
 
 

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT 

165 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

                                                  HEALTH PLAN CALL CENTER RATING 

 

           PHARMACY RATING 

166 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 

 
 

PROVIDER RELATIONS 

167 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 

   
  
 
 

168 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Recive and file the report. 

169 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 
 

TO: Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM: Nancy Wharfield, Chief Medical Officer 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:   Chief Medical Officer Report 
 
COVID-19 Update 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) has been reporting COVID-19 related hospital admissions 
to Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) daily.  As of 4/16/2020, there have been 82 
GCHP members with COVID-19 related admissions. The greatest number of COVID-19 
related admissions are in the 45-64 age group followed by 25-44 and 0-17.  Only 2 cases 
were confirmed positive and 20 were confirmed negative.  Results on the remaining 60 
members are pending.  Most cases were admitted through the emergency department. 

 

 
 

 

170 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 
GCHP staff are strategizing to reach out to our most vulnerable members to ensure that they 
are receiving appropriate care during the pandemic.  We are using a combination of robocalls 
and direct calls out to identified members.  Our Care Management and Health Education 
teams have reached out to several at-risk populations to offer support, including over 300 
members receiving home health services and CBAS members whose centers have recently 
closed. As a result, we have been able to address access issues, promote telehealth services 
and our 24/7 Nurse Advice Line, and link members to needed resources throughout the 
county. Members have expressed themes of stress around food and housing insecurity, 
financial insecurity due to job loss, social isolation and fear of COVID-19, and anxiety about 
not being able to see their doctors. 

Nurse Advice Line Update 
 
GCHP has averaged about 10 calls/week in the 3 weeks the Carenet RN Advice line has 
been active for a total of 32 calls.  There were slightly more calls from women than men and 
there was only 1 call from a Spanish-speaking member.  Most calls were in the 25-44 age 
group followed by 0-17 and 45-64.  About a third of the callers had concerns that could 
possibly be COVID related (URI/flu-like symptoms/cough) but only 2 members directly 
expressed concern about COVID symptoms or exposures.  A variety of other health concerns 
were expressed including chest pain, abdominal pain, rash, hearing change, nausea and 
numbness and tingling.  Three calls resulted in EMS 911 activation, 2 led to emergency room 
recommendations, and there were 8 members who were advised on self-care at home.  
There was 1 poison control referral.  The remainder of callers had recommendations to 
follow-up with their providers in days to weeks. 
 

60

2

20

Volume of Members by COVID Status
at time reported by RN

Suspected

Confirmed Positive

Confirmed Negative

171 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



The call volume is low enough that the GCHP Care Management team is able to follow up 
with all callers to ensure that concerns were addressed adequately.  About a third of callers 
were referred into a formal Care Management program.  
 

 
 

 
 

172 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

173 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Utilization Update 
 
BED DAYS 
 
Bed days/1000 members increased by 4% from 2018 to 2019 (226 to 235).  The 2019 CY 
Q1 seasonal peak seen in winter was larger than prior years.  
 
Bed days/1000 benchmark:  While there is no Medi-Cal Managed Care Dashboard report 
of bed days/1000 members, review of available published data from other managed care 
plans averages 238/1000 members.   
 
Approximately half of bed days are utilized by Adult Expansion (AE) members (53%), 
followed by Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) (28%) and Family aid code groups 
(18%).  Low income children (TLIC) utilization is less than 1% (0.7%). 
 

 
 
AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY (ALOS) 
 
Average length of stay for 2019 was similar to 2018 (4.1 to 4.2).   
 
Average length of stay benchmark:  While there is no Medi-Cal Managed Care Dashboard 
report of ALOS, review of available published data from other managed care plans averages 
5.   
 

174 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Administrative day ALOS: The average length of stay for administrative, or placement 
days, has declined over a 2-year period from 2017 through 2019 by 28% (6 to 4.3).  For the 
same period, the quarterly number of approved administrative days was reduced by nearly 
half.  This is due to increased Transition of Care team focus, relationships with facility 
utilization review departments, and contracting for increased skilled nursing facility bed 
availability which includes congregate facilities. 
 
ADMITS/1000 MEMBERS 
 
Admissions/1000 members increased by 5.7% from 2018 to 2019 (53.82 to 56.88).  This 
reflects the 2019 CY Q1 seasonal peak which was higher than prior years. 
 
Medi-Cal managed care plans are noting a marked decrease in inpatient authorization 
requests due to COVID-19.  GCHP inpatient authorization request show a 12% decrease for 
CY Q1 compared to CY Q1 2019. 
 
Admits/1000 members benchmark:  The Medi-Cal plan average is 55/1000 members. 
 
ED UTILIZATION/1000 MEMBERS 
 
ED utilization/1000 members increased by 4.7% from 2018 to 2019 (472 to 494).   
ED utilization benchmark:  The HEDIS mean for managed Medicaid plans for ED 
utilization/1000 members is 587. 
 
The Family aid code group represents nearly half of ED visits (48%) followed by Adult 
Expansion (33%), TLIC (11%) and SPD (8%). 
 
 

 

175 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
TOP ADMITTING DIAGNOSES 
 
Pregnancy/childbirth continues to be our top admitting diagnosis category.  When pregnancy 
is excluded, the top admitting diagnoses continue to be sepsis, followed by respiratory, 
cardiac, gastrointestinal, genitourinary, obesity, alcohol, diabetes, cellulitis, and 
chemotherapy. 
 
 

 
 
 
READMISSION RATE 
 
The quarterly readmission rate for 2019 was 14.8%. 
 
Readmission rate benchmark:  The DHCS Medi-Cal readmission rate is 15.8%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

176 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Pharmacy Hot Topic Items 
 
Medi-Cal Rx 
The California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) will be carving out all prescription 
benefits from the Managed Care Plans (MCP) as of January 1, 2021 under a new program 
called Medi-Cal Rx. Upon implementation, all retail prescription claims will be submitted 
directly to the state via its PBM. DHCS has announced ongoing stakeholder and technical 
workgroups along with monthly Managed Care Plan updates. Gold Coast Health Plan will 
continue to work with advocacy groups, other MCPs and DHCS in order to facilitate the 
implementation of the carve out and will continue to bring information as it becomes available 
to this group. 
 
CA State Auditor: GCHP Audit Findings 
GCHP was audited by the CA State Auditor to assess GCHP’s award of its PBM contract to 
OptumRx, Inc., and its subsequent monitoring of OptumRx. GCHP developed 2 policies to 
address the findings in the audit and responded to the auditor with draft versions of the 
policies in the required 60-day timeframe. GCHP submitted its 6-month response to the audit 
findings on February 14th stating that the draft policies have been formally adopted and 
approved by the VCMMCC and the California Department of Health Care Services. GCHP 
was informed that upon receipt of the 6-month update, GCHP’s response is considered 
complete and no further action is necessary. 
 
COVID-19 
As part of its response to the COVID-19 pandemic, GCHP has made significant, temporary 
changes to the pharmacy benefit to ensure member access to pharmacy services while 
ensuring the principles of social distancing and shelter-in-place: 

• Refill Too Soon Edit: GCHP temporarily lifted the refill too edit to allow pharmacies to 
fill chronic, maintenance medications early 

• 90 Day Supply: Allow any chronic, maintenance medication to be filled for up to 90 
days at a time 

• Out of Network Pharmacies: Allow out of network pharmacies to fill medications for 
member if related to COVID-19 and being unable to access a network pharmacy 

• Formulary Overrides: Allow overrides of up to 90 days for medications impacted by 
COVID-19 

All of these changes have the potential to increase costs to GCHP. Further information will 
be provided on the impact of these changes and the potential for reimbursement. 
 
Pharmacy Benefit Cost Trends 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP) pharmacy trend shows in overall price increase of 18.16% 
from March 2019 to March 2020. Pharmacy trend is impacted by unit cost increases, 
utilization, and the drug mix. Pharmacy costs are predicted to experience double digit 
increases (>10%) each year from now until 2025. GCHP’s trends are in-line with state and 
national data that is also experiencing significant increases in pharmacy costs. Impact from 
COVID-19 is expect to increased costs further. 

177 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
Factor National Trend GCHP Trend 

Unit Cost • Price inflation is a top contributor, 
outpacing utilization growth 4:1. 

• Average price increase per drug 
was 10.5% in the first half of 
2019. 

 

• Unit cost increased 2.5% 
from 2018Q4 to 2019Q4. 
Unit cost changes from 
2019Q1 to 2020Q1 
should be available in 
May. 

 
Utilization • The number of prescriptions 

increased 21% from 2014 to 
2017. 

 
 
 

• RxPMPM increased 
3.2% from March 2019 
to March 2020. 

• 29.1% of GCHP’s 
members have 3 or 
more disease categories 

Drug Mix • 59 new drug approval in 2018 – 
new all-time record high, 28% 
increase from 2017. 

• Pharma TV ad spending 
increased to $3.73B in 2018. 

• Specialty drugs are expected to 
be nearly 50% of total drug spend 
by 2022 

• Specialty drugs account 
for ~40% of GCHP’s 
total drug spend. 
GCHP’s Specialty users 
have increased 30% 
from 2017 to 2019. 

 
GCHP Annual Trend Data 
Unit Cost Trends 
OptumRx reported that GCHP’s unit cost trends from 2018Q4 to 2019Q4 was a 2.5% 
increase in unit cost. Note that the greatest price changes generally occur in the first quarter 
of the year. 
 
Utilization Trends: 
GCHP’s utilization is increasing as demonstrated by the number of members using 
prescriptions and the number of prescriptions each member is using while GCHP’s total 
membership continues to decline. 
 

178 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 
 

 
  

0.60

0.64

0.68

0.72

0.76

0.80

0.84

June August October December February April

Prescriptions Per Member Per Month

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018
2018-2019 2019-2020 Linear (2015-2016)
Linear (2016-2017) Linear (2017-2018) Linear (2018-2019)

37,000

42,000

47,000

52,000

57,000

160,000
165,000
170,000
175,000
180,000
185,000
190,000
195,000
200,000
205,000
210,000

Membership and Utilizing Members

Membership Utilizing Members Linear (Membership) Linear (Utilizing Members)

179 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Pharmacy Monthly Cost Trends:  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 $12,000

 $14,000

 $16,000

D
ol

la
rs

 in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

Total Cost vs. Utilizing Members 

Total Cost (in thousands) Utilizing Members

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

 $-

 $10.00

 $20.00

 $30.00

 $40.00

 $50.00

 $60.00

 $70.00

 $80.00

PMPM vs. Utilizing Percent

PMPM Utilizing Percent

180 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



 

 
 *Claim totals prior to June 2017 are adjusted to reflect net claims. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

110,000

115,000

120,000

125,000

130,000

135,000

140,000

145,000

150,000

155,000

Total Claims vs. GDR

Net Claims GDR

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

Dollars Paid Per Prescriptions

 Paid/Rx Paid/Generic Rx Paid/Brand Rx

181 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Pharmacy Opioid Utilization Statistics 
 
GCHP continues to monitor the opioid utilization of its members and below are graphs 
showing some general stats that are often used to track and compare utilization. In general, 
GCHP continues to see a positive trend toward less prescriptions and lower doses of opioids 
for the membership. 
 

 
 

 
 
Definitions and Notes: 
High Dose Utilizers: utilizers using greater than 90 mg MEDD 
High Utilizers: utilizers filling greater than 3 prescriptions in 120 days 
Prescribers are identified by unique NPIs and not office locations 
  

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

0
5,000

10,000
15,000
20,000
25,000
30,000

Opioid Prescription Volume

Total Opioid Rx Opioids - % of Total

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%

0
2000
4000
6000
8000

10000

Opioid Utilizers

High Dose Utilizers Utilizers

% High Utilizers

0
200
400
600
800

1,000
1,200

Opioid Prescription: 
"Shopping"

Mbrs with 3+ RX Mbrs with 3+ MDs

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

CDC Guideline Compliance

182 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Abbreviation Key: 
PMPM: Per member per month 
PUPM: Per utilizer per month 
GDR: Generic dispensing rate 
COHS: County Organized Health System 
KPI: Key Performance indicators 
RxPMPM: Prescriptions per member per month 
 
Pharmacy utilization data is compiled from multiple sources including the pharmacy benefits 
manager (PBM) monthly reports, GCHP’s ASO operational membership counts, and invoice 
data. The data shown is through the end of August 2019. Although minor changes may occur 
to the data going forward due to the potential of claim adjustments from audits and/or member 
reimbursement requests, the data is generally considered complete due to point of sale 
processing of pharmacy data. 
 
 
References: 

1. https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-
prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-
drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017 

2. https://arstechnica.com/science/2019/07/big-pharma-raising-drug-prices-even-more-
in-2019-3400-hikes-as-high-as-879/ 

3. US Food and Drug Administration. “2018 New Drug Therapy Approvals.” 
4. https://www.fiercepharma.com/marketing/another-record-year-for-pharma-tv-ads-

spending-tops-3-7-billion-2018 
5. https://www.kff.org/medicaid/issue-brief/utilization-and-spending-trends-in-medicaid-

outpatient-prescription-drugs/ 
 

 

183 of 187 pages Return to Agenda

https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017
https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017
https://www.healthsystemtracker.org/chart-collection/recent-forecasted-trends-prescription-drug-spending/?_sf_s=drug+spending#item-contribution-to-growth-in-drug-spending-by-growth-driver_2017
https://arstechnica.com/science/2019/07/big-pharma-raising-drug-prices-even-more-in-2019-3400-hikes-as-high-as-879/
https://arstechnica.com/science/2019/07/big-pharma-raising-drug-prices-even-more-in-2019-3400-hikes-as-high-as-879/
https://www.fiercepharma.com/marketing/another-record-year-for-pharma-tv-ads-spending-tops-3-7-billion-2018
https://www.fiercepharma.com/marketing/another-record-year-for-pharma-tv-ads-spending-tops-3-7-billion-2018
https://www.kff.org/medicaid/issue-brief/utilization-and-spending-trends-in-medicaid-outpatient-prescription-drugs/
https://www.kff.org/medicaid/issue-brief/utilization-and-spending-trends-in-medicaid-outpatient-prescription-drugs/


AGENDA ITEM NO. 12 
 
TO:  Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
 
FROM:  Ted Bagley, Interim Chief Diversity Officer 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
  
SUBJECT:  Chief Diversity Officer Report 
 

Monthly Actions: 

Community Relations/Diversity  

• Attended diversity panel discussion at Oxnard College. 
• Employee Survey completed and task teams developed to address concerns. 
• Attended African American Youth Leadership symposium In Los Angeles. 
• One (1) internal investigations on Leadership capability.  
• Met with Diversity Committee to plan activities for the coming Fiscal year. 

Case Investigations  
 

• There were two internal investigations (one ending in termination).  
• There were no new grievances through the hotline. One old case still with the insurance 

lawyers. 
• Met with one employee work group to explain policy related to job posting. 

 
Office Visit Activity 
 

• Four career discussions 
• One mentor/mentee visit 
• Three policy related concerns 
• Five supervisor consultations 

 
HR Resource Activities 
 

• Posted five positions during the month: Microsoft 365 Solutions Architect, Temp position 
for Provider Relations, One IT Developer, LVN PT, Executive Director, Strategy and 
External Affairs. All are within budget. 

• Completed policies related to Tele-commuting, excellent co-sponsor by BBK 
• Resignations:  Two key losses 
• Completed the re-write of three policies: (1) Alcohol and Drug Abuse (2) Remote Work 

Assignments (3) Emergency Administration Policy (4) Tele-commuting (which was co-
developed with BBK). 

184 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



• In process rewrites: (1) Employment of Relatives (2) Reduction in Force Policy. 
• Shared survey data with the Commission. 
• Currently all employees of GCHP are in a work-from-home status. 
• Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) Policy completed. 

 
Facilities 
 

• Donated 40 N95 masks to the county through Mike Power’s office. Masks were 
distributed to first responders. 

 
 

 
 
 

185 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Memorandum 

To: Gold Coast Commissioners File No.: 65172.00000 
From: Scott Haskell Campbell 
Date: April 27, 2020 
Re: Closed Session Memo 
 
 
Gold Coast Health Plan has received correspondence from an employee seeking a severance 
package.  All other information is protected by Government Code Section 6254(c) and employee 
personnel and privacy protections. 

 

 

cc: Margaret Tatar 

 

186 of 187 pages Return to Agenda



Memorandum 

To: Gold Coast Commissioners File No.: 65172.00000 
From: Scott Haskell Campbell 
Date: April 27, 2020 
Re: Closed Session Memo 
 

On October 22, 2019, American Medical Response (on behalf of itself and its affiliated 
entities, including Gold Coast Ambulance) made a demand to Gold Coast Health Plan for ground 
emergency medical transportation (GEMT) services provided between July 1, 2018, and 
approximately September 30, 2019.  American Medical Response argues that these fees are 
authorized by Senate Bill 523, which established a GEMT quality assurance program funded by 
provider fees to support an increase in Medi-Cal fee for service rates and created a retroactive 
add-on to the Medi-Cal fee-for-service rate.  American Medical Response has threatened 
litigation concerning this demand. 

 

cc: Margaret Tatar 

 

187 of 187 pages Return to Agenda


	Agenda 04 27 2020
	14. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
	Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9   Number of cases: One:
	The document referencing the threat of litigation will be made available pursuant to Gov’t Code Section 54959.9(e)(5)
	15. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
	Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9—Number of cases:  One:
	The document referencing the threat of litigation will be made available pursuant to Gov’t Code 54959.9(e)(5).

	Agenda Item 1 Minutes StaffRpt
	Agenda Item 1 Feb 24 2020 Minutes MG
	Agenda Item 2 Strategic Planning
	Agenda Item 3 Physician Advice Module Update
	Agenda Item 4 Stf RptRenewing Reso. No. 2020-001
	Agenda Item 4 Renewing Reso. 2020-001 (002)-c1
	Agenda Item 4 attachment COVID-19
	Agenda Item 5 Election of Commission Seats
	Agenda Item 5 GCHP Amended Bylaws_1.23.2017 Revision (2)-c1
	Agenda Item 6 Staff Report PACE-c1
	Agenda Item 7 QI StaffRpt
	Agenda Item 7a 2020 QI_Program_Description_Redlined_QIC Approved
	Agenda Item 7b 2020 QI Work Plan_Final_QIC Approved
	Table of Contents
	Objective #1: Improve Quality and Safety of Clinical Care Services
	Practice Guidelines
	Advance Prevention: Tobacco Cessation
	Advance Prevention: Initial Health Assessment
	Advance Prevention: ACE
	Advance Prevention: LCS
	MCAS Measures: AMR
	MCAS Measures: AWC
	MCAS Measures: CCS
	MCAS Measures: CHL
	MCAS Measures: CIS Combo 10
	MCAS Measures: DEV
	MCAS Measures: W15
	MCAS Measures: W34
	Quality Improvement Projects: AWC PIP
	Quality Improvement Projects: CCS Disparity PIP

	Objective 2: Improve Quality of Nonclinical Services
	Cultural & Linguistic Needs & Preferences
	Primary and Specialty Care Access
	After Hours Availability
	Network Adequacy
	Provider Satisfaction

	Objective 3: Improve Member Safety
	Facility Site Monitoring
	Credentialing/Recredentialing
	Pharmacy

	Objective 4: Assess and Improve Member Experience
	Member Access & Satisfaction
	Call Center Monitoring

	Objective 5: Ensure Organizational Oversight of Delegated Activities
	Delegation Oversight


	Agenda Item 7c April 2020 QI Report to Commission
	Slide Number 1
	�Quality Improvement Update��
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	�Eliza Member Outreach: Educational Campaigns��
	HMS-Eliza Member Outreach Campaigns - �Next Steps�
	COVID-19 Impacts on Quality Improvement Activities�
	COVID-19 Impacts on Quality Improvement Activities�
	Quality Strategy Update
	Slide Number 16

	Agenda Item 8 Staff Report HMA contract
	Agenda Item 9 Financials March 2020 Cover Memo FINAL MT to KB MG SC-c1 KB Revised
	Agenda Item 9 Financials March 2020
	Agenda Item 10 CEO Update FINAL
	Agenda Item 11 CMO Update
	Agenda Item 12 March-April CDO Report
	End of Packet Memorandum to Gold Coast Commissioners-c1
	Memo 2 from BBK-2_24_2020 Closed Session Item

	Return to Agenda: 


